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PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
General

Silicon Valley Bancshares is a bank holding compacgrporated in Delaware. Our principal subsidj&iicon Valley Bank, is a California
state-chartered bank and a member of the FedesaifReSystem and its deposits are insured by ttier&eDeposit Insurance Corporation.
Our headquarters are located at 3003 Tasman [Bama Clara, California 95054 and our telephonebraurs (408) 654-7400. When we
refer to "Silicon Valley Bancshares," or "we" omdliar words, we intend to include Silicon ValleyBashares and its subsidiaries collectiv
including Silicon Valley Bank. When we refer to li&on," we are referring only to Silicon Valley Beshares.

Business Overview

We provide innovative banking products and servioemmerging growth and middle-market companiesydng primarily on companies in
the technology and life sciences industries thatacked by venture capital investors. A key corepbof our business strategy is to develop
relationships with our clients at a very early staand to offer them banking products and servidésh meet their needs throughout their
cycle. We have cultivated strong relationships wighture capital firms, many of whom are our clenthich provide us with access to many
potential banking clients.

Our unique business strategy and focus has redalgnificant growth in recent years. Our bankamgrations have expanded from a single
location in Santa Clara, California to a nationetwork of 22 offices located in Arizona, Californfaolorado, Georgia, lllinois,
Massachusetts, Minnesota, Oregon, PennsylvaniasT &irginia, and Washington.

TECHNOLOGY AND LIFE SCIENCES NICHE

Our technology and life sciences niche serves pifiyneenture capital-backed companies within a egriof technology and life sciences
industries and markets throughout the United St&esause these companies' primary source of fgridiaquity from venture capitalists,
they generally keep large cash balances in th@osleaccounts with us and often do not borrowdamounts under their credit facilities.
Lending to this niche typically involves workingpgtal lines of credit, equipment financing, asssjusition loans, and bridge financing. Our
technology and life sciences niche includes thiefdhg practices.

Our COMMUNICATIONS AND ON-LINE SERVICES practice ses companies in the networking, telecommunicateamd online service
industries. The networking industry includes comearsupplying the equipment and services thatifais! distributed enterprise networks
such as local and wide area networks. The telecantations industry encompasses the suppliers dpetgnt and services to companies
consumers for the transmission of voice, data dbelov Companies included in the on-line servicesigtry supply access, content, services,
and support to individuals and businesses particigan the internet, or in other on-line activitie
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Our COMPUTERS AND PERIPHERALS practice focuses ompanies that are engaged in the support and nentifeg of computers,
electronic components and related peripheral prtsd&pecific markets these companies serve ingedsonal computers, specialty compi
systems, add-in boards, printers, storage deuneggorking equipment, and contract manufacturing.

Our SEMICONDUCTORS practice serves companies irewin the design, manufacturing and marketing @fgrated circuits. This includ
companies involved in the manufacturing of semiemodr production equipment and semiconductorsingsind related services, electronic
parts wholesaling, computer-aided design, and céenaided manufacturing.

Our SOFTWARE practice primarily serves companied tlesign integrated computer systems, provide atenprogramming services and
develop and market commercial and industrial aptibois as well as prepackaged software.

Our LIFE SCIENCES practice serves companies irbtbeechnology, medical devices and health careaesvundustries. The biotechnology
industry includes companies involved in researdhdavelopment of therapeutics and diagnosticsi®mntedical and pharmaceuticals
industries. The medical devices industry encompassmpanies involved in the design, manufacturimdydistribution of surgical instrumel
and medical equipment. Companies included in tladtiheare services industry deal with patient$iezitn a primary care or secondary care
role.

In addition to the industry-related practices désmd above, we provide commercial lending and dith@ncial products and services to other
clients associated with the technology and lifelsces industries. Through our PACIFIC RIM practige,serve U.S.-based technology and
life sciences companies that receive equity fundliogn Asian or Asian-based venture capital souréasough our VENTURE CAPITAL
practice, we provide venture capital firms withdfitting and other specialized products and serigesly, through our EMERGING
TECHNOLOGIES practice, we target non-venture-badketinology companies in northern California, vétprimary focus on the software
industry.

SPECIAL INDUSTRY NICHES

We have always served a variety of commercial pniges unrelated to our technology and life scismgehe. We serve these clients through
several special industry niche practices. We caoetito follow this strategy by identifying indussieshose financial services needs we believe
are underserved. The following is a brief summdrgur special industry niche practices.

Our REAL ESTATE practice makes real estate constm@nd term loans whose primary source of repaynsecash flow or sales proceeds
from real property collateral. We focus on condinrcloans for residential and commercial projeatsd construction and mini-permanent
loans on retail, industrial and office projectsiorthern California.

Our PREMIUM WINERIES practice focuses on wineridsiah produce select or exclusive vintages of up50,000 cases annually. Our
lending in this niche consists of both short-tenveintory loans and term loans related to vineyagiisition and development, equipment
financing and cooperage.

Our MEDIA PRACTICE focuses on acquisition, recajEttion and plant upgrade financings of less @ million for radio, television,
outdoor advertising, and cable television operators



In addition to serving the special industry niclis®d above, we serve a broad array of industni@®rthern California through our
DIVERSIFIED INDUSTRIES practice. This practice alle us to continue to evaluate potential nichesiiially identifying and serving a
few clients in related industries or markets.

SPECIALIZED PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

We offer a variety of specialized lending produantsl other financial products and services to digmtvarious stages of development. These
services allow us to begin serving companies iir gtart-up phases, and then gradually expandehgcgs we provide as the companies
grow.

From the time companies receive their initial furgliwe seek to serve their cash management nextitsllyl, we provide investment services
to assist our clients with managing their shontrtémvestments. On behalf of clients, we purchagestment securities that include U.S.
Treasury securities, U.S. agency securities, comialgraper, Eurodollar deposits, and bankers' daceps. We also offer our clients access
to private label mutual fund products as an altévado our deposit products.

In addition, our new Internet site, eSource-TMayities our early stage clients with an on-line uese providing access to various services
that technology and life sciences entrepreneungiregn eSource-TM- we have formed a broad natiand global network of service
providers in a variety of areas important to ougrdls, including financial and administrative sees, office set-up services, human resources,
staffing services, risk management services, athdisitny specific research.

As our clients conduct research and developmenpegyhre for production, we offer equipment leasiegyices as well as vendor financing
for many types of technology purchases, includioftygare, hardware, maintenance, and professiomaices. We structure these
arrangements to suit the risk profile of the clienits stage of growth.

Once our clients enter production, many experieap&l growth and consequently require banking pctslwhich augment their cash flow.
We offer factoring services, which involves purdhgslients' accounts receivable at a discount,inta&gperating funds immediately
available to the clients, and then managing thkectibn of these receivables.

As our clients mature, we may offer more advan@thenanagement products, providing services todwalgustomers manage cash
collections and disbursements efficiently and edfgctively. These services include wholesale laskbervices, electronic information
reporting and controlled disbursement serviceaduition, we also provide real estate loans, tylyica finance commercial real estate to be
owned and operated by our clients.

We also assist our many clients who do businessnationally by providing foreign exchange, impamnt export letters of credit,
documentary collections, and a number of othertfathnce products and services. We have beenegtraelegated authority by the Export-
Import Bank of the U.S. and the California Exparidhce Office. This enables us to provide our ttiewith working capital loans guaranteed
by the Export-Import Bank and California Export &nte Office to finance foreign receivables and imery intended for export, as well as to
provide purchase order financing.

If our clients experience periods when their prpétformance has been interrupted or where theg gesater financial flexibility, we may
assist them by providing asset-based credit fagslihat involve



frequent monitoring of the underlying collaterahish generally consists of accounts receivablegiimory and equipment.

For clients in the more advanced stages of growthpursue opportunities in mezzanine lending adidprovide private equity and debt
placement services, high yield debt services angjens and acquisitions advice. We also assist l@nts through investment bank referrals
for public offerings, equity research, sales aaditrg services, asset securitizations, and fixedrire services.

For clients in all stages of their growth cycle, fweus on serving the personal banking needs abserecutives and owners of our client
companies. In addition, we serve the personal Ingnkéeds of partners and senior executives of k@eapital firms and other professionals
whose businesses are related to our niche practices

Supervision and Regulation

Our operations are subject to extensive reguldtiofederal and state banking regulatory agenciiis fegulatory framework is intended
primarily to protect Silicon Valley Bank's deposgand the federal deposit insurance fund fromel®ssd not for the benefit of our
stockholders. As a bank holding company, Silicosuject to the Federal Reserve Board's supervésidrexamination under the Bank
Holding Company Act. Silicon Valley Bank, as a @ainia-chartered bank and a member of the FederséRe System, is subject to
supervision and examination by the Federal Red@oaed and the Commissioner of the California Daparit of Financial Institutions. The
following summary describes some of the more sigaift laws, regulations and policies that affeat@perations. It is not intended to be a
complete listing of all laws that apply to us. Aclyange in the statutes, regulations or policiesdpply to our operations may have a material
effect on our business.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING.

In late September 1999, Silicon Valley Bank enténéol an agreement pursuant to a memorandum ofrstaaeling with the Federal Reserve
Bank of San Francisco (as the delegate for therBeBeserve Board) and the California Departmerfiioéncial Institutions. The key feature
of this arrangement was Silicon Valley Bank's cotnment to maintain its Tier 1 leverage ratio--thearaf a bank's Tier 1 capital to its total
quarterly average tangible assets--at a minimuimh28%. This is a higher ratio than the 5% raticaliguequired for a bank to be considered
well-capitalized for bank regulatory purposes.c®iti Valley Bank also committed to obtain the retarksl consent before paying dividends;
further enhance its credit monitoring and reviewqgies and submit reports to the regulators regeydredit quality. The Federal Reserve
Bank of San Francisco also directed Silicon to inlita approval before paying dividends, incurrohept, repurchasing capital stock, or
entering into agreements to acquire any entitigsoatfolios.

During the first nine months of 1999, Silicon VallBank's Tier 1 leverage ratio had declined beloternally established target levels, larc
as a result of the rapid growth in deposits expege by Silicon Valley Bank. Silicon Valley Banklsposit growth in 1999 was driven by
high levels of client liquidity attributable to &@ng inflow of investment capital into the ventwagpital and emerging growth company
communities, and by growth in the number of cliesgsred by Silicon Valley Bank. In order to slove trowth in deposits due to the Tier 1
leverage ratio capital requirements, Silicon ValBank implemented a program during the third quate 999 to market off-balance sheet
products, such as mutual fund



products, to clients. This allowed Silicon Vallegrik to continue serving its clients' needs whilregning balance sheet growth driven by
deposits. Silicon also contributed $41.6 milliortteé proceeds of its common stock offering in Deloen1999 to the capital of Silicon Valley
Bank. As a result of these measures, Silicon Vallagk's Tier 1 leverage ratio was 7.9% at DecerBled999, well in excess of the amount
required by the regulators under the memoranduundérstanding. Silicon Valley Bank believes thatats in full compliance with the capi
requirements [and other provisions] of the memouam@df understanding at the end of 1999. For a rmomaplete discussion of our regulatc
capital requirements and capital levels at the@rk®99, see "ltem 1. Business--Supervision andiReign--Capital Standards Applicable to
Silicon and Silicon Valley Bank" and "ltem 7. Maragent's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Caodiand Results of Operations--
Capital Resources."

RECENT ADOPTION OF GRAMM-LEACH BLILEY ACT.

On November 12, 1999, the President signed intatewGramm-Leach-Bliley Act, or GLB Act, which sifjpantly changed the regulatory
structure and oversight of the financial servicetustry. Effective March 12, 2000, the GLB Act refasl the provisions of the Glass-Steagall
Act that restricted banks and securities firms fiffiliating. It also revised the Bank Holding Coamny Act to permit a qualifying bank
holding company, called a financial holding companyengage in a full range of financial activitiexcluding banking, insurance, securities,
and merchant banking activities. It also permitgalfying] bank holding companies to acquire mayyets of financial firms without the prior
approval of the Federal Reserve Board.

The GLB Act thus provides expanded financial atfitbn opportunities for existing bank holding comigs and permits other financial
services providers to acquire banks and become Ihalding companies without ceasing any existingficial activities. Previously, a bank
holding company could only engage in activities thare "closely related to banking." This limitatiao longer applies to bank holding
companies that qualify to be treated as finana#dihg companies. To qualify as a financial holdeggnpany, a bank holding company's
subsidiary depository institutions must be wellitalized and have at least satisfactory generahagearial and Community Reinvestment Act
examination ratings. Effective March 11, 2000, aqumlifying bank holding company becomes limiteddttivities that were permissible
under the BHCA as of November 11, 1999. Siliconeetp that it will elect financial holding comparttsis at some point after the effective
date of the financial holding company provisionstef GLB Act, although it would not currently quglio elect to be treated as a financial
holding company.

Also effective on March 12, 2000, the GLB Act chaddhe powers of national banks and their subsgdiaand made similar changes in the
powers of state bank subsidiaries. It permits @anat bank to underwrite, deal in and purchaseesiatl local revenue bonds. It also allows a
subsidiary of a national bank to engage in findraivities that the bank cannot, except for gahgrsurance underwriting and real estate
development and investment. In order for a subsidmengage in new financial activities, the naéibbank and its depository institution
affiliates must be well capitalized, have at lesdtsfactory general, managerial and Community Vsitment Act examination ratings and
meet other qualification requirements relatingaialt assets, subordinated debt, capital, risk memagt, and affiliate transactions.
Subsidiaries of state banks can exercise the samerp as national bank subsidiaries if they satisysame qualifying rules that apply to
national banks. Although Silicon Valley Bank expetd take advantage of these expanded powers &t jgoimt in the future, it does not
currently qualify to do so.



The GLB Act also reformed the overall regulatognfrework of the financial services industry. In arileimplement its underlying purposes,
the GLB Act preempted state laws that would refsthie types of financial affiliations that are awmtized or permitted under the GLB Act,
subject to specified exceptions for state insurdams and regulations. With regard to securitiessleeffective May 12, 2001, the GLB Act
will remove the current blanket exemption for bafrken being considered brokers or dealers undeStwmirities Exchange Act of 1934 and
replaces it with a number of more limited exempsiofhus, previously exempted banks, such as SiMaiey Bank, may become subject to
the broker-dealer registration and supervisionirequents of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 @&kemption that prevented bank
holding companies and banks that advise mutualsfiimuin being considered investment advisers urdelivestment Advisers Act of 1940
will also be eliminated.

Separately, effective November 12, 2000, or sutdr Bate as adopted in implementing standards nedjtd be enacted by May 12, 2000, the
GLB Act imposes customer privacy requirements gn@mpany engaged in financial activities. Undesthrequirements, a financial
company is required to protect the security andidentiality of customer nonpublic personal infortioa. Also, for customers that obtain a
financial product such as a loan for personal, figur household purposes, a financial companydsired to disclose its privacy policy to the
customer at the time the relationship is establisired annually thereafter including its policies@erning the sharing of the customer's
nonpublic personal information with affiliates atiitd parties. If an exemption is not availabléinancial company must provide consumers
with a notice of its information sharing practi¢bat allows the consumer to reject the disclostiitsmonpublic personal information to third
parties. Third parties that receive such informatoe subject to the same restrictions as the ¢inhoompany on the reuse of the informati
Finally, a financial company is prohibited from elssing an account number or similar item to actipiarty for use in telemarketing, direct
mail marketing or other marketing through electcomiail.

CAPITAL STANDARDS APPLICABLE TO SILICON AND SILICON  VALLEY BANK.
SILICON

The Federal Reserve Board has adopted minimunbeskd capital guidelines intended to provide a oreasf capital that reflects the deg

of risk associated with a banking organization'srafions for both transactions reported on thent&laheet as assets, and transactions, such
as commitments, letters of credit and recoursengemments, which are recorded as off-balance steeesi Under these guidelines, dollar
amounts of assets and credit equivalent amouraff-tsalance sheet items are adjusted by one ofrakgenversion factors and/or risk
adjustment percentages. The Federal Reserve Bequiteés bank holding companies generally to mairdaninimum ratio of qualifying tot:
capital to risk-adjusted assets of 8% (10% to bi-eepitalized) and a minimum ratio of Tier 1 cagito risk-adjusted assets of 4% (6% to be
well-capitalized). The Federal Reserve Board aspires Silicon to maintain a minimum amount ofrTiecapital to total quarterly average
assets, referred to as the Tier 1 leverage ratioaank holding company in the highest of the ftategories used by regulators to rate
banking organizations, the minimum Tier 1 levereag® must be 3%; for all other institutions théaas 4% (5% to be well-capitalized). In
addition to these requirements, the Federal Reddwaed may set individual minimum capital requirersefor specific institutions at rates
significantly above the minimum guidelines andaatiln addition, under certain circumstances, &ilimust file written notice with, and
obtain approval from, the Federal Reserve Boarmr poi purchasing or redeeming its equity securitges "ltem 1.
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Business--Supervision and Regulation--Prompt Ctimedé\ction and Other Enforcement Mechanisms" fdliional discussion of capital
ratios.

SILICON VALLEY BANK

The federal banking agencies require a minimuno @tiqualifying total capital to risk-adjusted atssef 8% (10% to be well-capitalized) and
a minimum ratio of Tier 1 capital to risk-adjusteskets of 4% (6% to be well capitalized). In additio the risk-based guidelines, federal
banking regulators also require banking organizatio maintain a minimum Tier 1 leverage ratio. &dranking organization rated in the
highest of the five categories used by regulatrate banking organizations, the minimum Tienetage ratio must be 3%; for all other
institutions the ratio is 4% (5% to be well-cagiatl). In addition to these uniform risk-based tagjuidelines and leverage ratio
requirements that apply across the industry, thalators have the discretion to set individual minm capital requirements for specific
institutions at rates significantly above the minimguidelines and ratios. Under Silicon Valley Bankemorandum of understanding with
the Federal Reserve Board and the Commissioné&edCalifornia Department of Financial Institutiosljcon Valley Bank is currently
required to maintain a minimum Tier 1 leveragearafi 7.25%. See "ltem 1. Business--SupervisionRegulation--Memorandum of
Understanding.” See "ltem 8. Financial StatementsSupplementary Data--Note 17 to the Consolidatedncial Statements--Regulatory
Matters" for Silicon's and Silicon Valley Bank'spial ratios as of December 31, 1999.

The federal banking agencies have also adopteidtsajgency policy statement which provides thatatiequacy and effectiveness of a bank's
interest rate risk management process and the dévisl interest rate exposures are critical factorthe evaluation of the bank's capital
adequacy. A bank with material weaknesses in fes@st rate risk management process or high leféfgerest rate exposure relative to its
capital will be directed by the federal banking rgjes to take corrective actions. Financial insittus which have significant amounts of their
assets concentrated in high risk loans or nonteawdit banking activities, and who fail to adequatelanage these risks, may be required t
aside capital in excess of the regulatory minimums.

BANK HOLDING COMPANY REGULATION OF SILICON.

As a registered bank holding company, Silicon asdubsidiaries are subject to the Federal Re&waed's supervision, regulation,
examination, and reporting requirements under @ekB1olding Company Act. Until Silicon qualifies be treated as a financial holding
company under the GLB Act as discussed above o8ilicust seek the prior approval of the Federal ResdRoard before acquiring
ownership or control of more than 5% of the outdiag shares of any class of voting securitiesubistantially all of the assets, of any
company, including a bank or bank holding compaMiiile financial holding companies will be permittedacquire ownership or control of
entities engaged in specified financial activitigthout prior approval, the existing restrictions directly or indirectly acquiring shares of a
bank were not changed by the GLB Act. In additiomtjl Silicon qualifies as a financial holding coaryy, it will be generally allowed to
engage, directly or indirectly, only in banking asttier activities that were deemed by the FedeeakR/e Board to be so closely related to
banking or managing or controlling banks as to beoper incident thereto.
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The Federal Reserve Board requires Silicon to ragimhinimum capital ratios that are discussed aboweler Federal Reserve Board
regulations, a bank holding company is also reguioeserve as a source of financial and managgriahgth to its subsidiary banks and may
not conduct its operations in an unsafe or unsooadner. In addition, it is the Federal Reserve Bsarolicy that in serving as a source of
strength to its subsidiary banks, a bank holdinggany should stand ready to use available resotwmga®vide adequate capital funds to its
subsidiary banks during periods of financial stresadversity and should maintain the financiatifsdity and capital-raising capacity to
obtain additional resources for assisting its glibsy banks. A bank holding company's failure tceftrits obligations to serve as a source of
strength to its subsidiary banks or to observebdisteed guidelines with respect to the paymentiwiflénds by bank holding companies will
generally be considered by the Federal ReservedBodre an unsafe and unsound banking practicesimiation of the Federal Reserve
Board's regulations or both.

Silicon's ability to pay cash dividends is limiteg generally applicable Delaware corporation lawits. Silicon is also currently required to
seek prior approval from the Federal Reserve Bbafdre paying dividends. In addition, there aréustety and regulatory limitations on the
amount of dividends which may be paid to SiliconSilcon Valley Bank. See "ltem 1. Business--Supgon and RegulationRestrictions ol
Dividends" and "Memorandum of Understanding" fatttier discussion of current limitations on the igpibf Silicon Valley Bank to pay
dividends to Silicon.

Silicon is also treated as a bank holding compardeuthe California Financial Code. As such, Siiemd its subsidiaries are subject to
periodic examination by, and may be required ®r@ports with, the California Department of Finahinstitutions.

REGULATION OF SILICON VALLEY BANK.

Silicon Valley Bank is a California-chartered barid a member of the Federal Reserve System.ubjed to primary supervision, periodic
examination and regulation by the CommissionehefQalifornia Department of Financial Institutions the Commissioner, the Federal
Reserve Board and the Federal Deposit Insuranggo@€aiion. The Federal Reserve Board and the Corfonisrequire Silicon Valley Bank
to maintain minimum capital levels that are diseasabove. Both the Federal Reserve Board and thar@ssioner also have broad powers
and remedies available if they determine that ithenicial condition, capital resources, asset quatitanagement, earnings prospects, liqui
sensitivity to market risk, or other aspects ofcBih Valley Bank's operations are unsatisfactorythat Silicon Valley Bank is violating or has
violated any law or regulation.

RESTRICTIONS ON DIVIDENDS.

As discussed above, Silicon is currently requiceddaek approval from the Federal Reserve Boardéefying dividends. Silicon is a legal
entity separate and distinct from Silicon ValleynBaSilicon Valley Bank is subject to various [Gafnia] statutory and regulatory restrictic
on its ability to pay dividends to Silicon. Underch restrictions, the amount available for payntémtividends to Silicon by Silicon Valley
Bank totaled $83.6 million at December 31, 1999dé&hthe memorandum of understanding with the Fé&Rerserve Board and the
Commissioner, Silicon Valley Bank has committe@htain these regulators' consent prior to the paymedividends. The Federal Reserve
Board and the Commissioner have the authority édipit Silicon Valley Bank from engaging in actieis that, in their opinion,
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constitute unsafe or unsound practices in condgdtinbusiness. It is possible, depending uporitiaacial condition of the bank in question
and other factors, that they could assert thap#yenent of dividends or other payments might, uisdene circumstances, be an unsafe or
unsound practice. Further, if Silicon Valley Baail$ to comply with its minimum capital requiremgnits regulators could restrict its ability
to pay dividends using prompt corrective actiomthier enforcement powers. The Commissioner may smgamilar limitations on the
conduct of California-chartered banks. See "ltefRiBancial Statements and Supplementary Data--Not® the Consolidated Financial
Statements--Regulatory Matters" for further diseus®n dividend restrictions.

TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATES.

Silicon Valley Bank is subject to restrictions inggal by federal law on any extensions of credibtdhe issuance of a guarantee or letter of
credit on behalf of, Silicon or other affiliatebetpurchase of, or investments in, stock or otbeusties of Silicon or other affiliates, the
taking of such securities as collateral for loars] the purchase of assets of Silicon or otheliaaéfs. These restrictions prevent Silicon and
such other affiliates from borrowing from SilicoraNey Bank unless the loans are secured by spddfigounts of collateral. Any such
secured loans and investments by Silicon ValleykBanor in, Silicon or to, or in, any other affite are limited, individually, to 10% of
Silicon Valley Bank's capital and surplus (as deditoy federal regulations), and such secured laadsnvestments are limited, in the
aggregate, to 20% of Silicon Valley Bank's capitadl surplus (as defined by federal regulationshifd@aia law also imposes restrictions on
transactions involving Silicon and other contralipersons of Silicon Valley Bank. Additional restidbns on transactions with affiliates may
be imposed on Silicon Valley Bank under the proogstective action provisions of federal law. Seerfi 1. Business--Supervision and
Regulation--Prompt Corrective Action and Other Eofmment Mechanisms" for related discussion reggrdistrictions on transactions with
affiliates.

PROMPT CORRECTIVE ACTION AND OTHER ENFORCEMENT MECH ANISMS.

Federal banking agencies possess broad powersst@adarective and other supervisory action on anried bank and its holding company.
Federal laws require each federal banking agentake prompt corrective action to resolve the protd of insured banks. Each federal
banking agency has issued regulations definingdategories in which an insured depository insatutvill be placed, based on the level of
its capital ratios: well capitalized, adequatelpitalized, undercapitalized, significantly undertalzed, and critically undercapitalized.

A bank that, based upon its capital levels, issifeesl as well capitalized, adequately capitalinedindercapitalized may be treated as though
it were in the next lower capital category if th@peopriate federal banking agency, after notice guubrtunity for hearing, determines that an
unsafe or unsound condition, or an unsafe or urspuactice, warrants such treatment. At each ssoabower capital category, an insured
bank is subject to more restrictions. The fedeaalking agencies, however, may not treat an ingtiiwds critically undercapitalized unless its
capital ratios actually warrant such treatment.
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In addition to measures taken under the prompective action provisions, bank holding companies iasured banks may be subject to
potential enforcement actions by the federal raguiafor unsafe or unsound practices in condudtiedy businesses, or for violation of any
law, rule, regulation, condition imposed in writibg the agency, or term of a written agreement trithagency. Enforcement actions may
include the appointment of a conservator or recdimethe bank, the issuance of a cease and desist that can be judicially enforced, the
termination of the bank's deposit insurance, theoisition of civil monetary penalties, the issuantdirectives to increase capital, the
issuance of formal and informal agreements, theisse of removal and prohibition orders againstef§, directors and other institution-
affiliated parties, and the enforcement of sucloastthrough injunctions or restraining orders lblaggon a judicial determination that the
agency would be harmed if such equitable relief m@sgranted.

SAFETY AND SOUNDNESS GUIDELINES.

The federal banking agencies have adopted guidelmassist in identifying and addressing potesiadtty and soundness concerns before
capital becomes impaired. The guidelines establgrational and managerial standards relating)tmtérnal controls, information systems
and internal audit systems, (ii) loan documentat{oi) credit underwriting, (iv) asset growth, afd compensation, fees and benefits. In
addition, the federal banking agencies have adogaésty and soundness guidelines for asset qualiyfor evaluating and monitoring
earnings to ensure that earnings are sufficienthi®@maintenance of adequate capital and reserves.

PREMIUMS FOR DEPOSIT INSURANCE.

Silicon Valley Bank's deposit accounts are insungthe Bank Insurance Fund, as administered b¥¢ukeral Deposit Insurance Corporation,
up to the maximum permitted by law. The Federal@#égdnsurance Corporation's annual assessmettiddnsurance of Bank Insurance
Fund deposits as of December 31, 1999, ranged@rtom27 basis points per $100 of insured depoBite.amount charged is based on the
regulatory capital of an institution and on a sufsaTy assessment of its operational risk proflieDecember 31, 1999, Silicon Valley Bank's
assessment rate was 3 basis points per $100 oéthgeposits.

Silicon Valley Bank is also required to pay an aalrassessment of approximately 1.2 basis point$1@0d of insured deposits toward the
retirement of U.S. government issued Financing G@fion bonds. By contrast, depository institutisnsh as thrifts whose deposits are
insured by the Savings Association Insurance Fuave Ipaid an annual assessment approximately fnestgreater than that of institutions
with Bank Insurance Fund deposits. However, agofidry 1, 2000, the assessment rate paid on thedtirg Corporation bonds will be eq
for all institutions. Silicon Valley Bank's assessthrate will increase to 2.1 basis points per $if0@sured deposits because of this change.

INTERSTATE BANKING AND BRANCHING.

Bank holding companies from any state may geneealtyuire banks and bank holding companies locatethy other state, subject in some
cases to nationwide and state-imposed deposit atmatien limits and limits on the acquisition oteatly established banks. Banks also have
the ability, subject to specific restrictions, tgaire by acquisition or merger branches locatedide their home state. The
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establishment of new interstate branches is alssiple in those states with laws that expresslynfiét. Interstate branches are subject to
many of the laws of the states in which they acated.

COMMUNITY REINVESTMENT ACT AND FAIR LENDING.

Silicon Valley Bank is subject to a variety of feending laws and reporting obligations involvingniie mortgage lending operations and
Community Reinvestment Act, or CRA, activities. TBDRA generally requires the federal banking agenimesvaluate the record of a bank in
meeting the credit needs of its local communitiesluding low-and moderate-income neighborhoodbafk can also become subject to
substantial penalties and corrective measuresvalation of certain fair lending laws. The fedelbanking agencies may take compliance
with such laws and CRA obligations into account whegulating and supervising other activities areasing whether to approve certain
applications. In April 1999, the Federal Reservatlaated Silicon Valley Bank "satisfactory” in cplying with its CRA obligations.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

In 1995, we relocated our corporate headquartetsrain branch and entered into a 10-year leasetwn-atory office building located at
3003 Tasman Drive, Santa Clara, California. In 1997, we finalized an amendment to the originaséeassociated with our corporate
headquarters. The amendment provides for the tefeedditional premises, approximating 56,000 sqifeeg adjacent to the existing
headquarters facility. We began occupying the autht premises in August 1998.

We operate offices throughout the Silicon Vallegng Clara, Palo Alto and Sand Hill, the centethefventure capital community in
California. Other regional offices within Califominclude Irvine, Los Angeles, Napa, San Diego, Bamcisco, Santa Barbara, and Sonoma.
Office locations outside of California include: Rmix, Arizona; Boulder, Colorado; Atlanta, Geordjicago, lllinois; Boston,
Massachusetts; Minneapolis, Minnesota; Northergiia; Portland, Oregon; Philadelphia, Pennsylvafisstin, Texas; Dallas, Texas; and
Seattle, Washington. All of our properties are @ied under leases, which expire at various datesitfin May 2005, and in most instances,
include options to renew or extend at market ratesterms. We also own leasehold improvementspetgnt and furniture and fixtures at
offices, all of which are used in our businessvétis.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

There were no legal proceedings requiring disclgursuant to this item pending at December 319,1809at the date of this report.
ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to a vote by the stoaérslof Silicon's common stock during the fourtlarder of 1999
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PART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY A ND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS
MARKET INFORMATION

Our common stock is traded over the counter orNigonal Association of Securities Dealers Autordafeiotation (Nasdaq) National
Market under the symbol "SIVB."

The following table shows the high and low saldsgqw for our common stock for each quarterly pedadng the last two years, based on the
daily closing price as reported by the Nasdaqg Mafidarket.

1999 1998
Quarter Low High Low High
FirSto e $16.81 $21.00 $25.19 $31.94
SECOND...ciiiiiiiiiciic e $16.94 $24.75 $30.47 $36.00
TRIre oo, $21.56 $28.50 $14.81 $38.50
FOurth..oee $22.88 $52.84 $12.50 $26.63
STOCKHOLDERS

The number of stockholders of record of our commitmck was 600 as of January 31, 2000.
DIVIDENDS

We have not paid cash dividends on our common dinade 1992 and do not anticipate paying any castiethds on our common stock in
foreseeable future. Our ability to pay cash divikeis limited by generally applicable corporate badking laws and regulations. See "ltem
1. Business--Supervision and Regulation--Restmstion Dividends," and "ltem 8. Financial Statemeamid Supplementary Data--Note 17 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements--Regulataajtdvis” for additional discussion on restrictionsl imitations on the payment of
dividends. In addition, our memorandum of undemitag with our regulators requires us to seek reégyaconsent before paying dividends.
See "ltem 1. Business--Supervision and Regulatid@morandum of Understanding.”
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected financial data should badr@aconjunction with our financial statements agplementary data as presented in It

of this report. Certain reclassifications have beme to our prior years results to conform witBa @resentations. Such reclassifications

no effect on the results of operations or stockéaadequity. In addition, the common stock sumniafiyrmation for years prior to 1998 have
been restated to reflect a two-for-one stock spitributed on May 1, 1998. Such reclassificatibad no effect on the results of operations or
stockholders' equity.

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997 1996 1995

(Dollars and numbers in thousands, except p er share amounts)
Income Statement Summary:
Net interest inCoOmMe.........cccocvvvevrieeennnnn, $ 205,439 $ 146,615 $ 110,824 $ 87,275 $ 73,952
Provision for loan losses. 52,407 37,159 10,067 10,426 8,737
Noninterest income..... . 58,855 23,162 13,265 11,609 12,565
Noninterest eXpense..........ccccvevvveeriineeenns 125,659 83,645 66,301 52,682 47,925
Income before taxes.... 86,228 48,973 47,721 35,776 29,855
Income tax exXpense.........ccccceeervenievieeeeenn. 34,030 20,117 20,043 14,310 11,702
Net iINCOME....uveeeieeiiieceee e $ 52,198 $ 28,856 $ 27,678 $ 21,466 $ 18,153
Common Share Summary:
Basic earnings per share............c.cccceeue.. $ 253 $ 142 $ 143 $ 117 $ 104
Diluted earnings per share...........cccccocee.. 2.46 1.38 1.36 1.11 0.99
Book value per share..........cccccoeevveriiienn. 16.47 10.42 8.75 7.26 5.86
Weighted average shares outstanding................ 20,629 20,268 19,370 18,426 17,494
Weighted average diluted shares outstanding........ 21,259 20,923 20,338 19,382 18,288
Year-End Balance Sheet Summary:
Loans, net of unearned income...................... $1,623,005 $1,611,921 $1,174645 $ 863,492 $ 738,405
ASSELS....iiieiiiee e 4,596,398 3,545,452 2,625,123 1, 924,544 1,407,587
Deposits 4,109,405 3,269,753 2,432,407 1, 774,304 1,290,060
Stockholders' equity 368,850 215,865 174,481 135,400 104,974

Average Balance Sheet Summary:

Loans, net of unearned income...................... $1,591,634 $1,318,826 $ 973,637 $ 779,655 $ 681,255
ASSELS....eiiieeie e 3,992,410 2,990,548 2,140,630 1, 573,903 1,165,004
Deposits . 3,681,598 2,746,041 1,973,118 1, 441,360 1,060,333
Stockholders' equity.........c.ccoevevenennenne. 238,085 198,675 152,118 119,788 91,710
Capital Ratios:

Total risk-based capital ratio..................... 15.5% 11.5% 11.5% 11.5% 11.9%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio... . 14.3% 10.3% 10.2% 10.2% 10.6%
Tier 1 leverage ratio.........cccoocvveeivneenne 8.8% 7.6% 7.1% 7.7% 8.0%
Average stockholders' equity to average assets..... 6.0% 6.6% 7.1% 7.6% 7.9%
Selected Financial Ratios:

Return on average assets.............cccvvveeennn. 1.3% 1.0% 1.3% 1.4% 1.6%
Return on average stockholders' equity............. 21.9% 14.5% 18.2% 17.9% 19.8%
Efficiency ratio 54.5% 53.8% 55.9% 55.9% 60.6%
Net interest margin 5.5% 5.2% 5.6% 6.1% 7.1%
Other Data:

Off-balance sheet client funds..................... $5,666,278  $1,096,300 N/A N/A N/A
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion and analg§financial condition and results of operatiamgonjunction with our consolidated
financial statements and supplementary data asmexin Item 8 of this report. This discussion andlysis includes "forward-looking
statements" as that term is used in the seculéves. All statements regarding our expected finarposition, business and strategies are
forward-looking statements. In addition, in thisaission and analysis the words "anticipates,'|ébes$," "estimates,” "seeks," "expects,"
"plans,” "intends" and similar expressions, as ttedgte to Silicon or our management, are interidedentify forward-looking statements.
Although we believe that the expectations refledtetthese forward-looking statements are reasonahi@ have based these expectations on

our beliefs as well as our assumptions, such eafiens may prove to be incorrect.

For information with respect to factors that cocéaise actual results to differ from the expectatistated in the forward-looking statements,
see the text under the caption "Risk Factors" ohetliat the end of this section. We urge investocohsider these factors carefully in
evaluating the forward-looking statements contaiimetthis discussion and analysis. All subsequeiittevr or oral forward-looking statements
attributable to our company or persons acting arbehalf are expressly qualified in their entirbfythese cautionary statements. The
forward-looking statements included in this filiage made only as of the date of this filing. Wendbintend, and undertake no obligation, to
update these forward-looking statements.

Certain reclassifications have been made to oor ggars results to conform with 1999 presentati®ugh reclassifications had no effect on
our results of operations or stockholders' equity.

Results of Operations
EARNINGS SUMMARY

We reported net income in 1999 of $52.2 millionnpared with net income in 1998 and 1997 of $288aniand $27.7 million,

respectively. Diluted earnings per share totaled®h 1999, compared to $1.38 and $1.36 in 19881897, respectively. Return on average
equity in 1999 was 21.9%, compared with 14.5% i88.8nd 18.2% in 1997. Return on average asse®9@ was 1.3%, compared with 1.(

in 1998 and 1.3% in 1997.

The increase in net income for 1999, as compard®%8, was primarily attributable to growth in baoitét interest income and noninterest
income, partially offset by increases in the primrior loan losses and in noninterest expense sligbt increase in net income for 1998, as
compared to 1997, was primarily attributable tovwgtoin both net interest income and noninteresbiing, and was almost entirely offset by a
significant increase in the provision for loan lessind an increase in noninterest expense. The owjgponents of net income and chang:
these components are summarized in the followiblgta
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for the years ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and, 9@ are discussed in more detail on the follgvpiages.

Years Ended December 31,

1999 to 1998 to
1998 1997
1999 1998 Increase 1997 Increase
(Dollars in thousands)
Net interest income........cccceoveevvvevevveeee L $205,439 $146,615 $58,824 $110,8 24  $35,791
Provision for loan losses......ccccccoeevvvveeeeee L 52,407 37,159 15,248 10,0 67 27,092
Noninterest income........ . 58,855 23,162 35,693 13,2 65 9,897
Noninterest eXpense......cccccovvvveeevvccneens 125,659 83,645 42,014 66,3 01 17,344
Income before income taxes......cccccceeevveveeeee. L 86,228 48,973 37,255 47,7 21 1,252
INnCOMe tax eXPENSE.....cccovvvvvvvciiiiiiiiieeeeee 34,030 20,117 13,913 20,0 43 74
NEtiNnCOME....cevvcieecii e $52,198 $28,856 $23,342 $27,6 78 $1,178

NET INTEREST INCOME AND MARGIN

Net interest income is defined as the differendeveen interest earned, primarily on loans and itmests, and interest paid on fund
sources, primarily deposits. Net interest incomeuissprincipal source of revenue. Net interest rimaigdefined as the amount of net interest
income, on a fully taxable-equivalent basis, expedsas a percentage of average interest-earniatsashe average yield earned on interest-
earning assets is the amount of taxable-equivaitgrest income expressed as a percentage of avier@agestarning assets. The average
paid on funding sources is defined as interestesg@as a percentage of average interest-earniatpass
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The following table sets forth average assetsiliiegs and stockholders' equity, interest income &nterest expense, average yields and rates

and the composition of our net interest margintfieryears ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997.

Interest-earning assets:

Federal funds sold and securities purchased

under agreement to resell (1).................
Investment securities:

Taxable.....

Non-taxable (2)
Loans: (3), (4), (5)

Commercial.........ccooviviiiiiiiicnens

Real estate construction and term.............

Consumer and other............cccccveennne

Total loans

Total interest-earning assets.....................

Cash and due from banks...
Allowance for loan losses
Other real estate owned.............cccccoevnee.
Other assets

Total asSSetS.....cccooveviiieiieiiieieee

Funding sources:
Interest-bearing liabilities:
NOW depPOSItS......oeervveerireiriieniieeieens
Regular money market deposits...................
Bonus money market deposits.....................
Time deposits.........ccccveenen.
Other borrowings

Total interest-bearing liabilities................
Portion of noninterest-bearing
funding SOUrCES.........ccevvveinieiiieenns

Total funding SOUrces..........cccocveerieeennee.

Noninterest-bearing funding sources:
Demand deposits..........cccceeeuneene
Other liabilities
Trust preferred securities (6)..................
Stockholders' equity..........ccccervennennn.
Portion used to fund interest-

€arNINg @SSetS........cevirverieniniens

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity........

Net interest income and margin...................

Total deposits

Interest-earning assets:
Federal funds sold and securities purchased
under agreement to resell (1)
Investment securities:
Taxable
Non-taxable (2)
Loans: (3), (4), (5)
commercial........ococeereeeniieniieniens
Real estate construction and term.............
Consumer and other..........c.ccccccveennne

Total 10ans........ccoeviiveiieiiicine

Total interest-earning assets

Cash and due from banks
Allowance for loan losses
Other real estate owned..
Other assets

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998
Average Average
Yield Yield
Average and Average and
Balance Interest  Rate Balance Interest  Rate
(Dollars in thousands)
$ 618,338 $31,204 5.0% $ 396,488 $ 21,305 5.4%
1,441,081 82,193 5.7 1,044,918 61,515 5.9
135,549 8,460 6.2 78,234 5,034 6.4
1,393,134 143,744 103 1,157,949 122,708  10.6
138,943 13,988 10.1 115,743 12,364 10.7
59,557 5,241 8.8 45,134 4,064 9.0
1,591,634 162,973 10.2 1,318,826 139,136  10.6
3,786,602 284,830 7.5 2,838,466 226,990 8.0
186,841 137,096
(59,383) (40,055 )
181 681
78,169 54,360
$3,992,410 $2,990,548
$ 32,664 620 19 $ 18,702 348 19
357,006 8,770 25 338,585 9,189 2.7
1,907,517 58,510 3.1 1,487,240 63,155 4.3
207,108 8,530 4.1 131,530 5,917 4.5
- - - 66 4 6.0
2,504,295 76,430 3.1 1,976,123 78,613 4.0
1,282,307 862,343
3,786,602 76,430 2.0 2,838,466 78,613 2.8
1,177,303 769,984
34,220 22,146
38,507 23,620
238,085 198,675
(1,282,307) (862,343 )

5.5% $148,377 5.2%

$2,746,041

Years Ended December 31,

1997
Average
Yield
Average and
Balance Interest  Rate

(Dollars in thousands)

$ 312,398

671,390
33,801

858,459
78,311
36,867

$ 17,264 5.5%

40,360 6.0
2,320 6.9
95,304 111
8,063 10.3
3,473 9.4
106,840 11.0
166,784 8.4

148,044
(37,568)
1,192
37,736



Total aSSetS.....cccvvverieviiieiiieieene $2,140,630

Funding sources:
Interest-bearing liabilities:

NOW deposits..........cccvvveriiiiniininnnn, $ 15,814 308 1.9
Regular money market deposits 345,828 9,368 2.7
Bonus money market deposits....... 895,259 40,885 4.6
Time deposits........c.cceovvrvenennne. 107,742 4,587 4.3
Other borrowings.........ccccovvveiiveininnens 5 - 5.0
Total interest-bearing liabilities................ 1,364,648 55,148 4.0
Portion of noninterest-bearing
funding SOUrCeS.........ccovevveenieiiiennis 626,578
Total funding sources...........ccocceenveennee. 1,991,226 55,148 2.8
Noninterest-bearing funding sources:
Demand depositS........ccoeeeueerieraninens 608,475
Other liabilities....................... 15,389
Trust preferred securities (6). --
Stockholders' equity...........ccccvvveenueene 152,118
Portion used to fund interest-
arning assetsS.......ccoovveveeiineeinens (626,578)
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity........ $2,140,630
Net interest income and margin.................... $111,636 5.6%
Total deposits........ccovvververiiieeiienns $1,973,118

(1) Includes average interest-bearing depositshiardinancial institutions of $255, $240 and $308999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

(2) Interest income on non-taxable investmentsaesgnted on a fully taxable-equivalent basis uiegiederal statutory rate of 35% in 1999,
1998 and 1997. These adjustments were $2,961, 32576 $812 for the years ended December 31, 1998 dnd 1997, respectively.

(3) Average loans include average nonaccrual |0a887,827, $26,158 and $19,681 in 1999, 1998 &9 lrespectively.
(4) Average loans are net of average unearned ia@i$i9,328, $8,299 and $6,922 in 1999, 1998 afd Li@spectively.
(5) Loan interest income includes loan fees of $38, $12,935 and $10,567 in 1999, 1998 and 198perdively.

(6) The 8.25% annual distribution to SVB Capité fecorded as a component of noninterest expense.
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Net interest income is affected by changes in thewant and mix of intere-earnings assets and interest-bearing liabilitefgrred to as

"volume change." Net interest income is also affddiy changes in yields earned on interest-eaassgts and rates paid on interest-bearing
liabilities, referred to as "rate change." Theduwling table sets forth changes in interest inconmbiaterest expense for each major catego
interest-earning assets and interest-bearingiliaisil The table also reflects the amount of chatgéutable to both volume and rate changes
for the years indicated. Changes relating to imaests in non-taxable municipal securities are preskeon a fully taxable-equivalent basis
using the federal statutory rate of 35% in 1999818nd 1997.

1999 Compared to 1998 1998 Compared to 1997
Increase (Decrease) Increase (De crease)
Due to Changes in Due to Chan gesin

Volume  Rate Total Volume  Rate Total

(Dollars in thousands)
Interest income:
Federal funds sold and securities purchased

under agreement to resell................... $11,195 $(1,296) $9,899 $4,518 $ (47 7) $4,041
Investment securities.............ccccvvvenes 26,074  (1,970) 24,104 24,765 (89 6) 23,869
LO@NS......ccoiiiiieii e 27,933  (4,096) 23,837 36,418 (4,12 2) 32,296
Increase (decrease) in interest income........... 65,202 (7,362) 57,840 65,701 (5,49 5) 60,206
Interest expense:
NOW depoSitS......ccovverreeriieniicieeecen 265 7 272 54 1 4) 40
Regular money market deposits.................. 453 (872) (419) (197) 1 8 (179)
Bonus money market deposits.................... 12,891 (17,536) (4,645) 25,138 (2,86 8) 22,270
Time deposits........cccccvvvverveivereenne. 3,113 (500) 2,613 1,070 26 0 1,330
Other borrowings.........cccocvveeeeiiinnen. 4) - 4) 4 - - 4
Increase (decrease) in interest expense.......... 16,718 (18,901) (2,183) 26,069 (2,60 4) 23,465
Increase (decrease) in net interest income....... $48,484 $11,539 $60,023 $39,632 $(2,89 1) $36,741

Net interest income, on a fully taxa-equivalent basis, totaled $208.4 million in 1999 jrecrease of $60.0 million, or 40.5%, from the §X%
million total in 1998. The increase in net intenesibme was attributable to a $57.8 million, or3®5, increase in interest income, combined
with a $2.2 million, or 2.8%, decrease in interegbense over the comparable prior year periodintetest income, on a fully taxable-
equivalent basis, totaled $148.4 million in 1998,rcrease of $36.7 million, or 32.9%, compareth®$111.6 million total in 1997. This
increase in net interest income was attributabke $60.2 million, or 36.1%, increase in interesoime, offset by a $23.5 million, or 42.5%,
increase in interest expense over the comparalgeywar period.
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The $57.8 million increase in interest income 899, as compared to 1998, was the result of a $68lidn favorable volume variance,
slightly offset by a $7.4 million unfavorable ratariance. The $65.2 million favorable volume vadamesulted from a $948.1 million, or
33.4%, increase in average interest-earning assetshe comparable prior year period. The incréaseerage interest-earning assets
resulted from strong growth in our average deppsitéch increased $935.6 million, or 34.1%, fron®830 1999. The increase in average
interest-earning assets consisted of loans, whicleased $272.8 million, plus a combination of hidiguid, lower-yielding federal funds
sold, securities purchased under agreement td eggkinvestment securities, which collectivelyreased $675.3 million, accounting for
71.2% of the total increase in average interegtiegrassets.

Average loans increased $272.8 million, or 20.794,999 as compared to 1998, resulting in a $27l@mfavorable volume variance. This
growth was widely distributed throughout the loamtfolio, as reflected by increased average lodartz@s in most of our technology, life
sciences and special industry niche practicegécialized lending products, and throughout oun loffices located across the nation.

Average investment securities for 1999 increasé&B$4million, or 40.4%, as compared to 1998, rasglin a $26.1 million favorable volun
variance. The aforementioned strong growth in ayeeposits exceeded the growth in average loaigydl999, and generated excess fi
that were largely invested in U.S. agency secutitieortgage-backed securities, collateralized nagegpbligations, and commercial paper.
The growth in the investment portfolio reflected aations to continue to increase, as well as &urttiversify our portfolio of short-term
investments in response to the continuing incr@aiquidity.

Average federal funds sold and securities purchaaddr agreement to resell in 1999 increased a ic@ul$221.9 million, or 56.0%, over t
prior year, resulting in an $11.2 million favorabiglume variance. This increase was largely dubeamforementioned strong growth in
average deposits during 1999 and our actions toraanto further diversify our portfolio of shog+m investments.

Unfavorable rate variances associated with eactpoaent of interest-earning assets combined to deerimterest income by $7.4 million in
1999, as compared to the prior year. Short-ternketanterest rates have declined on an overalkliagiing the past year. As a result of this
decline, we earned lower yields during 1999 on ffaldieinds sold, securities purchased under agresmemesell and our investment
securities, a significant portion of which were gilerm in nature, resulting in a $3.3 million unéeable rate variance as compared to the
prior year. The average yield on loans in 1999 dbtreased 40 basis points from the respective yper, accounting for the remaining $4.1
million of the total unfavorable rate variance. §diecrease was primarily attributable to a 36 hagists decline in our weighted average
prime rate in 1999 as compared to the similar préar period. Approximately 77.5% of our loans weriene rate-based at the end of 1999.

The yield on average interest-earning assets dsales0 basis points in 1999 from the comparabte ggar period. This decrease resulted
from a slight decline in the average yield on lgdagely due to a decline in our average prime,ras well as to a continuing shift in the
composition of interest-earning assets towardghdripercentage of highly liquid, lower-yieldingléal funds sold, securities purchased
under agreement to resell and investment securittds shift in the composition of average interestning assets resulted from the
aforementioned strong growth in deposits contintingutpace the growth in loans.
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The $60.2 million increase in interest income 888, as compared to 1997, was the result of a $68lidn favorable volume variance,
slightly offset by a $5.5 million unfavorable ratariance. The $65.7 million favorable volume vadamesulted from a $847.2 million, or
42.5%, increase in average interest-earning assetsthe comparable prior year period. The incréaswerage interest-earning assets
resulted from strong growth in our average deppsitéch increased $772.9 million, or 39.2%, fron®Z90 1998.

Average loans increased $345.2 million, or 35.594,998 as compared to 1997, resulting in a $36lkbmfavorable volume variance. This
growth was widely distributed throughout the loamtfolio, as reflected by increased loan balanoesliof our technology, life sciences and
special industry niche practices, in specializediieg products, and throughout our loan officested across the nation.

Average investment securities for 1998 increasdd@ $4million, or 59.3%, as compared to 1997, rasglin a $24.8 million favorable volun
variance. The aforementioned strong growth in ayedeposits exceeded the growth in average loairggdl098, and generated excess fi
that were largely invested in U.S. agency secutitiellateralized mortgage obligations and municseaurities.

Average federal funds sold and securities purchaaddr agreement to resell in 1998 increased a ic@ul$84.1 million, or 26.9%, over the
prior year, resulting in a $4.5 million favorablelvme variance. This increase was largely dueeéafbrementioned strong growth in average
deposits during 1998 coupled with our actions tthter diversify our portfolio of short-term investmis.

Unfavorable rate variances associated with eactpoaamt of interest-earning assets in 1998 resuiteddecrease in interest income of $5.5
million as compared to the prior year. Short-terarket interest rates declined during the seconfdoidl998. As a result of this decline, we
earned lower yields in 1998 on federal funds sedeturities purchased under agreement to reselhaedtment securities, a significant
portion of which were short-term in nature, resigtin a $1.4 million unfavorable rate variance asipared to the prior year. The average
yield on loans in 1998 decreased 40 basis poiats 997, accounting for the remaining $4.1 millafrthe total unfavorable rate varian
This decrease was primarily attributable to botltéased competition and a decline in the averageemate we charged during the second
half of 1998, as a substantial portion of our loaresprime rate-based.

The total yield on average interest-earning asietseased 40 basis points in 1998 from the com[@apaior year period. This decrease
resulted from a decline in the average yield om$odargely due to both increased competition adddine in our prime rate, as well as to a
continuing shift in the composition of interest+@ag assets towards a higher percentage of higiyd, lower yielding federal funds sold,
securities purchased under agreement to reselhardtment securities. This shift in the compositié average interest-earning assets
resulted from the aforementioned strong growthepasits continuing to outpace the growth in ourage loans during 1998.

Interest expense in 1999 decreased $2.2 milliom ft898. This decrease was due to a favorable satance of $18.9 million, largely offset

by an unfavorable volume variance of $16.7 millidhe favorable rate variance largely resulted feoreduction in the average rate paid on
our bonus money market deposit product, from 4.83%098 to 3.1% in 1999. The reduction during 199fhe average rate paid on our bonus
money market deposit product was primarily attritilé to a decline in short-term market interest
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rates during the second half of 1998 and to ouelovg the rates paid on bonus money market depogigs additional 163 basis points
during 1999.

The unfavorable volume variance of $16.7 millioauiéed from a $528.2 million, or 26.7%, increasawerage interest-bearing liabilities in
1999 as compared to 1998. This increase was lacgelgentrated in our bonus money market depositymto which increased $420.3
million, or 28.3%, and was explained by high lev&#iglient liquidity attributable to a strong infloof investment capital into the venture
capital community during the past year, and by ghaw the number of clients we serve.

The average cost of funds paid on average intbessting liabilities decreased 90 basis points fi®@®8 to 1999. This decrease in the average
cost of funds was largely due to a decrease obh2E points in the average rate paid on our borareey market deposit product.

Interest expense in 1998 increased $23.5 milliomfi997. This increase was due to an unfavorablenevariance of $26.1 million,

partially offset by a favorable rate variance of@b@illion. The unfavorable volume variance resiifieom a $611.5 million, or 44.8%,
increase in average interest-bearing liabilitie3988 as compared to 1997. This increase was jacgeicentrated in our bonus money market
deposit product, which increased $592.0 million66r1%, and was explained by high levels of clientidity attributable to a strong inflow

of investment capital into the venture capital camity during 1998, and by growth in the number lidrds we serve.

Changes in the average rates paid on interestrgelabilities had a $2.6 million favorable impaxt interest expense in 1998 as compared to
1997. This decrease in interest expense largeltegsfrom a reduction in the average rate paidumnbonus money market deposit product
from 4.6% in 1997 to 4.3% in 1998. The reductioninly 1998 in the average rate paid on our bonuseyomarket deposit product was

largely attributable to a decline in short-term kediinterest rates during the second half of 1998.

The average cost of funds paid in 1998 of 2.8% fleasvith the prior year. Although the average na#ééd on our bonus money market deg
product decreased during 1998 as compared to 19i87%yas offset by a continuing shift in the compor of average interest-bearing
liabilities towards a higher percentage of depasithat product.

PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

The provision for loan losses is based on our etaln of the adequacy of the existing allowancddan losses in relation to total loans, and
on our periodic assessment of the inherent andifaehrisk dynamics of the loan portfolio resuliifrom reviews of selected individual loans
and loan commitments.

Our provision for loan losses totaled $52.4 millinorL999 compared to $37.2 million and $10.1 millia 1998 and 1997, respectively. The
increase in our provision for loan losses in 19%%\w response to an increasing trend in net chaffgeWe incurred net charge-offs of $26.6
million in 1999 and $28.9 million in 1998, compaited’5.1 million in 1997. For a more detailed dssion of credit quality and the allowar
for loan losses, see the Item 7 section entitlédalicial Condition-Credit Quality and the Allowanfoe Loan Losses."
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NONINTEREST INCOME
The following table summarizes the components afimerest income for the past three years:

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997

(Dollars in thousands)

Disposition of client warrants..........c...coo.... .. $33,003 $6,657 $5,480
Letter of credit and foreign exchange income....... ... 14,027 7,397 4,512
Client investment fees........ccccvvcvveeveeeeees. Ll 4,529 473 299
Deposit service charges.......ccccccvvvveeenneee L 2,764 1,730 1,772
Investment gainS.....cccccevveeeeveviiiciceeee 1,056 5,240 90
Other. oo 3,476 1,665 1,112
Total noninterest income........ccccoevveevcceeeeee . $58,855 $23,162 $13,265

Noninterest income increased $35.7 million, or 1%4.in 1999 as compared to 1998. This increaselavgsly due to a $26.3 million incree

in income from the disposition of client warrarteupled with a $6.6 million increase in letter cédit fees, foreign exchange fees and other
trade finance income and a $4.1 million increasdient investment fees. This increase was payt@liset by a decrease of $4.2 million in
investment gains. Noninterest income increased $@1@&n, or 74.6%, in 1998 as compared to 1997sTihcrease was largely due to a $5.2
million increase in investment gains, a $2.9 milliacrease in letter of credit fees, foreign exdefees and other trade finance income and a
$1.2 million increase in income from the dispositif client warrants.

Income from the disposition of client warrants teth$33.0 million, $6.7 million and $5.5 million £999, 1998 and 1997, respectively. We
have historically obtained rights to acquire stdankhe form of warrants, in certain clients primhaas part of negotiated credit facilities. The
receipt of warrants does not change the loan caxerta other collateral control techniques we erypgdoto mitigate the risk of a loan
becoming nonperforming, and collateral requirementsoans with warrants are similar to lending agements where warrants are not
obtained. The timing and amount of income fromdtsposition of client warrants typically dependsanpactors beyond our control,
including the general condition of the public eguitarkets as well as the merger and acquisitioiremwment. We therefore cannot predict
timing and amount of income with any degree of aacyiand it is likely to very materially from peddo period. During the years ended
December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, a significarttqyoof the income from the disposition of clienamants was offset by expenses related
to our efforts to build an infrastructure suffici¢a support present and prospective businessitesivand was also offset by increases to the
provision for loan losses in those same years.

Based on December 31, 1999 market valuations, @ebtential pre-tax warrant gains totaling $68.8iam, of which $40.9 million related
to two clients. We are restricted from exercisingny of these warrants until the first three quartdr2000. As of December 31, 1999, we
held 853 warrants in companies, many of which arepublic companies, thus we are currently unabkatue most of these warrants.
Further, based on December 31, 1999 market vahstiwe had a potential pre-tax gain on a ventupgaldund investment of $42.3 million.
We are restricted from selling this publicly-tradeglity instrument until the first quarter of 20@@lditionally, we are typically precluded
from using any type of

23



derivative instrument to secure the current unzedligains associated with many of these equityumstnts. Hence, the amount of income we
realize from these equity instruments in futurequs may vary materially from the current unrealizenount due to fluctuations in the
market prices of the underlying common stock oféheompanies. Further, we may reinvest some of #ile income realized from the
disposition of these equity instruments in furthgrour business strategies.

Letter of credit fees, foreign exchange fees ahérmtrade finance income totaled $14.0 million @99, an increase of $6.6 million, or 89.6%,
from the $7.4 million total in 1998, and an increa$ $9.5 million, or 210.9%, from the $4.5 millitotal in 1997. This growth reflects a
concerted effort by our management to expand thetpation of trade finance-related products andises among our growing client base, a
large percentage of which provide products andises\in international markets.

Client investment fees totaled $4.5 million in 1928npared to $0.5 million and $0.3 million in 1989&d 1997, respectively. Prior to June
1999, we only earned client investment fees orbafénce sheet funds that were invested by cliantsvestment securities such as U.S.
Treasuries, U.S. agencies and commercial papeib&@4ice sheet client funds totaled $1.1 billioDatember 31, 1998. Beginning in June
1999, we began offering off-balance sheet privabel mutual fund products to clients. We earn agprately 35 basis points on the average
balance in these products. At December 31, 1999, ilion in client funds were invested off-balansheet, including $3.7 billion in the
mutual fund products. The significant growth in #reount of off-balance sheet client funds was eémrpthby high levels of client liquidity
attributable to a strong inflow of investment capihto the venture capital community during thetpaear, by growth in the number of clients
we serve, and by increased marketing of off-balaheet private label mutual fund products.

Income related to deposit service charges tota?e8l ®illion, $1.7 million and $1.8 million in 1992998 and 1997, respectively. Clients
compensate us for depository services either thr@agnings credits computed on their demand depakinhces, or via explicit payments
recognized as deposit service charges income.nidnease in deposit service charges income in 1289dwe to both a reduction in earnings
credits resulting from a decrease in short-termketarates during 1998 and growth in our client base

We realized $1.1 million in gains on sales of inwgent securities during 1999, compared to $5.2anilin gains on sales of investment
securities during 1998, and a nominal gain on sall@svestment securities during 1997. The 1999garimarily related to distributions
received from venture capital fund investments. T888 gains primarily related to sales of U.S. $teq securities, U.S. agency securities,
mortgage-backed securities, and collateralized gage obligations, with an aggregate book value488% million. All investment securities
sold were classified as available-for-sale, andalks were conducted as a normal component afssat/liability and liquidity management
activities.

Other noninterest income largely consisted of sergased fee income, and totaled $3.5 million in 12@®pared to $1.7 million in 1998 a
$1.1 million in 1997, respectively. The increasd 899, as compared to 1998 and 1997, was priméuiyto a higher volume of cash
management and loan documentation services rafimar growing client base.
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NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Noninterest expense in 1999 totaled $125.7 mill@#42.0 million, or 50.2%, increase from 1998.al obninterest expense was $8

million in 1998, up $17.3 million, or 26.2%, fron®a7. We closely monitor our level of noninteregpexse using a variety of financial ratios,
including the efficiency ratio. The efficiency maifis calculated by dividing the amount of noningtrxpense, excluding costs associated with
other real estate owned, by adjusted revenuesatkfis the total of net interest income and norgaténcome, excluding income from the
disposition of client warrants and gains or logsdsted to sales of investment securities. This raflects the level of operating expense
required to generate $1 of operating revenue. @igiency ratio was 54.5% for 1999, compared ta888.and 55.9% in 1998 and 1997,
respectively. The following table presents the ilefanoninterest expense and the incremental daution of each expense line item to our
efficiency ratio:

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997
Percent of Percent of Percent of
Adjusted Adjusted Adjusted
A mount  Revenues Amount Revenues Amo unt  Revenues

(Dollars in thousands)

Compensation and benefits................... $ 75,896 33.0% $44,232 28.0%  $40, 084 33.8%
Professional services............ 11,766 5.1 9,876 6.3 6, 710 5.7
Net occupancy expense 6,689 2.9 5,195 3.3 3, 410 2.9
Business development and travel. 6,644 2.9 6,025 3.8 4, 514 3.8
Furniture and equipment.............cccccu.. 6,178 2.7 6,667 4.2 3 620 3.1
Trust preferred securities distributions...... 3,300 1.4 2,012 1.3 - -
Postage and supplies..........ccccovvveenne 2,582 1.1 2,225 1.4 1, 600 1.3
Advertising and promotion.... 2,285 1.0 2,215 1.4 1, 448 1.2
Telephone.......cccooveveiieeneenee 1,846 0.8 2,157 14 1, 444 1.2
Other....ccvecieeieeieeeee e 8,205 3.6 4,255 2.7 3 395 2.9
Total, excluding cost of other real estate

OWNEd......ccvveciiiieeeie e 1 25,391 54.5% 84,859 53.8% 66, 225 55.9%
Cost of other real estate owned............... 268 (1,214) 76
Total noninterest eXpense...........ccue...... $1 25,659 $83,645 $66, 301

Compensation and benefits expenses totaled $7Hi6min 1999, a $31.7 million, or 71.6%, increaseer the $44.2 million incurred in 19¢
This increase was largely the result of an incréasiee number of average fultne equivalent personnel (FTE) we employ, combiwét an
increase in performance-based compensation assoeiéth our incentive bonuses and employee stoakeoship plan. Average FTE
personnel increased from 521 in 1998 to 645 in 1@@npensation and benefits expenses in 1998 isededd.1 million, or 10.4%, from the
$40.1 million total in 1997. The increase in comgeion and benefits expenses in 1998 was primdm@yesult of an increase in the number
of average FTE personnel we employ, partially affsea decrease in performance-based compensat®todower than expected net
income. Average FTE personnel totaled 521 in 1398pared with 417 in 1997. The increase in FTE persbfrom 1997 through 1999 was
primarily due to a combination of our efforts tovdop and support new markets through geograptparesion, to develop and expand
products, services and niches, and to build aastfucture sufficient to support present and praspe business activities.
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Further growth in our FTE personnel is likely tacocduring future years as a result of the continexpansion of our business activities.

Professional services expenses, which consistsié @ssociated with corporate legal servicesatitip settlements, accounting and auditing
services, consulting, and our board of directatgléd $11.8 million in 1999, a $1.9 million, or.1%, increase from the $9.9 million total in
1998. We incurred $6.7 million in professional see¢ expenses in 1997. The increase in professsamaices expense in 1999, as compared
to 1998, primarily related to an increase in cotiisglfees associated with several business iniéiatiFurther, the increase in professional
services expenses during the past three yearsteflee extensive efforts we have undertaken téires to build and support our
infrastructure, as well as evaluate and pursuemesiness opportunities. It also reflects our effamtoutsourcing several corporate functions,
such as internal audit, facilities management aaditreview, where we believe we can achieve abioation of cost savings and increased
quality of service. The increase in professionalises in 1998, as compared to 1997, primarilytegldo an increase in both consulting fees
associated with several business initiatives, iiclg the year 2000 remediation project, and legasfporimarily related to loan consultations
and the workout of various commercial credits.

Occupancy, furniture and equipment expenses to&lled million in 1999, $11.9 million in 1998 and.® million in 1997. The increase in
occupancy, furniture and equipment expenses in,1@98ompared to 1998, was primarily the resuttusfcontinued geographic expansion to
develop and support new markets. The increasedapamcy, furniture and equipment expenses in 1898pmpared to 1997, was largely
attributable to certain non-recurring costs in aation with the expansion of our existing headararfacility during the second quarter of
1998 and an increase in recurring expenses assdcigth that additional office space.

Business development and travel expenses totalédiion in 1999, an increase of $0.6 million,1¥.3%, compared to the $6.0 million
total in 1998. We incurred $4.5 million in businelevelopment and travel expenses in 1997. Theasera business development and travel
expenses during each of the last two years wasliaadtributable to overall growth in our businessgjuding both an increase in the number
of FTE personnel and expansion into new geograplaidkets.

Trust preferred securities distributions totaled3®8illion in 1999, an increase of $1.3 million,&%.0%, compared to $2.0 million for 1998.
These distributions resulted from the issuance46t@million in cumulative trust preferred sec@d#tiduring the second quarter of 1998. The
trust preferred securities pay a fixed rate quigrdistribution of 8.25% and have a maximum maguoit 30 years.

Postage and supplies expenses totaled $2.6 mi@ia, million and $1.6 million in 1999, 1998 and®I9respectively. Total telephone
expenses were $1fillion in 1999, $2.2 million in 1998 and $1.4 nwlh in 1997. The increase in postage and suppliesgl each of the pa
two years was largely the result of overall growtlour business, including both an increase imilmaber of FTE personnel and expansion
into new geographic markets. The decrease in telepkxpense in 1999, as compared to 1998 relateantdy to our efforts to negotiate
lower telecommunications rates.

Advertising and promotion expenses totaled $2.8onil $2.2 million and $1.4 million in 1999, 19981997, respectively. The increase in
advertising and promotion expenses during eacheofast two years reflects a concerted effort toease our marketing nationwide.
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Other noninterest expenses totaled $8.2 millior3 $illion and $3.4 million in 1999, 1998 and 198&spectively. The increase in other
noninterest expenses in 1999 of $4.0 million, asgared to 1998, was primarily due to $2.1 milliarcharitable contributions made to the
Silicon Valley Bank Foundation and increased dategssing costs. The $0.9 million increase in otfwgninterest expenses from 1997 to
1998 was largely due to an increase in data proggesssts related to both growth in our businesbseveral new business initiatives
commenced in 1998.

In 1999 and 1997, we incurred minimal net costs@ated with OREO. Additionally, during 1998, welieed a net gain of $1.3 million in
connection with the sale of an OREO property tloaisisted of multiple undeveloped lots.

INCOME TAXES

Our effective income tax rate was 39.5% in 1999 gared to 41.1% in 1998 and 42.0% in 1997. Theedeser in our effective income tax 1
was principally attributable to an increase indngount of tax-exempt interest income we receivedyell as to a change in our multi-state
income tax rate.

Financial Condition
Assets totaled $4.6 billion at December 31, 1989narease of $1.1 billion, or 29.6%, compared3®dillion at December 31, 1998.
FEDERAL FUNDS SOLD AND SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER AGREEMENT TO RESELL

Federal funds sold and securities purchased umggleement to resell totaled a combined $898.0 miliibDecember 31, 1999, an increase of
$498.8 million, or 125.0%, compared to the $399ililan outstanding at the prior year end. This E&se was attributable to our desire to
maintain a high level of liquidity at year end imtigipation of the century date change.
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INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The following table details the composition of istraent securities, all of which were classifiechaailable-forsale and reported at fair val
at December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997.

December 31,

1999 1998 1997
(Dollars in thousands)

U.S. Treasury securities.......ccccoeevevvceeeees L $ 29,798 $ 41,049 $ 217,685
U.S. agencies and corporations:

Discount notes and bonds.........ccoccccoeveeeee. L 855,570 498,016 462,405

Mortgage-backed securities.............. - 161,822 125,059 144,437

Collateralized mortgage obligations.............. ... 221,952 155,149 41,051
Obligations of states and political subdivisions... ... 196,396 515,770 60,436
Commercial paper and other debt securities......... . ... 117,084 48,464 66,836
Money market mutual funds........ccccccoveveeeeeee. L 27,103 -

Bankers' acceptances........ccccoecvevvccienne L -- -- 16,140

Warrant SECUNtieS.....ccocvvvveveveneeeaenenaeee 68,358 670 897
Venture capital fund investments.........ccccoeee... L. 52,561 5,359 2,368

Other private equity investments.........ccceee..... L. 4,428 569 168

Federal Reserve Bank stock and tax credit funds.... ... 12,336 7,397 1,481

Total oo $1,747,408 $1,397,502 $1,013,904

Investment securities totaled $1.7 billion at DebenB1, 1999, an increase of $349.9 million, 002&.over the December 31, 1998 balance
of $1.4 billion. This increase resulted from excesuls that were generated by strong growth indeyosits outpacing the growth in loans
during 1999, and primarily consisted of U.S. agesegurities, mortgage-backed securities, collam@lmortgage obligations, and
commercial paper. The decrease in U.S. Treasuryises and obligations of states and politicaldiulsions was primarily due to maturities.
The overall growth in the investment portfolio exfted our actions to increase as well as to fudhanrsify our investment portfolio in
response to a continued significant increase undity.

The increase in short-term market interest ratesmgd 999 resulted in a pre-tax unrealized losswnavailable-for-sale fixed income
securities investment portfolio of $44.5 million@sDecember 31, 1999. This unrealized loss wasebty a preéax unrealized gain of $11:
million associated with corporate equity securjtighich includes our warrant securities, ventungitehfund investments and other private
equity investments. Because of the level of ligyigie maintain, we do not anticipate having to figé#d income investment securities and
incurring material losses on sales in future pexifad liquidity purposes. Additionally, we are nésted from selling many of the corporate
equity securities until the first three quarter2000. We are also typically precluded from using gype of derivative instrument to secure
current unrealized gains associated with many egahequity instruments. Hence, the amount of incemezcognize in future periods from
the disposition of these equity instruments may vaaterially from the current unrealized amount thufluctuations in the market prices of
the underlying common stock of these companies.

Investment securities totaled $1.4 billion at DebenB1, 1998, a $383.6 million, or 37.8%, increaser the December 31, 1997 balance of
$1.0 billion. This increase resulted from excesxifu
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that were generated by strong growth in our depasitpacing the growth in loans during 1998, anicharily consisted of U.S. agency
securities, collateralized mortgage obligations amohicipal securities. The significant increaseninnicipal securities was composed of both
taxable and non-taxable municipal obligations, wad largely attributable to our obtaining slightigher yields on these investments as
compared to U.S. agency discount notes and bortisther short-term securities. The decreases in Theasury securities, mortgage-backed
securities and commercial paper was primarily dusates and maturities. The overall growth in thestment portfolio reflected our actions
to increase as well as to further diversify ourtfodio of short-term investments in response tmatinued significant increase in liquidity.

At December 31, 1999, there were no investmentrigesuheld by us which were issued by a singleypaxcluding securities issued by the
U.S. Government or by U.S. Government agenciesambrations, and which exceeded 10.0% of our stoiders' equity at year end.

The following table provides the remaining conteattprincipal maturities and fully taxable-equivalgields on investment securities as of
December 31, 1999. The weighted-average yieldngpeded using the amortized cost of availablediale securities, which are reported at
value. Expected remaining maturities of certain.ldgency securities, mortgabaecked securities and collateralized mortgage atitigs will
generally differ from their contractual maturitiescause borrowers may have the right to prepagatidins with or without penalties. Warr.
securities, venture capital fund investments, ofiieate equity investments, Federal Reserve Btodksand tax credit funds, were included
in the table below as maturing after 10 years.

December 31, 1999

After One
One Year Year to
Total or Less Five Years
Weig hted- Weighted- Weighted-
Fair  Ave rage Fair Average Fair Average
Value Vi eld Value Yield Value Yield
(Dollars in thousands)
U.S. Treasury securities......... $ 29,798 5 6% $ 5006 56% $24,792 56%
U.S. agencies and corporations:
Discount notes and bonds....... 855,570 5 .8 66,928 5.8 788,642 5.8
Mortgage-backed securities..... 161,822 6 4 - - - -
Collateralized mortgage
obligations.................. 221,952 6 4 - - 9,613 6.3
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions......... 196,396 6 4 9,323 6.2 30,302 6.2
Commercial paper and other debt
SECUINtIeS....ccoveriiiranne 117,084 7 1 117,084 7.1 - -
Money market mutual funds........ 27,103 5 5 27,103 5.5 - -
Warrant securities............... 68,358 -- - - - -
Venture capital fund
investments.................... 52,561 -- - - - -
Other private equity
investments.................... 4,428 -- - - - -
Federal Reserve Bank stock and
tax credit funds............... 12,336 -- - - - -
Total..oooeeriieiieie $1,747,40 6 .0% $225,444 6.4% $853,349 5.8%
Dec ember 31, 1999
After Five
Years to After
Ten Years Ten Years
Weigh ted- Weighted-
Fair  Aver age Fair Average
Value Yie Id Value Yield
(Dolla rs in thousands)

U.S. Treasury securities......... - -
U.S. agencies and corporations:
Discount notes and bonds....... -

Mortgage-backed securities..... $ 5,084 6.

Collateralized mortgage

obligations.................. 22,558 6.
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions......... 91,271 6.
Commercial paper and other debt
SECUNtieS.......eveerienennn. - -

Money market mutual funds........ - -

Warrant securities............... -- -

Venture capital fund
investments.................... -- -

Other private equity
investments.........ccc....... -- -

Federal Reserve Bank stock and

1% $156,738 6.4%
4 189,781 6.4

4 65,500 6.5



4%
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Mortgage-backed securities (MBS), collateralizedtgege obligations (CMO) and callable U.S. agersmusties (Agencies) pose risks not
associated with fixed maturity bonds, primarilyateld to the ability of the borrower to call or pagghe debt with or without penalty. This
risk, known as prepayment risk, may cause the MBSCMO and the Agencies to remain outstandingfperiod of time different than that
assumed at the time of purchase. When interest dateline, prepayments generally tend to increasesing the average expected remaining
maturity of the MBS, the CMO and the Agencies tolise. Conversely, if interest rates rise, prepaytaéend to decrease, lengthening the
average expected remaining maturity of the MBS QMO and the Agencies.

LOANS
The composition of the loan portfolio, net of urmesd income, for each of the past five years iohsvis:

December 31,

1999 1998 1997 1996 1995
(Dollars in thousands)
Commercial..........cccoeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeens $ 1,414,728 $1,429,980 $1,051,218 $755,699 $622,488
Real estate construction........................ 76,209 74,023 53,583 27,540 17,194
Real estate term............oooevevvvvineennnns 67,738 60,841 33,395 44,475 56,845
Consumer and other...............cccccvvvvens 64,330 47,077 36,449 35,778 41,878
Total loans..........ccccevvvvviieeeneenenenn. $ 1,623,005 $1,611,921 $1,174,645 $863,492 $738,405

While we continue to generate new loans in mostunftechnology and life sciences and special inglusthe practices, as well as in
specialized lending products, many of our clieptanarily in the technology and life sciences nichave received significant cash inflows
from the capital markets and venture capital conityu@onsequently, we have experienced higher tmmal paydowns and loan payoffs,
which has caused total loans to remain relativalghanged from the end of 1998 to December 31, 1999.
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The following table sets forth the remaining coatual maturity distribution of our loans (reportedl a gross basis) at December 31, 1999 for
fixed and variable rate loans:

December 31, 1999

After One Year
One Year and Through After Five
or Less Five Years Years Total

(Dollars in thousands)
Fixed rate loans:

commercial..cccocveevcineeiiiiie e, $ 34,035 $205,096 $100,870 $ 340,001
Real estate construction...........ccoceccveeee. L 10 3,513 -- 3,523
Real estate term.............. - 4,613 12,372 1,690 18,675
Consumer and other..........cccooovvvvvvvvveees 280 3,573 271 4,124
Total fixed rate loans.........ccooeevvveeveeeeee Ll $ 38,938 $224,554 $102,831 $ 366,323
Variable rate loans:

commercial..cccoceevccveeiiiiee e, $634,590 $384,728 $ 63,267 $1,082,585
Real estate construction...........ccoocccveeeee. L 50,953 8,054 14,081 73,088
Real estate term.........ccccovvvvvvvvvvnveeee. 16,592 30,469 2,261 49,322
Consumer and other...........cccoovvvvvvvvvveees 40,834 7,480 11,940 60,254
Total variable rate loans.........cocccoeeveeeeee. L $742,969 $430,731 $ 91,549 $1,265,249

Upon maturity, loans satisfying our credit qualtandards may be eligible for renewal. Such rerewaa subject to the normal underwriting
and credit administration practices associated nétlv loans. We do not grant loans with unconditi@xéension terms.

A substantial percentage of our loans are commiércizature, and such loans are generally madengrging growth and middle-market
companies in a variety of industries. As of DecenBie 1999, no single industry sector (as iderdifi¢ Standard Industrial Codes)
represented more than 10.0% of our loan portfolio.

LOAN ADMINISTRATION

Authority over our loan policies resides with owald of directors. This authority is managed thiotige approval and periodic review of our
loan policies. The board of directors delegatebarity to the directors' loan committee to supexasir loan underwriting, approval and
monitoring activities. The directors' loan comnetieonsists of outside board of directors membedsoan chief executive officer, who serves
as an alternate.

Subject to the oversight of the directors' loan nutiee, lending authority is delegated to the chiefit officer and our internal loan
committee which consists of the chief credit offigbe chief executive officer of Silicon Valley Blaand other senior members of our lent
management. Requests for new and existing crediiclmwmeet certain size and underwriting criteriayrha approved outside of our internal
loan committee by designated senior lenders otlyowith a senior credit officer.
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CREDIT QUALITY AND THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

Credit risk is defined as the possibility of susiag a loss because other parties to the finamgalument fail to perform in accordance with
the terms of the contract. While we follow undetimg and credit monitoring procedures which we édeadi are appropriate in growing and
managing the loan portfolio, in the event of nofipenance by these other parties, our potential sxpoto credit losses could significantly
affect our consolidated financial position and @zgs.

Lending money involves an inherent risk of nonpagtm&hrough the administration of loan policies amonitoring of the loan portfolio, our
management seeks to reduce such risks. The all@fantan losses is an estimate to provide a Girmduffer for losses, both identified and
unidentified, in the loan portfolio.

We regularly review and monitor the loan portfdiiodetermine the risk profile of each credit, anddientify credits whose risk profiles have
changed. This review includes, but is not limitedsuch factors as payment status, the financiradition of the borrower, borrower
compliance with loan covenants, underlying collaitealues, potential loan concentrations, and gdmemonomic conditions. We identify
potential problem credits and, based upon knoweorimétion, we develop action plans.

We have established an evaluation process destgraigtermine the adequacy of the allowance for loases. This process attempts to as
the risk of losses inherent in the loan portfoljosegregating the allowance for loan losses inteetltomponents: "specific,” "loss migration,"
and "general." The specific component is estabtisgheallocating a portion of the allowance for Idasses to individual classified credits on
the basis of specific circumstances and assessnidr@doss migration component is calculated asatfon of the historical loss migration
experience of the internal loan credit risk ratiagegories. The general component, composed aiaddld and unallocated portions that
supplement the first two components, includes:management's judgment of the effect of currentfaretasted economic conditions on the
borrowers' abilities to repay, an evaluation of@lewance for loan losses in relation to the sizehe overall loan portfolio, an evaluation of
the composition of, and growth trends within, tbarl portfolio, consideration of the relationshiptoé allowance for loan losses to
nonperforming loans, net charge-off trends, anéotictors. While this evaluation process use®ticstl and other objective information, the
classification of loans and the establishment efatlowance for loan losses, relies, to a greatrgxbn the judgment and experience of our
management.
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An analysis of the allowance for loan losses ferplast five years is as follows:

Balance at January 1,.........cccocuveeeininnen.

Charge-offs:
Commercial.......cccccvveeeeiesiiiiiiiiiieens
Real estate............... .
Consumer and other..............cccoeeevvivnnns

Total charge-offs........ccccevveeeiiiiniiinns

Recoveries:
Commercial........ccceeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiinens
Real estate...............
Consumer and other...........cccooeveviviinnes

Total reCoOVEries.......uvvveieiieeeeeeeieiiiinans

Net (charge-offs) recoveries..........cccccoe......
Provision for loan losses...........ccccceeveneeee

Balance at December 31,........ccccvvveveeeeennnn.

Net charge-offs (recoveries) to average total loans

December 31,

1999 1998 1997 1996

(Dollars in thousands)

$46,000 $37,700 $32,700 $29,700

(34,312) (31,123) (9,236) (9,056

- ~ (634
(196) - ~ (38

(34,508) (31,123) (9,236) (9,728

7,849 1,897 3,170 2,050
34 366 986 217
18 1 13 35

7,901 2,264 4,169 2,302

(26,607) (28,859) (5,067) (7,426

52,407 37,159 10,067 10,426

$71,800 $46,000 $37,700 $32,700

1.7% 2.2% 0.5% 1.0

The following table displays the allocation of tiléowance for loan losses among specific classésanis:

Percent
of Total
Amount  Loans

Commercial................. $49,985  95.5%
Real estate term........... 795 15
Real estate construction... 792 1.5
Consumer and other......... 757 1.5
Unallocated................ 19,471 N/A
Total....ccoveeeennee. $71,800 100.0%

Percent
of Total
Loans Amount

(Dollars in thousa

Commercial................. 87.5% $16,176
Real estate term........... 5.2 707
Real estate construction... 3.2 87
Consumer and other......... 4.1 339
Unallocated................ N/A 12,391
Total....ccoovveeeeieen. 100.0% $29,700

The allowance for loan losses totaled $71.8 milawDecember 31, 1999, an increase of $25.8 mjlbo%6.1%, compared to $46.0 millior
December 31, 1998. This increase was due to $5#idmin additional provisions to the allowancerfoan losses, offset by net charge-offs
of $26.6 million during 1999. The 1999 net chardeamount was composed of $34.5 million in grosarge-offs and $7.9 million in gross
recoveries. The 1999 gross charge-offs included.4 ®illion commercial credit in our financial sa®s (non-technology) niche and a $5.7

December 31,

1998 1997 1996
Percent Percent
of Total of Total

Amount  Loans Amount Loans Amount

(Dollars in thousands)
$28,417 95.8% $30,394 89.5% $18,716
438 1.4 426 2.8 873
374 1.3 274 4.6 140
434 15 386 3.1 615
16,337 N/A 6,220 N/A 12,356

$46,000 100.0% $37,700 100.0% $32,700

Percent
of Total
Loans

$20,000

) (4,248)

vv

—
ol
N

=

) (4,958)

) 963

% (0.1)%

million commercial credit in our computers and pagerals niche. Of the total 1999 gross charge-88<) million were classified as

nonperforming loans at the end of 1998.
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The unallocated component of the allowance for loases as of December 31, 1999 increased $3.ibmitir 19.2%, from the prior year
end. This increase reflects our decision to furbwster the allowance for loan losses and mairgaong coverage ratios based on the
economic uncertainty surrounding many of our marketL999 and the higher than normal gross chaffgesgperienced throughout 1999.

The 1998 gross charge-off total included $17.4iamland $7.2 million in chargeffs that were incurred during the third and fougtharters c
1998, respectively. Gross charge-offs for the thudrter of 1998, the largest of which was $7.0iom] were primarily related to five
commercial credits and were not concentrated ingamgicular niche or industry. Of the total 1998duarter gross charge-offs, $8.1 million
were classified as nonperforming loans at the érid87.

We incurred $7.2 million in gross charge-offs dgrthe fourth quarter of 1998, primarily centeredim QuickStart and bridge portfolios.
Gross charge-offs in the fourth quarter of 1998uded three bridge loans and four QuickStart Idateling $2.5 million and $1.9 million,
respectively. Our QuickStart product was basedtigd part on an analysis that indicates that aledbsenture capital-backed clients that
receive a first round of equity infusion from a wae capitalist will receive a second round. Thalgsis indicated that the second round
typically occurred 18 months after the first rouRignce, proceeds from the second round could ek toggay off the 18-month term loan
offered under the QuickStart product. However,gbeond round has been occurring much sooner theetted and the additional cash
infusion has occasionally been depleted before 48tins. The likelihood of a third round occurringist as great as a second round and thus
this resulted in higher than anticipated chargs-oéfated to this product during the fourth quanfet998.

Gross charge-offs for 1997 were $9.2 million, amduded charge-offs totaling $6.5 million relatedwo commercial credits, one in our
technology and life sciences niche and the othenaof our special industry niches. Gross recesest $4.2 million in 1997 included $1.1
million related to a commercial credit in one of @pecial industry niches that was partially chdrg# in 1996. Gross charge-offs for 1996
were $9.7 million, and primarily resulted from fieeedits, none of which were related to the Batdctinology and life sciences niche. Gross
recoveries of $2.3 million in 1996 included $0.9lion related to one commercial credit that wagipy charged off in 1994. Net loan
recoveries in 1995 of $1.0 million included $2.7limin in recoveries from a real estate client rielaship that had been charged off in 1992
and $1.1 million in recoveries related to a comnaredit that was partially charged off in 1994.

Pursuant to a memorandum of understanding wittpaarary regulators, Silicon Valley Bank has comadtto further enhance its credit
monitoring and review policies and submit repootshie regulators regarding credit quality.

We have continued to evaluate both U.S. and intexma economic events during 1999 and the foredastthe U.S. economy for 2000, in
effort to monitor the markets we serve. The outlmikthe U.S. economy in 2000 is uncertain andoalth no significant current or forecas
negative impact has been identified with respecitoloan growth, credit quality, overall financ@indition, and results of operations, we
have decided to bolster the allowance for loandssButure events and circumstances surroundingctireomic conditions in the U.S. and
elsewhere cannot be predicted, nor can the imgahese future events and circumstances on ourdoanth, credit quality, overall financial
condition, and results of operations be determatdtie present time.
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We believe our allowance for loan losses is adegasiof December 31, 1999. However, future chaimgeiscumstances, economic
conditions or other factors could cause us to emeeor decrease the allowance for loan losseseasadknecessary. In addition, various
regulatory agencies, as an integral part of thermanation process, periodically review our allowaror loan losses. Such agencies may
require us to make adjustments to the allowanctor losses based on their judgment of informadieailable to them at the time of their
examination.

Nonperforming assets consist of loans that areghas90 days or more which are still accruing egérloans on nonaccrual status and Of
and other foreclosed assets. The table below eetsdertain data and ratios between nonperfordaags, nonperforming assets and the
allowance for loan losses. During 1999, 1998 ar@718ur nonaccrual loans represented all impawvadd. We measure all loans placed on
nonaccrual status for impairment based on thevdire of the underlying collateral or the net presalue of the expected cash flows in
accordance with SFAS No. 114, "Accounting by Ciadifor Impairment of a Loan."

December 31,

1999 1998 1997 1996 1995

(Dollars in thousands)
Nonperforming assets:

Loans past due 90 days or more.........cocceeeeee. e $ 911 $ 441 $1,016 $8,556 $ 906
Nonaccrual l0ans.........cccooevvvevvccvveenneee 27,552 19,444 24,476 14,581 27,867
Total nonperforming loans.........cccocceevveeeeee. L 28,463 19,885 25,492 23,137 28,773
OREO and other foreclosed assets.........cccccceee. L - 1,800 1,858 1,948 4,955
Total nonperforming assets.......ccccoeeeevceeeee L. $28,463 $21,685 $27,350 $25,085 $33,728
Nonperforming loans as a percent of total loans.... ... 1.7% 1.2% 2.2% 2.7% 3.9%
Nonperforming assets as a percent of total assets.. ... 0.6% 0.6% 1.0% 1.3% 2.4%
Allowance for loan losses......cccooevevvceeeeee. Ll $71,800 $46,000 $37,700 $32,700 $29,700
As a percent of total loans......... e 4.4% 2.8% 3.2% 3.8% 4.0%
As a percent of nonaccrual loans........ccc...... . ... 260.6% 236.6% 154.0% 224.3% 106.6%
As a percent of nonperforming loans.............. ... 252.3% 231.3% 147.9% 141.3% 103.2%

The detailed composition of nonaccrual loans is@mnéed in the following table. There were no reshie construction or real estate term
loans on nonaccrual status at December 31, 1999 201

December 31,

1999 1998
commercial....ccooovveeeeiiiiiee e eeeeeee $27,358 $18,979
Consumer and other..........ccoovvvvvvvvveeeee. 194 465

Total nonaccrual loans..........cccccceeeeveiennn.

Nonperforming loans totaled $28.5 million at Decem®1, 1999, an increase of $8.6 million, or 43.1%m the $19.9 million total ¢
December 31, 1998. Of the total nonperforming lcangear-end 1998, $6.0 million were charged df2%nillion were placed on performing
status and $13.2 million
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were repaid during 1999. Additionally, $28.0 miflia loans were placed on nonperforming statusngut®99 and still classified as
nonperforming loans at the end of 1999.

Nonperforming loans at the end of the 1999 fourthrter included one commercial credit totaling $mi#lion in our financial services (n-
technology) niche, which has been partially charmgigdas described above. This credit has beersifias as nonperforming since March 31,
1999. Our management believes this credit is adelyusecured with collateral and reserves, andahgtfuture charge-offs associated with
this loan will not have a material impact on ouufie net income.

Nonperforming loans totaled $19.9 million at Decem®1, 1998, a decrease of $5.6 million, or 22.08&m the $25.5 million total ¢
December 31, 1997. Of the total nonperforming lcangear-end 1997, $10.0 million were charged®#f4 million were placed on
performing status and $4.8 million were repaid dgir1998. An additional $16.6 million in loans wglaced on nonperforming status during
1998 and still classified as nonperforming at Deloen81, 1998. Nonperforming loans at December 897 Totaled $25.5 million, an
increase of $2.4 million, or 10.2%, from the $2@illion total at December 31, 1996, as a $9.9 orillnet increase in nonaccrual loans du
1997 was largely offset by the payoff during thetfquarter of 1997 of one credit in excess of $8illlon that was more than 90 days past
due, and still accruing interest, as of Decemberl®96. The increase in nonaccrual loans at DeceB81hel997, from the prior year end, was
primarily due to two commercial credits totalingpapximately $14.1 million which were placed on nocraial status during the last half of
1997, one of which was returned to performing statithe first quarter of 1998 and the other watiglly charged off in 1998, with the
remaining balance still in nonperforming. Nonpenfiarg loans at December 31, 1996 included the afergimned credit in excess of $8.0
million that was more than 90 days past due, ailicastruing interest, as of December 31, 1996. ERport-Import Bank of the U.S. (EX)
provided us with a guarantee of this credit fagijland we received the guarantee payment relattdstaredit from the EX-IM in the first
quarter of 1997.

In addition to the loans disclosed in the foregaanglysis, we have identified four loans with pijirad amounts aggregating approximately
$16.5 million, that, on the basis of informatiorokn to us, were judged to have a higher than norislabf becoming nonperforming. We
not aware of any other loans where known infornmatibout possible problems of the borrower castsis®doubts about the ability of the
borrower to comply with the loan repayment terms.

We held no OREO or other foreclosed assets at DiseeB1, 1999. OREO or other foreclosed assetsthblcombined $1.8 million at
December 31, 1998. The OREO and other foreclosestsabalance at December 31, 1998 consisted dDREO property and one other a:
which was acquired through foreclosure, both ofolthwere sold during 1999. The OREO property coedisf multiple undeveloped lots a
was acquired by us prior to June 1993. The one et¥eet acquired through foreclosure, which totéted million at December 31, 1998,
consisted of a favorable leasehold right under stendease which we acquired upon foreclosurelofa during 1997.

DEPOSITS

Our deposits are largely obtained from clients imithur technology and life sciences niche, an@ lesser extent, from businesses within our
special industry niches and from individuals serlgaur
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executive banking division. We do not obtain defsosbm conventional retail sources and do not jpicbeokered deposits. The following
table presents the composition of our deposit$iferast five years:

December 31,

1 999 1998 1997 1996 1995
(Dollars in thousands)
Noninterest-bearing demand................... $1,9 28,100 $ 921,790 $ 788,442 $ 599,257 $ 451,318
NOW....oiiiiiiiiieiie et 43,643 19,978 21,348 8,443 10,956
Regular money market.............ccceoueeee. 3 63,920 350,110 351,921 326,661 288,619
Bonus money market............c.coeeeenneee 1,4 81,457 1,835,249 1,146,075 754,730 473,717
TiME.eiiiiiiiiee e 2 92,285 142,626 124,621 85,213 65,450
Total depositS.......cccevvvveeiieeriiienns $4,1 09,405 $3,269,753 $2,432,407 $1,774,304 $1,290,060

Total deposits were $4.1 billion at December 3B %n increase of $839.7 million, or 25.7%, frdma prior year-end total of $3.3 billion. A
significant portion of the increase in depositsitiyr1 999 was concentrated in our noninterest-bgatemand deposits, which increased $1.0
billion, or 109.2%, from the prior year end. Thigiease was explained by high levels of clientitliijy attributable to a strong inflow of
investment capital into the venture capital comrtyuand the equity markets, and by growth in the bemnof clients served by us during 18

Client deposits in our bonus money market produteied $1.5 billion at December 31, 1999, a $353IBon, or 19.3%, decrease from the
$1.8 billion prior year-end balance. Despite thghhevels of client liquidity, our money market dsfis at December 31, 1999 decreased
$340.0 million from the prior year end. The decesesmoney market deposits was the result of ometing bonus money market deposit
rates 163 basis points during 1999 and marketighdriyielding off-balance sheet private label mufuad products to clients. We took this
action in order to lower total assets and therebyeiase our Tier 1 leverage capital ratio. Seen'Re Financial Statements and Supplemer
Data--Note 17 to the Consolidated Financial StatéseRegulatory Matters."

The aggregate amount of time deposit accountsiohailly exceeding $100,000 totaled $258.1 millior £122.8 million at December 31,
1999 and 1998, respectively. At December 31, 18B%me deposit accounts exceeding $100,000 wareduled to mature within one year.
No material portion of our deposits has been obthinom a single depositor and the loss of anydaepmsitor would not materially affect ¢
business.

Interest Rate Risk Management

A key objective of asset/liability management isrtanage interest rate risk associated with charagsgt and liability cash flows and market
interest rate movements. Interest rate risk oostien interest rate sensitive assets and liabilit@sot reprice simultaneously and in equal
volumes. Our asset/liability committee (ALCO) prdes oversight to our interest rate risk managemmertess and recommends policy
guidelines regarding exposure to interest rateafproval by our board of directors. Adherencéntisé policies is monitored on an ongoing
basis, and decisions related to the managementeEst rate exposure are made when appropriategradd to by our ALCO.
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We manage interest rate risk principally throughtsgies involving our investment securities pditfancluding adjusting both the maturity
structure of the portfolio and the amount of ing¢mate sensitive securities. Our policies alsanitethe limited use of off-balance sheet
derivative instruments in managing interest ratk.rAt December 31, 1999, we held one such offrimaheet derivative security in the form
of an interest rate swap for a notional princigabant of $150 million scheduled to mature on Mat8h2000. This transaction was entered
into as part of our normal interest rate risk mamagnt process. See "ltem 8. Financial StatementSapplementary Data--Note 14 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements--Financial Imsamts With Off-Balance Sheet Risk" for additioralhted discussion.

Our monitoring activities related to managing iesgrrate risk include both interest rate sensytilgiap" analysis and the use of a simulation
model. While traditional gap analysis providesrage picture of the interest rate risk embeddetthénbalance sheet, it provides only a static
view of interest rate sensitivity at a specificqtdh time and does not measure the potential Mityah forecasted results relating to changes
in market interest rates over time. Accordingly, seenbine the use of gap analysis with use of alsition model which provides a dynamic
assessment of interest rate sensitivity.

The interest rate sensitivity gap is defined adifference between the amount of interest-earassgts anticipated to reprice within a
specific time period and the amount of funding sesranticipated to reprice within that same timaople A gap is considered positive when
the amount of interest rate sensitive assets iagngithin a specific time period exceeds the antairiunding sources repricing within that
same time period. Positive cumulative gaps in e#lg periods suggest that earnings will increaBeminterest rates rise. Negative
cumulative gaps suggest that earnings will incredsen interest rates fall. Our policy guidelinesyide that the cumulative ongar gap as
percentage of interest-earning assets should weeek20.0%. The gap analysis as of December 339, ih8&ates that we were positioned
within these guidelines as the cumulative one-gagaras a percentage of interest-earning asset8.@f#s The following table illustrates our
interest rate sensitivity gap positions at Decen3ier1 999.
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Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis as of Decemtigri®99

Immedi-
ately

INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS:
Federal funds sold and securities
purchased under agreement to
resell (1)...ccooeeeviieeeennns -
Investment securities:
U.S. Treasury and agencies
obligations (2)......c.......... -
Collateralized mortgage
obligations and mortgage-backed
securities (2).......coevvenns --
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions.......... -
Commercial paper and other debt
SECUNLIeS....cveerireeeenns --

FUNDING SOURCES:
Money market and NOW deposits..... -
Time deposits........cccceeeeunnee -
Total interest-bearing deposits..... --
Trust preferred securities.......... -
Portion of noninterest-bearing
funding sources..........

Total funding sources

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS:

Interest rate swap................ $ (150,000)
GAP...oooieie e $1,042,994
Cumulative Gap..........ccoueeee... $1,042,994

Assets

After 1 Year
to 5 Years

INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS:
Federal funds sold and securities
purchased under agreement to
resell (1)

Investment securities:
U.S. Treasury and agencies
obligations (2)................. $ 815,050
Collateralized mortgage
obligations and mortgage-backed

SECUrities (2).....cccceeernnes 128,000
Obligations of states and

political subdivisions.......... 30,059
Commercial paper and other debt

SECUMLIES....eveeiiiiieeenes -

Total investment securities......... 973,109
Loans (4), (5).eeeeeervreeeennnns 267,200
Total interest-earning assets....... $1,240,309

FUNDING SOURCES:
Money market and NOW deposits..... -
Time depositS.........cccuveen. $ 7

ets and liabilities which mature or reprice

After1  After3  After6
1Daytol Monthto Monthsto Monthst
Month 3 Months 6 Months 1 Year

(Dollars in thousands)

$ 898,041 - - -

1 $34216 $31,276 $ 4,82

2,544 5,208 8,086 17,02
63,860 544 1,506 7,01

117,084 - - -
27,103 - - -

210,592 39,968 40,868 28,86

23,636 48,268 20,862 43,48

$1,132,269 $88,236 $61,730 $72.35

$1,889,020 -- - -
204,781 $39,399 $19,214 $28,88

2,093,801 39,399 19,214 28,88

$2,093,801 $39,399 $19,214 $28,88

- $150,000 - -

$(961,532) $198,837 $42,516 $43,47
$ 81,462 $280,299 $322,815 $366,28

and liabilities which mature or reprice

After 5 Years Not Stated Total

(Dollars in thousands)

- - $ 898,041

- - 885,368
222,912 - 383,774
93,408 - 196,396

- - 117,084

- $ 137,683 164,786

316,320 137,683 1,747,408

- 26,557 1,623,005

$ 316,320 $ 164,240 $4,268,454

- - $1,889,020
- - 292,285

1o ' o' 0!
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Total interest-bearing deposits..... 7 -- 2,181,305
Trust preferred securities.......... -- $ 38,537 -- 38,537
Portion of noninterest-bearing

funding sources................... - - $2,048,612 2,048,612
Total funding sources............... $ 7 $ 38,537 $2,048,612 $4,268,454

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS:
Interest rate swap................ -- --

GAP...ooiiiiiii i $1,240,302 $ 277,783  $(1,884,372)
Cumulative Gap..........ccceeeneee. $1,606,589 $1,884,372 --

(1) Includes interest-bearing deposits in otheariirial institutions of $291 as of December 31, 1999
(2) Principal cash flows are based on estimatattiwal payments as of December 31, 1999.

(3) Not stated column consists of investments intgcgecurities, tax credit funds, venture capiizids, and Federal Reserve Bank stock as of
December 31, 1999.

(4) Not stated column consists of nonaccrual laHr$27,552 and overdrafts of $7,571, offset by uned income of $8,566 as of December
31, 1999.

(5) Maturity/repricing columns for fixed rate loaage based upon the amount and timing of relatie¢tipal payments as of December 31,
1999.

One application of the aforementioned simulatiordeldnvolves measurement of the impact of markitrest rate changes on the net present
value of estimated cash flows from our assetsiliigls and off-balance sheet items, defined asmarket value of portfolio equity (MVPE).
This analysis assesses the changes in market \alirgsrest rate sensitive financial instrumemtich would occur in response to an
instantaneous and sustained increase or decreas® ket interest rates of 100 and 200 basis pawnid the resulting effect on our MVPE.
Policy guidelines establish maximum variances inM\VPE of 20.0% and 30.0% in the event of an intaeous and sustained increase or
decrease in market interest rates of 100 and 2618 paints, respectively. At December 31, 1999,MMWPE exposure related to the
aforementioned changes in market interest ratesnithe policy guidelines.
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The following table presents our MVPE exposure et@&nber 31, 1999 and December 31, 1998 relatedittstantaneous and sustained
increase or decrease in market interest rates@affl 200 basis points, respectively.

Estimated Increase/

(Decrease) in MVPE
Change in Interest Estimated e
Rates (Basis Points) MVPE Amount Perce nt
(Dollars in thousands)
December 31, 1999:

+200 $736,488 $ (8,426) (1. 1)%
+100 738,983 (5,931) (0. 8)

- 744,914 - - -
-100 744,983 69 - -
-200 725,329 (19,585) (2. 6)

December 31, 1998:
+200 $211,016 $(26,635) (1. 2)%
+100 223,368 (14,283) (6. 0)

- 237,651 - - -
-100 249,595 11,944 5. 0
-200 260,655 23,004 9. 7

The preceding table indicates that at Decembet 339, in the event of an instantaneous and sust@igecase or decrease in market interest
rates, our MVPE would be expected to decreasetllighremain unchanged.

The market value calculations supporting the redgnlthe preceding table are based on the preséue wf estimated cash flows utilizing both
market interest rates provided by independent ifd&elers and other publicly available sources iie deem reliable. These calculations
do not contemplate any changes that our ALCO cmake to reduce our MVPE exposure in response lmage in market interest rates.

As with any method of measuring interest rate rigkfain shortcomings are inherent in the methaahatysis presented in the preceding
table. For example, although certain of our assetkliabilities may have similar maturities or jpeis to repricing, they may react in different
degrees to changes in market interest rates. liti@udhe interest rates on certain of our asedtlability categories may precede, or lag
behind, changes in market interest rates. Alsoatteal rates of prepayments on loans and investeeunld vary significantly from the
assumptions utilized in deriving the results asentéed in the preceding table. Further, a changeSn Treasury rates accompanied by a
change in the shape of the treasury yield curvédomsult in different MVPE estimations from thgaesented herein. Accordingly, the res
in the preceding table should not be relied upoimdisative of actual results in the event of chaggnarket interest rates. Additionally, the
resulting MVPE estimates are not intended to represand should not be construed to representirttierlying value.
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The simulation model also provides the ALCO with #bility to simulate our net interest income usamgnterest rate forecast (simple
simulation). In order to measure, as of Decembefl899, the sensitivity of our forecasted net ies¢income to changing interest rates,
utilizing the simple simulation methodology, bothising and falling interest rate scenario wergguted and compared to a base market
interest rate forecast derived from the treasuejdycurve. For the rising and falling interest ratenarios, the base market interest rate
forecast was increased or decreased, as applitabB80 basis points in 12 equal increments ovareayear period. Our policy guidelines
provide that the difference between a base manketdst rate forecast scenario over the succeediagyear period compared with the
aforementioned rising and falling interest ratense®s over the same time period should not résuiet interest income sensitivity exceed
20.0%. Simulations as of December 31, 1999 indictdtiat we were well within these policy guidelines.

Interest rate risk is the most significant marksk impacting us. Other types of market risk affegtus in the normal course of our business
activities include foreign currency exchange riekl &quity price risk. The impact on us, resultirgni these latter two market risks, is dee
immaterial and no separate quantitative informationcerning market rate and price exposure is ptedéerein. We do not maintain a
portfolio of trading securities and do not intendcehgage in such activities in the immediate future

LIQUIDITY

Another important objective of asset/liability mgeanent is to manage liquidity. The objective ofildity management is to ensure that fu
are available in a timely manner to meet loan deheard depositors' needs, and to service otheliliabias they come due, without causing
an undue amount of cost or risk, and without capaidisruption to normal operating conditions.

We regularly assess the amount and likelihood ojegted funding requirements through a review ofdes such as historical deposit
volatility and funding patterns, present and fosted market and economic conditions, individuardifunding needs, and existing and
planned business activities. Our ALCO provides sigtt to the liquidity management process and recends policy guidelines, subject to
board of directors approval, and courses of adtaaddress our actual and projected liquidity needs

The ability to attract a stable, low-cost baseepaskits is our primary source of liquidity. Otheurces of liquidity available to us include
short-term borrowings, which consist of federaldsipurchased, security repurchase agreements fla@dsbiort-term borrowing
arrangements. Our liquidity requirements can atsmlet through the use of our portfolio of liquidets. Our definition of liquid assets
includes cash and cash equivalents in excess ofitlienum levels necessary to carry out normal legsroperations, federal funds sold,
securities purchased under resale agreementstrimmaissecurities maturing within six months, investt securities eligible and available for
pledging purposes with a maturity in excess ofnisonths, and anticipated near term cash flows frorestments.

Our policy guidelines provide that liquid assetagsercentage of total deposits should not fatbhlwe?0.0%. At December 31, 1999, our ratio
of liquid assets to total deposits was 55.7%. T&ii® is well in excess of our minimum policy guide and is higher than the comparable
ratio of 52.5% as of December 31, 1998. In additeomonitoring the level of liquid assets relatteetotal deposits, we also utilize other
policy measures in our liquidity management adgsgit As of December 31, 1999 and 1998, we wereimpliance with all of these policy
measures.
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In analyzing our liquidity during 1999, referensemade to our consolidated statement of cash flomthe year ended December 31, 1999
(see "lItem 8. Financial Statements and Supplemeata"). The statement of cash flows includes s#pacategories for operating, investing
and financing activities. Operating activities unkd net income of $52.2 million for 1999, whichsnaadjusted for certain non-cash items
including the provision for loan losses, depreoiatideferred income taxes, and an assortment ef atiscellaneous items. Investing
activities consisted primarily of both proceedsiirand purchases of investment securities, whiahtezsin a net cash outflow of $284.2
million, and the net change in total loans resglfimm loan originations and principal collectiomgyich resulted in a net cash outflow of
$44.2 million in 1999. Financing activities refledtthe net change in our total deposits, whicheiased $839.7 million during 1999, and net
cash proceeds received during the year from theurss of common stock totaling $58.9 million. Itatpthe transactions noted above resi

in a net cash inflow of $653.9 million for 1999 atedial cash and cash equivalents, as defined icansolidated statement of cash flows, of
$1.2 billion at December 31, 1999.

Capital Resources

Our management seeks to maintain adequate capgapport anticipated asset growth and credit yiskd to ensure that Silicon and Silicon
Valley Bank are in compliance with all regulatogp@al guidelines. Our primary sources of new apitclude the issuance of trust preferred
securities and common stock, as well as retainedress.

In the fourth quarter of 1999, we issued 1.4 millghares of common stock at $42.00 per share. ¥ééverl proceeds of $55.1 million related
to the sale of these securities, net of undervgritiommissions and other offering expenses. In iadiin 1998 we issued $40.0 million in
cumulative trust preferred securities through alpdarmed special-purpose trust, SVB Capital |I. Beeurities had an offering price
(liquidation amount) of $25 per security and dsitions at a fixed rate of 8.25% are paid quartd@rhe securities have a maximum maturity
of 30 years and qualify as Tier 1 capital underddgital guidelines of the Federal Reserve Board.ré¢eived proceeds of $38.5 million
related to the sale of these securities, net oéomdting commissions and other offering expen3ée trust preferred securities are presented
as a separate line item in the consolidated balsineet under the caption "Company obligated manitiatedeemable trust preferred
securities of subsidiary trust holding solely jursobordinated debentures.” For additional reldiedussion, see "ltem 8. Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data--Note 9 to tinsdidated Financial Statements--Trust PreferramliSes."

Stockholders' equity totaled $368.9 million at Dmber 31, 1999, an increase of $153.0 million, aB%§ from the $215.9 million balance at
December 31, 1998. This increase was primarilytdu999 net income of $52.2 million, net proceedsifthe common stock issuance of
$55.1 million and an increase in after-tax net atized gains on available-for-sale securities &.63nillion. We have not paid a cash
dividend on our common stock since 1992, and waaldave any material commitments for capital exiitenes as of December 31, 1999.
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The table below presents the relationship betweerfidilowing significant financial ratios:

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997

Return on average assetS.....cccccceeveeeeeeeeeees 1.3% 1.0% 1.3%
DIVIDED BY

Average equity as a percentage of average assets... ... 6.0% 6.6% 7.1%
EQUALS

Return on average equity..........ooovvevceeee 21.9% 145% 18.2%
TIMES

Earnings retained.........ccccoocvveeviccces L 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
EQUALS

Internal capital growth...........ccccovveeee. 21.9% 145% 18.2%

Both Silicon and Silicon Valley Bank are subjectapital adequacy guidelines issued by the Fedasérve Board. Under these capital
guidelines, the minimum total risk-based capitéibrand Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio requirerseare 10.0% and 6.0%, respectively, of
risk-weighted assets and certain off-balance steyas for a well capitalized depository institution

The Federal Reserve Board has also establishedhonimicapital leverage ratio guidelines for state tnenianks. The ratio is determined
using Tier 1 capital divided by quarterly averagiltassets. The guidelines require a minimum @¥®bfor a well capitalized depository
institution.

Both Silicon's and Silicon Valley Bank's capitaifioa were in excess of regulatory guidelines faredl capitalized depository institution as of
December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997. Capital ratioSificon and Silicon Valley Bank are set fortHdve

December 31,

1999 1998 1997

Silicon Valley Bancshares:

Total risk-based capital ratio........ccccceeeeee. L 15.5% 11.5% 11.5%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio.........ccoceeeeeee. L 143% 10.3% 10.2%
Tier 1 leverage ratio.......ccooeeuveeeevcceneenes 8.8% 7.6% 7.1%
Silicon Valley Bank:

Total risk-based capital ratio........cccccceeeeee. L 14.0% 10.2% 10.8%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio.........cccceeeeeee. L 12.7% 9.0% 9.6%
Tier 1 leverage ratio........ccccoevvvvevccceeee 7.9% 6.6% 6.6%

The increase in the total risk-based capital ratid the Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio at the @nt999 from the prior year end was primarily
attributable to an increase in Tier 1 capital. Tihtsease was due to both the issuance of comnock during 1999, which generated net
proceeds of $55.1 million, and internally generataglital, primarily net income of $52.2 million. &[ier 1 leverage ratio also improved a
December 31, 1999 when compared to December 38, afough not as significantly as the risk-basapgital ratios, due to an increase in
quarterly average total assets partially offsetthgincrease in Tier 1 capital. Quarterly averagal assets increased due to the strong growth
in deposits during 1999.
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In an informal arrangement with Silicon Valley Bankrimary banking regulators, pursuant to a menauwan of understanding entered inti
late September 1999, Silicon Valley Bank has agteedaintain a Tier 1 leverage ratio of at lea6%. As of December 31, 1999, we were
in compliance with this term of the memorandum dierstanding

Silicon's total risk-based capital ratio at the end998 was unchanged from the prior year endTaadl risk-based capital ratio was slightly
higher than the prior year end, as growth in Tiepfital was offset by an increase in total as3étts increase in total assets was largely in
lower risk-weighted categories and resulted fromattong deposit growth exceeding our loan growthirdy 1998. Our Tier 1 leverage ratio
increased to 7.6% from 7.1% at December 31, 19B8i&. ificrease was partially achieved through theeisse of $40.0 million in cumulative
trust preferred securities during 1998 through S3é4pital 1.
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Risk Factors

OUR BUSINESS IS SUBJECT TO A NUMBER OF RISKS, INCLUDING THOSE DESCRIBED
BELOW.

If a significant number of clients fail to performder their loans, our business, profitability dindncial condition would be adversely
affected.

As a lender, the largest risk we face is the pdggithat a significant number of our client bowers will fail to pay their loans when due. If
borrower defaults cause losses in excess of amwvafice for loan losses, it could have an advefeetadn our business, profitability and
financial condition. We have established an evaugtrocess designed to determine the adequadedlbbwance for loan losses. While this
evaluation process uses historical and other abgtformation, the classification of loans and #stablishment of loan losses is dependent
to a great extent on our experience and judgmeatcavinot assure you that our loan loss reservébaviufficient to absorb future loan
losses or prevent a material adverse effect omoasiness, profitability or financial condition.

Because of the credit profile of our loan portfoliar levels of nonperforming assets and chaffeean be volatile, and we may need to n
material provisions for loan losses in any periglich could cause reduced net income or net Idestsit period.

Our loan portfolio has a credit profile differembn that of most other banking companies. Manywfloans are made to companies in the
early stages of development with negative cash #od no established record of profitable operatiomsome cases, repayment of the loan is
dependent upon receipt of additional equity finegdrom venture capitalists or others. Collatecalrhany of the loans often includes
intellectual property, which is difficult to valend may not be readily salable in the case of aulteBecause of the intense competition and
rapid technological change which characterizestimpanies in our technology and life sciences niaH®rrower's financial position can
deteriorate rapidly. We also make loans which argdr relative to the revenues of the borrower thase made by traditional small business
lenders, so the impact of any single borrower defaay be more significant to us.

Because of these characteristics, our level of edopming loans and loan charge-offs can be veatiid can vary materially from period to
period. For example, our nonperforming loans tatale

- $28.5 million, or 1.7% of total loans, at DecemBg, 1999
- $35.5 million, or 2.1% of total loans, at SeptemB0, 1999
- $47.4 million, or 3.0% of total loans, at June 3999

- $51.7 million, or 3.2% of total loans, at March, 3999

- $19.9 million, or 1.2% of total loans, at DecemBg, 1998

Changes in our level of nonperforming loans mayiregus to make material provisions for loan loseesny period, which could reduce our
net income or cause net losses in that periodekample, our provision for loan losses was $12llianifor the three months ended
December 31, 1999 and $52.4 million for the yealeehDecember 31, 1999, as compared to $17.1 malwh$37.2 million, respectively, for
the comparable 1998 periods.
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If the amount of capital available to start-up @mderging growth companies decreases, it could adleaffect our business, profitability and
growth prospects.

Our strategy has focused on providing banking petsdand services to start-up and emerging growttpamies receiving financial support
from sophisticated investors, including ventureitzdp'angel” and corporate investors. In some sasar lending credit decision is based on
our analysis of the likelihood that our ventureitapr "angel"-backed client will receive a secardhird round of equity infusion from
investors. If the amount of capital available tarstip and emerging growth companies decreases,kely kthat the number of our new clie
and the financial support investors provide to existing borrowers would decrease which could revadverse effect on our business,
profitability and growth prospects. Among the fastthat could affect the amount of capital avagatiol start-up and emerging growth
companies is the receptivity of the capital marketsitial public offerings or mergers and acqtiisis of companies within our technology
and life sciences niche, the availability and netom alternative investments and general econoamditions in the technology and life
sciences industries.

We are subject to extensive regulation that caatd br restrict our activities and impose finadaiequirements or limitations on the conduct
of our business. We are currently party to a menduen of understanding with our primary banking tatprs which requires us to increase
capital and restricts our ability to declare divide and take other actions without regulatory conse

Silicon and Silicon Valley Bank are extensively ukged under both federal and state law. This ed@ri is intended primarily for the
protection of depositors and the deposit insurdned and not for the benefit of stockholders owsitg holders. Federal laws and regulations
limit the activities in which Silicon may engageabank holding company. In addition, both Siligord Silicon Valley Bank are required to
maintain certain minimum levels of capital. Fedenadl state banking regulators possess broad powtake supervisory action as they deem
appropriate with respect to Silicon Valley Bank &@ilicon. Supervisory actions (such as the memarandf understanding described in the
next paragraph) can result in higher capital resménts, higher insurance premiums and limitatianthe activities of Silicon or Silicon
Valley Bank which could have a material adverseafon our business and profitability.

Silicon Valley Bank is currently addressing isstaised by the Federal Reserve Bank of San Franeisdahe California Department of
Financial Institutions. In an informal arrangemetith these regulators pursuant to a memorandumnméérstanding entered into in September
1999, Silicon Valley Bank has agreed to maintaifiex 1 leverage ratio of at least 7.25%. Silicorll&aBank's Tier 1 leverage ratio was
7.9% at December 31, 1999. Silicon Valley Bank&lae committed to further enhance its credit revéawd monitoring procedures and
submit regular reports to the regulators regardieglit quality. We will continue to pursue variatsategies to comply with the memorandum
of understanding, including emphasizing b#flance sheet private label mutual fund producsdaw growth in deposits and restraining gro

in our average assets. However, if we fail to cgnwath our understanding with the regulators, waldde subject to additional regulatory
action which could have an adverse effect on cowtr and profitability.

As part of the memorandum of understanding, Sili¢alley Bank has agreed to seek regulatory apprioedre making dividend payments
Silicon. Silicon has also been directed to seeklstgry approval before declaring cash dividenddiwidends in kind, or repurchasing
outstanding stock. We have not paid dividends arcommon stock since 1992 and do not anticipaténgagividends on, or
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repurchasing, our common stock in the foreseeaitled. We received regulatory approval to makeMiaech 15, 2000 quarterly distribution
on our 8.25% cumulative trust preferred securitiem cash which was available at Silicon. If werdi receive approval to make future
distributions on these securities, we will be regdito defer payment in accordance with the terhtkese securities. While the terms of the
cumulative trust preferred securities allow uséfed distributions for up to 20 consecutive quarigithout triggering any event of default,
cannot predict what effect any deferral would hameur future ability to raise funds in the fixetdome securities markets. Silicon will also
need regulatory approval before incurring debt,avtdould reduce our financial flexibility, and bedaentering into agreements to acquire
entities or portfolios. This latter restriction édweduce our operational flexibility in the fewses where we are not already legally require
seek prior regulatory approval for acquisitions.

Our currently existing unrealized warrant and veatapital fund portfolio gains may never be realiz

We have historically obtained rights to acquireckfan the form of warrants, in certain clientspast of negotiated credit facilities. We also
have made investments in venture capital funds tiora to time. We may not be able to realize gios these equity instruments in future
periods, or our realized gains may be materialig khan the current level of unrealized gains dsg in this filing, due to fluctuations in the
market prices of the underlying common stock o§éheompanies. The timing and amount of incomeyyf om the disposition of client
warrants and venture capital fund investments slyiclepend upon factors beyond our control, inclgdhe general condition of the public
equity markets, levels of mergers and acquisitaei®ity, and legal and contractual restrictionsoan ability to sell the underlying securities.
Therefore, we cannot predict future gains with dagree of accuracy and any gains are likely to waaterially from period to period. In
addition, a significant portion of the income walize from the disposition of client warrants amhture capital fund investments may be
offset by expenses related to our efforts to baiidnfrastructure sufficient to support our presamd future business activities, as well as by
expenses incurred in evaluating and pursuing nesinbas opportunities, or by increases to our piaviir loan losses.

Public offerings and mergers and acquisitions imvgl our clients can cause loans to be paid offyeatich could adversely affect our
business and profitability. We experienced only esidoan growth in 1999, primarily as a resultto$ phenomenon.

While an active market for public equity offeringisd mergers and acquisitions generally has positipéications for our business, one
negative consequence is that our clients may plagraéduce their loans with us if they completeublic equity offering or are acquired or
merge with another company. Any significant redutiin our outstanding loans could have a matedaéese effect on our business and
profitability. Our total loans, net of unearnedonee, at December 31, 1999, were $1.6 billion, redt unchanged from the prior year end.
While we continue to generate new loans in moswoftechnology and life sciences and special inglugthe practices, as well as in
specialized lending products, many of our clieptgnarily in the technology and life sciences nighactice, have received significant cash
inflows from the capital markets and venture cdmitanmunity. Consequently, we have experienceddrigfiian normal loan paydowns and
payoffs, which has caused our total loans to remraatively unchanged during 1999.
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Our current level of interest rate spread may dedl the future. Any material reduction in oureirgst spread could have a material impax
our business and profitability.

A major portion of our net income comes from oueiest rate spread, which is the difference betweernterest rates paid by us on interest-
bearing liabilities, such as deposits and otherdwangs, and the interest rates we receive onestezarning assets, such as loans extended tc
our clients and securities held in our investmantfplio. Interest rates are highly sensitive tonpéactors that are beyond our control, suc
inflation, recession, global economic disrupticarsd unemployment. In late 1999, we reduced thedsteates which we pay on deposits,
despite a generally increasing trend in domesterést rates, and our rates are now lower tharetbbsome of our competitors. We reduced
our rates as part of our balance sheet managerfieriseln the future, we may be required to inGeaur deposit rates to attract deposits. We
cannot assure you that our current level of intawge spread will not decline in the future. Angterial decline would have a material adv
effect on our business and profitability.

Adverse changes in domestic or global economicitiond, especially in the technology sector, cdudde a material adverse effect on our
business, growth and profitability.

If conditions worsen in the domestic or global emory, especially in the technology sector, our besén growth and profitability are likely to
be materially adversely affected. Our technologgnts would be harmed by any global economic slawdas their businesses are often
dependent upon international suppliers and internal sales. They would also be harmed if the Bc®enomy were to decline, as most of
their sales generally are made domestically. Thay be particularly sensitive to any disruptionhe growth of the technology sector of the
U.S. economy. To the extent that our clients' ulydeg business is harmed, they are more likelyatadlt on their loans.

If we fail to retain our key employees, our growtid profitability could be adversely affected.

We rely on experienced client relationship managerson officers and employees with strong relatigps with the venture capital
community to generate new business. If a significaimber of these employees were to leave us, rmwtly and profitability could be
adversely affected. We believe that our employesguently have opportunities for alternative empient with competing financial
institutions and with our clients.

We cannot assure you that we will be able to mairdgar historical levels of profitability in the ¢a of sustained competitive pressures.

We cannot assure you that we will be able to mairdgar historical levels of profitability in the ¢a of sustained competitive pressures. Other
banks and specialty and diversified financial sssicompanies, many of which are larger and bedigtalized than we are, offer lending,
leasing and other financial products to our custdoase. In some cases, our competitors focus tieiketing on our niche practice areas and
seek to increase their lending and other finanelationships with technology companies, early stgigpwth companies or special industries
such as wineries or real estate. In other casescmapetitors may offer a financial product whidgloyddes an alternative to one of the
products we offer to all our customers. When nempetitors seek to enter one of our markets, or vexasting market participants seek to
increase their market share, they sometimes untd#reyricing and/or credit terms prevalent in thmarket. Our pricing and credit terms
could deteriorate if we act to meet these competithallenges.
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The price of our common stock may decrease rapidly.

The market price of our common stock could decr@ageice rapidly at any time. The market priceoaf common stock has fluctuated in
recent years. Since January 1, 1998, the markeg pfiour common stock has ranged from a low of&lLPer share to a high of $55.22 per
share. Fluctuations may occur, among other reagonssponse to:

- operating results;

- announcements by competitors;

- economic changes;

- general market conditions; and

- legislative and regulatory changes.

The trading price of our common stock may contitaube subject to wide fluctuations in responsé®faictors set forth above and other
factors, many of which are beyond our control. $teek market in recent years has experienced egtpine and trading volume fluctuatic
that often have been unrelated or disproportiottatee operating performance of individual compani#’e believe that investors should
consider the likelihood of these market fluctuasidd@fore investing in our common stock.

Litigation could have a material adverse effecban business, growth and profitability.

Certain lawsuits and claims arising in the ordineoyrse of business have been filed or are peradjagst us and/or Silicon Valley Bank.
Based upon information available to us, our reviéwuch claims to date and consultation with ogaleounsel, we believe the liability
relating to these actions, if any, will not havmaterial adverse effect on our liquidity, consdl@hfinancial position or results of operations.
However, future legal claims could have a matexthlerse effect on our business and profitability.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
[LOGO]

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Silicon Valley Bancshares:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Silicon Valley Bancshares and sub#&dighe Company) as of December
31, 1999 and 1998, and the related consolidatéeinséants of income, comprehensive income, changs®akholders' equity, and cash flows
for each of the years in the three-year period émacember 31, 1999. These consolidated finanGtdments are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to@sgpan opinion on these consolidated financiadistants based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardsedhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethenthedial statements are free of material misstatemd@naudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digelesn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememtell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetagrferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of Silicon
Valley Bancshares and subsidiaries as of Decenmher®®9 and 1998, and the results of their oparatamd their cash flows for each of the
years in the thre-year period ended December 31, 1999, in conformitly generally accepted accounting principles.

I'sl KPMG LLP

Mountain View, California
January 20, 2000
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SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Assets

Cash and due from banks..........ccccccccevrennnn.

Federal funds sold and securities purchased under a
toresell...uiieiiiiiiie

Investment securities, at fair value...............

Loans, net of unearned income......................

Allowance for loan I0SSes.........cccccveveenn...

Netloans.........cccoeevecivviiiiiiiicee e,

Premises and equipment.............cccevviiinnns
Other real estate owned............cccceeeevenne
Accrued interest receivable and other assets.......

Total aSSetS......ccovvvvvviciiiiiiiiiiieeeeeenn

Liabilities and Stockholde

Liabilities:
Deposits:

Total deposits........ccoevcveviviiiiiiiieeeennn.
Other liabilities

Total liabilities.........ccccvveveieeeeeeenennn.

Company obligated mandatorily redeemable trust pref

securities of subsidiary trust holding solely jun
subordinated debentures (trust preferred securiti

Stockholders' equity:

Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 20,000,000 share
authorized; none outstanding

Common stock, $0.001 par value, 60,000,000 shares
authorized; 22,400,368 and 20,711,915 shares outs
at December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively......

Additional paid-in capital..............ccceeeenn.

Retained earnings.........ccccoeeeeiiiieeeeninns

Unearned compensation...........ccccccveveeeeennn.

Accumulated other comprehensive income:
Net unrealized gains on available-for-sale invest

Total stockholders' equity................ccuueeee

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity.........

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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December 31,

(Dollars in thousands,
except par value)

......... $ 278,061 $ 123,001

greement

......... 898,041 399,202
......... 1,747,408 1,397,502
......... 1,623,005 1,611,921
......... (71,800)  (46,000)
......... 1,551,205 1,565,921
......... 10,742 11,354
......... - 664

......... 110,941 47,808

......... $4,596,398 $3,545,452

rs' Equity

......... $1,928,100 $ 921,790

......... 43,643 19,978
......... 1,845,377 2,185,359
......... 292,285 142,626
......... 4,109,405 3,269,753
......... 79,606 21,349
......... 4,189,011 3,291,102
erred

ior

es)...... 38,537 38,485
S

tanding

......... 22 21

......... 153,440 94,108
......... 176,053 123,855
......... (2,327) (4,191)
ments.... 41,662 2,072

......... $4,596,398 $3,545,452




SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31,

1999

1998

1997

(Dollars in thousands,
except per share amounts)

Interest income:

LOANS. .ot $162,973 $139,136 $106,840
Investment securitieS........coccceevvcvcee. Ll 87,692 64,787 41,868
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under
agreementtoresell.......ccccovvvveeveee. 31,204 21,305 17,264
Total interest inCOMe.......cooocvveevviceens 281,869 225,228 165,972
Interest expense:
DepoSItS..cccoicci e 76,430 78,609 55,148
Other borrowings......ccccovceeveeviiieeeneeee - 4 --
Total interest eXpense.......ccccoevvvvcccvveeee 76,430 78,613 55,148
Net interest income.......ccccovvvveeeencceeee. L 205,439 146,615 110,824
Provision for loan losses.......c.cccovvceeeeeee L 52,407 37,159 10,067
Net interest income after provision for loan losses ... 153,032 109,456 100,757
Noninterest income:
Disposition of client warrants........ccccce..... . .. 33,003 6,657 5,480
Letter of credit and foreign exchange income..... ... 14,027 7,397 4,512
Clientinvestment fees.......ccccccevvvveee L 4,529 473 299
Deposit service charges.......ccoccevevvcceeees L. 2,764 1,730 1,772
Investment gainS.....cccccccceveveeeeeeeieneeee 1,056 5,240 90
Other..ciiieeeee 3,476 1,665 1,112
Total noninterest income.........cccoceeeeveeeees 58,855 23,162 13,265
Noninterest expense:
Compensation and benefits.......c.ccccovceeeeeee. L 75,896 44,232 40,084
Professional services........ccccoovveevveeeee. Ll 11,766 9,876 6,710
Net occupancy expense............... — 6,689 5,195 3,410
Business development and travel.................. ... 6,644 6,025 4,514
Furniture and equipment..................... o 6,178 6,667 3,620
Trust preferred securities distributions......... .. 3,300 2,012 -
Postage and supplieS......ccccoovveveveveneene. L 2,582 2,225 1,600
Advertising and promotion.............ceeeeeeeeee. . 2,285 2,215 1,448
Telephone........ccooooeeiiiiiinenenne L 1,846 2,157 1,444
Cost of other real estate owned.................. L. 268 (1,214) 76
Other..cciii e 8,205 4,255 3,395
Total noninterest eXpense........cceeeeevvvcee. 125,659 83,645 66,301
Income before income tax expense........cccceeeeeee. 86,228 48,973 47,721
Income tax eXpense.......ccevcvvvvvvvvvenennenees 34,030 20,117 20,043
NEetiNCOME.....covviiiiiiiiieeee e $52,198 $28,856 $27,678
Basic earnings per share.........ccoceevveeeeee. L $ 253 $ 142 $ 143
Diluted earnings per share.........ccccccoeeeeeee. L $ 246 $ 138 $ 1.36

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997

(Dollars in thousands)

NetinCoOmMe....ccovvvveiiiciei e $52,198 $28,856 $27,678
Other comprehensive income/(loss), net of tax:
Change in unrealized gains/(losses) on available- for-sale
investments:
Unrealized holding gains arising during the per iod...... 60,196 6,672 3,194
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains inc luded in
NEtiNCOME. ... (20,606)  (7,019) (3,231)
Other comprehensive income/(l0SS).....ccoccceeeeeee. Ll 39,590 (347) (37)
Comprehensive iNCOME........ccccoevveevvveevcveee i, $91,788 $28,509 $27,641

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

53



SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS'

Balance at December 31, 1996....... 18,659,986
Common stock issued under employee
benefit plans.... 1,280,488
Income tax benefit from stock
options exercised and vesting of
restricted stock................. -
Netincome..........c.ccccooeenene -
Amortization of unearned
compensation............c.cee... --
Other comprehensive income:
Net change in unrealized gains/
(losses) on available-for-sale
investments.................... -

Balance at December 31, 1997....... 19,940,474

Common stock issued under employee
benefit plans.... 771,441
Income tax benefit from stock
options exercised and vesting of
restricted stockK................. -
Netincome..........cceevvinne -
Amortization of unearned
COMPENSALIoN.........cccvvrueenne -
Other comprehensive income:
Net change in unrealized gains/
(losses) on available-for-sale
investments.................... -

Balance at December 31, 1998....... 20,711,915
Issuance of common stock, net of
offering costs of $3.7 million... 1,400,000
Common stock issued under employee
benefit plans.................... 288,453
Income tax benefit from stock
options exercised and vesting of
restricted stock................. --
Net income........cccceevveennee. --
Amortization of unearned
compensation............c.cee... --
Other comprehensive income:
Net change in unrealized gains/
(losses) on available-for-sale
investments...........c....... --

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Years Ended December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1

ock

Additional

- Paid-in  Retained  Unearned

Amount Capital Earnings Compensation

$19

(Dollars in thousands)

$65949 $67,321 $ (345)
12,890 -~ (6,416)
4,150 - -

~ 27,678 -

- - 815

82,989 94,999  (5,946)
7,953 - (207)
3,166 - -

-~ 28,856 -

- —~ 1,962

94,108 123,855  (4,191)
55,071 - -
3,512 - 97
749 - -
- 52,198 -

$153,440 $176,053  $(2,327)
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EQUITY

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income Total

$ 2,456 $135,400
- 6,475
- 4,150
- 27,678

- 815

- 3,166
- 28,856

- 1,962

(347) (347)

-- 55,072
- 3,609
- 749

- 52,198

- 1,767

39,590 39,590

$41,662 $368,850




SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net iNnCoOMe........ccovvivieiiiiiceeee

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash p
by operating activities:
Provision for loan losses............
Depreciation and amortization
Net gain on sales of investment securities.....
Net gain on sales of other real estate owned...
Increase in accrued interest receivable........
Deferred income tax benefit...................
Increase (decrease) in unearned income.........
Other, Net.......cccooviiiiiiiiiiiee s

Net cash provided by operating activities..........

Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from maturities and paydowns of investme
SECUNTIES...evveiiiiieee e

Proceeds from sales of investment securities.....
Purchases of investment securities...............
Net increase in loans.............ccceeeennee
Proceeds from recoveries of charged off loans....
Net proceeds from sales of other real estate owne
Purchases of premises and equipment..............

Net cash applied to investing activities...........

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase in deposits..........ccceeeerinees
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net of is

Proceeds from issuance of trust preferred securit
of issuance costs.........ccccecvveiirennnnn.

Net cash provided by financing activities..........

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents at January 1,............

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31,..........

Supplemental disclosures:
Interest paid.........ccceveeveiieeeeieniiinns
Income taxes paid..........ccocevveeeeiniienenn.
Non-cash investing activities:
Transfer of loans to other real estate owned and
foreclosed assets.......ccccccevveeeeeennnnnn.

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Years Ended December 31,

1999

1998

1997

(Dollars in thousands)

......... $ 52,198 $ 28,856 $ 27,67
rovided

......... 52,407 37,159 10,06
......... 3,266 1,837 1,33
......... (1,056) (5,240) 9
......... - (1,298) (4

......... (12,474) (1,570) (7,51
......... (11,989) (5,346) (1,35
......... (1,436) 1,993 2,35
......... (2,894) 5,024 96
......... 78,022 61,415 33,38
nt

......... 1,130,975 1,810,770  1,149,47
......... 577,773 850,879 139,45
......... (1,992,948) (3,033,517) (1,671,44
......... (44,156)  (470,392) (323,90
......... 7,901 2,264 4,16
d........ 400 1,323 1,30
......... (2,654) (8,909) (1,69
......... (322,709) (847,582) (702,65
......... 839,652 837,347 658,10
suance

......... 58,934 5,706 4,82
ies, net

......... - 38,485 -

......... 898,586 881,538 662,92
(S 653,899 95,371 (6,34
......... 522,203 426,832 433,17
......... $1,176,102 $ 522,203 $ 426,83
......... $ 76,250 $ 78,445 $ 54,89
......... $ 54,760 $ 16,900 $ 19,77
other

-8

1,16

55

N nnN'" Nyo ' o !
=

©



SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting and reporting policies of Silicoril®aBancshares and its subsidiaries (the "Compacytiform with generally accepted
accounting principles and prevailing practices witihe banking industry. Certain reclassificatitlase been made to the Company's 1998
and 1997 consolidated financial statements to ecanfo the 1999 presentations. Such reclassificati@u no effect on the results of
operations or stockholders' equity. The followiag@isummary of the significant accounting and réppipolicies used in preparing the
consolidated financial statements.

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Silicon Valley Bancshares is a bank holding compahgse principal subsidiary is Silicon Valley Baftlke "Bank"), a California-chartered
bank with headquarters in Santa Clara, Califorfifree Bank maintains regional banking offices in @aliia, and additionally has loan offices
in Arizona, Colorado, Georgia, lllinois, MassachtseMinnesota, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Texas, Viagiand Washington. The Bank serves
emerging growth and middle-market companies ineta) niches, focusing on the technology and liferexes industries, while also
identifying and capitalizing on opportunities taxeecompanies in other industries whose finan@atises needs are underserved.
Substantially all of the assets, liabilities andngzgs of the Company relate to its investmenhim Bank.

CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include te®ants of Silicon Valley Bancshares and thosésofvholly owned subsidiaries, the Bank,
SVB Capital | and SVB Leasing Company (inactivajetcompany accounts and transactions have beematid.

BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and judgments that affect the reported amountssdta and liabilities as of the balance sheetatadehe results of operations for the period.
Actual results could differ from those estimatesnAterial estimate that is particularly susceptiblpossible change in the near term relates
to the determination of the allowance for loan ésssAn estimate of possible changes or range dfilpleschanges cannot be made.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents as reported in the ¢datal statements of cash flows includes cash od,l@sh balances due from banks,
federal funds sold, and securities purchased umgietement to resell. The cash equivalents arelyaaativertible to known amounts of cash
and present insignificant risk of changes in value to maturity dates of 90 days or less.
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SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) FEIRAL FUNDS SOLD AND SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER
AGREEMENT TO RESELL

Federal funds sold and securities purchased umggleement to resell as reported in the consolidatdahce sheets includes interest-bearing
deposits in other financial institutions of $2910Gthd $202,000 at December 31, 1999 and 1998, ctagg.

INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Investment securities are classified as eitherilable-for-sale," "held-to-maturity” or "trading"pen acquisition.

Securities that are held to meet investment oljjestsuch as interest rate risk and liquidity marmeagd, but which may be sold by the
Company as needed to implement management strsitegéeclassified as available-for-sale and arewatted for at fair value. The Company
records unrealized gains or losses on warrantfyegad venture capital fund investments upon thabdéishment of a readily determinable fair
value of the underlying security. Unrealized gains losses on available-for-sale securities, aftpticable taxes, are excluded from earnings
and are reported as a separate component of stdekbicequity until realized. Currently, all seti@s held by the Company are classified as
available-for-sale.

Securities acquired with the ability and positisgent to hold to maturity are classified as heldawaturity and are accounted for at historical
cost, adjusted for the amortization of premiumgheraccretion of discounts to maturity, where appete. Unrealized losses on held-to-
maturity securities are realized and charged agearsings when it is determined that an other tearporary decline in value has occurred.

Securities acquired and held principally for thepgmse of sale in the near term are classifiedaahirtg and are accounted for at fair value.
Unrealized gains and losses resulting from faingaldjustments on trading securities, as well asgad losses realized upon the sale of
investment securities, are included in noninteiresime.

The amortization of premiums and the accretionie¢alints are included in interest income over th&ractual terms of the underlying
investment securities using the interest methati@straightine method, if not materially different. Gains dodses realized upon the sale
investment securities are computed on the speadéiatification method.

LOANS

Loans are reported at the principal amount outstgnaet of unearned income. Unearned income imdumbth deferred loan origination and
commitment fees and costs. The net amount of uadarn
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SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) inowe is amortized into loan interest income overchietractual terms of the
underlying loans and commitments using the intarexthod or the straight-line method, if not matéridifferent.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The allowance for loan losses is established tHr@ugrovision charged to expense. It is the Compaglicy to charge off loans which, in
the judgment of management, are deemed to haviestasitial risk of loss.

The allowance for loan losses is maintained avel ldeemed adequate by the Company, based upausastimates and judgments, to
provide for known and inherent risks in the loamtfmdio, including loan commitments. The evaluatiofithe adequacy of the allowance for
loan losses is based upon a continuous reviewnafigber of factors, including historical loss expade, a review of specific loans, loan
concentrations, prevailing and anticipated econaraiditions that may impact the borrowers' ab#itie repay loans as well as the value of
underlying collateral, delinquency analysis, anchasessment of credit risk in the loan portfolimleshed through an ongoing credit review
process by the Company and through periodic regylatxaminations.

NONACCRUAL LOANS

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SBA®J. 114, "Accounting by Creditors for Impairmevita Loan" and SFAS No. 118,
"Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loamcbme Recognition and Disclosures" require the Gompo measure impairment of a
loan based upon the present value of expectedefetsh flows discounted at the loan's effectiverést rate, except that as a practical
expedient, the Company may measure impairment b@sétke loan's observable market price or thevigue of the collateral if the loan is
collateral-dependent. A loan is considered impaivedn, based upon currently known informations iléemed probable that the Company
will be unable to collect all amounts due accordimghe contractual terms of the agreement.

Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when theyme=®0 days past due as to principal or interganpats (unless the principal and interest
are well secured and in the process of collectiwhgn the Company has determined, based upon dyrkaown information, that the timely
collection of principal or interest is doubtful, when the loans otherwise become impaired undeprihvésions of SFAS No. 114.

When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, theieddnterest is reversed against interest incamiettae loan is accounted for on the cash or
cost recovery method thereafter until qualifying fieturn to accrual status. Generally, a loan beéllreturned to accrual status when all
delinquent principal and interest become curremicicordance with the terms of the loan agreemanhfudhcollection of the principal appears
probable.
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SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) PRESES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment are reported at cost, tessnallated depreciation and amortization compugiaiguthe straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets or the teffrtisearelated leases, whichever is shorter. Thig fperiod may range from one to 10 years.
The Company had no capitalized lease obligatiomeatmber 31, 1999 and 1998.

OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED

Loans secured by real estate are transferred toGDé&Ehe time of foreclosure. OREO is carried an@ompany's balance sheet at the lower
of the recorded investment in the loan or thevalue of the property foreclosed upon less estithatsts of disposal. Upon transfer of a loan
to OREO, an appraisal is obtained and any excetfedban balance over the fair value of the priyplesss estimated costs of disposal is
charged against the allowance for loan losses. Rmsand expenses associated with OREQ, and s@megljustments to the fair value of
the property and to the estimated costs of dispasalrealized and reported as a component of teyest expense when incurred.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE FORWARD CONTRACTS

The Company enters into foreign exchange forwardracts with customers involved in internationaldie finance activities, and enters into
offsetting foreign exchange forward contracts vaitiirespondent banks to hedge against the riskictufations in foreign currency exchange
rates related to the forward contracts enteredviitto its customers. The notional, or contract, ante associated with these financial
instruments are not recorded as assets or ligsiliti the Company's consolidated balance sheeds.dfethese foreign exchange forward
contracts are included in noninterest income whercontracts are settled. Cash flows resulting fitoese financial instruments are classified
in the same category as the cash flows resultom the items being hedged. The Company is an eadedfishese derivative financial
instruments and does not conduct trading actividesuch instruments.

INCOME TAXES

The Company files a consolidated federal incomeeéxn, and consolidated or combined state incaxeeturns as appropriate. The
Company's federal and state income tax provisiomdased upon taxes payable for the current yeaelss current year changes in defe
taxes related to temporary differences betweeteathbasis and financial statement balances of aaset liabilities. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are included in the consolidated finmhstatements at currently enacted income tas rapplicable to the period in which the
deferred tax assets and liabilities are expectdxb teealized. As changes in tax laws or rates@aeted, deferred tax assets and liabilities are
adjusted through the provision for income taxes.
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SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) STBEBASED COMPENSATION

In October 1995, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard (the "FASB") issued SFAS No. 123, "Accougtfar Stock-Based

Compensation." SFAS No. 123 establishes financi@banting and reporting standards for stock-basegpensation plans, including
employee stock purchase plans, stock options astdated stock. SFAS No. 123 encourages all estitteadopt a fair value method of
accounting for stock-based compensation plans, efdyszompensation cost is measured at the granbda#sl on the fair value of the award
and is realized as an expense over the servicesting period. However, SFAS No. 123 also allowsmatity to continue to measure
compensation cost for these plans using the intrirelue method of accounting prescribed by APBr@pi No. 25, "Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees," which is the method curremliyng used by the Company. Under the intrinsiceahethod, compensation cost is
generally the excess, if any, of the quoted mapkiet of the stock at the grant date or other nregsent date over the amount which must be
paid to acquire the stock.

The Company adopted SFAS No. 123 effective Janliat@96, but continues to account for employeedirettor stock-based compensation
plans under the intrinsic value accounting methoglplprescribed by APB Opinion No. 25. SFAS No. t@Quires that stock-based
compensation to parties other than employees ardtdrs be accounted for under the fair value nwtho

COMMON STOCK SPLIT

On March 19, 1998, the Company's Board of Direcamsroved a two-for-one stock split to stockhold#reecord at the close of business
April 17, 1998, effective May 1, 1998. All per skaand shares outstanding data in the accompangmaplidated financial statements have
been restated to reflect the stock split.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Company computes net income per share in a@eoedvith SFAS No. 128, "Earnings per Share." Utlgkeiprovisions of SFAS No. 12
basic earnings per share (EPS) excludes dilutidrisaoomputed by dividing income available to comnstockholders by the weighted-
average number of common shares outstanding fqrahied. Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilatihat could occur if financial
instruments or other contracts to issue commorkst@re exercised or converted into common stodlesulted in the issuance of common
stock that then shared in the earnings of theyentit

SEGMENT REPORTING

Management views the Company as one operating segtherefore, separate reporting of financial seginnformation is not considered
necessary. Management approaches the Companygptiaubsidiary, the Bank, as one business erigerpihich operates in a single
economic environment, since the
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SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) prodts and services, types of customers and regulatovironment all have
similar economic characteristics.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In June 1998, SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Delivatinstruments and Hedging Activities" was issaed was effective for all fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 1999. SFAS No. 133 waseently amended by SFAS No. 137, "Accountingdferivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities- Deferral of the Effective Daté FASB Statement No. 133" and will now be effeetfor fiscal years beginning after June
15, 2000, with early adoption permitted. SFAS N&3,las amended, requires the Company to recoghideravatives as either assets or
liabilities and measure those instruments at falue. It further provides criteria for derivativestruments to be designated as fair value, cash
flow and foreign currency hedges and establishgsetive accounting standards for reporting chairgéhe fair value of the derivative
instruments. Upon adoption, the Company will beunexyl to adjust hedging instruments to fair valu¢hie balance sheet and recognize the
offsetting gains or losses as adjustments to berteghin net income or other comprehensive incameappropriate. The Company has not
completed its assessment of the impact of SFASLRB®, as amended, on its consolidated financiakiposbr results of operations. The
Company expects to adopt this statement on Jariy2§01.

REINCORPORATION

At the Annual Meeting of Shareholders, held on ApS, 1999, the shareholders of a majority of tleenPany's outstanding common stock
approved a change in the Company's state of incatipa from California to Delaware. The reincorgaa was effective April 23, 1999 and
provided for 60,000,000 authorized shares of comstook with a $0.001 par value per share and fdd@DO000 authorized shares of
preferred stock with a $0.001 par value per shEne.accompanying consolidated financial statemieswte been retroactively restated to give
effect to the reincorporation. Such reclassificagibiad no effect on the results of operationsamnks$iolders' equity.
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SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
2. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The following is a reconciliation of basic EPS ftutéd EPS for the years ended December 31, 198388 and 1997:

Years Ended December 31,
1999, 1998 and 1997

Per Share
Net Income Shares Amount

(Dollars and shares in thousands,
except per share amounts)

1999:
Basic EPS:
Income available to common stockholders........... . ... $52,198 20,629 $2.53
Effect of Dilutive Securities:
Stock options and restricted stock.........ccco.... L - 630
Diluted EPS:
Income available to common stockholders plus assume d

CONVEISIONS...coviiiiiieiiie e siee e $52,198 21,259  $2.46

1998:
Basic EPS:
Income available to common stockholders............ ... $28,856 20,268  $1.42
Effect of Dilutive Securities:
Stock options and restricted stock...........c..... . . -- 655
Diluted EPS:
Income available to common stockholders plus assume d
CONVEISIONS....ccvviecieeciii e e s eeeee $28,856 20,923 $1.38

1997:

Basic EPS:

Income available to common stockholders............ . ... $27,678 19,370 $1.43

Effect of Dilutive Securities:

Stock options and restricted stock.........ccc..... L - 968

Diluted EPS:

Income available to common stockholders plus assume d
CONVEISIONS...uviieeeiiiiieceeiiieeeeeceeeee $27,678 20,338 $1.36

3. RESTRICTIONS ON CASH BALANCES

The Bank is required to maintain reserves agaimstoener deposits by keeping balances with the Bé&aserve Bank of San Francisco in a
noninterest-bearing cash account. The minimum reduieserve amounts were $16.0 million and $4.Hanikt December 31, 1999 and
1998, respectively. The average required reserlemba totaled $7.0 million in 1999 and $4.2 million1998

4. SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER AGREEMENT TO RESELL

Securities purchased under agreement to resetbodiag at December 31, 1999 consisted of U.S.@gsecurities. At other times during t
year, these securities also consisted of U.S. Tirgacurities. The securities underlying the agre® are boc-entry securities in the Bank's
account at a correspondent bank. Securities puedhasder agreement to resell totaled $817.8 milibDecember 31, 1999, averaged $335.2
million in 1999, and the maximum amount outstandihgny month-end during 1999 was $817.8 million.
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SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
5. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

All investment securities were classified as avdddor-sale at December 31, 1999 and 1998. Thepgaomdid not maintain a trading
portfolio during 1999 or 1998. The following tabléstail the major components of the Company's iimvest securities portfolio at December
31, 1999 and 1998.

December 31, 1999

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

(Dollars in thousands)
Available-for-sale securities:

U.S. Treasury SECUNti€S......ccceeevvvevvcveeeees $ 30,001 - $ (203) $ 29,798
U.S. agencies and corporations:

Discount notes and bonds.........ccooceevveeeee. L 875,682 - (20,112) 855,570

Mortgage-backed securities — 168,318 -- (6,496) 161,822

Collateralized mortgage obligations............ ... 234,538 - (12,586) 221,952
Obligations of states and political subdivisions... ... 201,434 $ 23 (5,061) 196,396
Commercial paper and other debt securities......... ... 117,084 - - 117,084
Money market mutual funds..........ccccovceeee. L 27,103 -- -- 27,103
Warrant securities................. —— 204 68,154 -- 68,358
Venture capital fund investments.........cco.e.... . L 10,061 42,500 - 52,561
Other private equity investments.........coeeee... L 2,122 2,306 - 4,428
Federal Reserve Bank stock and tax credit funds.... ... 12,336 - -- 12,336
Totaloiiiiiiciee $1,678,883 $112,983  $(44,458) $1,747,408

December 31, 1998

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

(Dollars in thousands)
Available-for-sale securities:

U.S. Treasury SECUNti€S......ccceeevvvevvcveeeeee $ 40977 $ 80 $ (8) $ 41,049
U.S. agencies and corporations:

Discount notes and bonds.........ccocceevveeeee. L 497,046 970 -- 498,016

Mortgage-backed securities..........ccccceeeeeee. Ll 124,759 691 (391) 125,059

Collateralized mortgage obligations............. ... 154,990 415 (256) 155,149
Obligations of states and political subdivisions... ... 514,508 1,339 7 515,770
Commercial paper and other debt securities......... ... 48,383 87 (6) 48,464
Warrant SecuritieS......ccoccvevvviveeeenices 1 669 - 670
Venture capital fund investments... - 5,359 - -- 5,359
Other private equity investments......cccccceeeee.. L 569 -- -- 569
Federal Reserve Bank stock and tax credit funds.... ... 7,397 - - 7,397
TOtAl e, $1,393,989 $ 4,251 $ (738) $1,397,502
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SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

5. INVESTMENT SECURITIES (Continued) The amortizamkt and fair value of investment securities cfessias available-for-sale at
December 31, 1999, categorized by remaining coniaamaturity, are shown below. Expected remaimregurities of mortgage-backed
securities, collateralized mortgage obligations ealthble U.S. agency securities will generallyfafifrom contractual maturities because
borrowers may have the right to call or prepaygdiions with or without penalties. Warrant secasitiventure capital fund investments, other
private equity investments, Federal Reserve Bamtkstind tax credit funds were included in theddi#low as due after ten years.

December 31, 1999

Amortized
Cost Fair Value

(Dollars in thousands)

Due inoneyear or less......cccccevvevvveeeeees $ 225,590 $ 225,444
Due after one year though five years............... ... 874,370 853,349
Due after five years through ten years............. .~ ... 124,250 118,913
Due aftertenyears.......ccccoovvveeeencccs L. 454,673 549,702
Totalooiiiiiii e $1,678,883 $1,747,408

Investment securities with a fair value of $36.8lion and $42.2 million at December 31, 1999 an@8 Jespectively, were pledged to secure
certain public deposits and a line of credit atRleeeral Reserve Bank of San Francisco discourdawn

Sales of available-for-sale investment securitssiited in the Company realizing gross gains d #llion, $5.3 million and $0.2 million,
and gross losses of $1.0 million, $0.1 million &@d1 million in 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

6. LOANS AND THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The detailed composition of loans, net of uneainedme of $8.6 million and $10.0 million at DecemB&, 1999 and 1998, respectively, is
presented in the following table:

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands)
$1,414,728 $1,429,980
76,209 74,023
67,738 60,841
64,330 47,077

commercial..........cocovviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee

Real estate construction................ccveveee.
Real estate term........... .
Consumer and other.............ccccccviiviienenns

Total 10anS.....ccoovveeeeeiiieee e $1,623,005 $1,611,921

The Company's loan classifications for financigarting purposes differ from those for regulatogpaerting purposes. Loans are classifiec
financial reporting purposes based upon the purpoderimary source of repayment of the loans. kaae classified for regulatory report
purposes based upon the type of collateral secthmgpans.
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6. Loans and the Allowance for Loan Losses (Comwtiu

As of December 31, 1999, there was no single imgusstctor (as identified by Standard Industrial €)dvhich represented more than 109
the Company's loan portfolio.

The activity in the allowance for loan losses imguarized below:

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997

(Dollars in thousands)

Balance atJanuary 1,.....ccccccoceevvveeiveeeees $46,000 $37,700 $32,700
Provision for loan losses..........ccccoevvvvveeees. . 52,407 37,159 10,067
Loans charged Off......ccovviviiiniieceeeee (34,508) (31,123) (9,236)
RECOVENES...covvivieiieieieieeeeeeee 7,901 2,264 4,169
Balance at December 31,......ccccevveeevviiveeeees $71,800 $46,000 $37,700

The aggregate recorded investment in loans for lwimpairment has been determined in accordanceSH&KS No. 114 totaled $27.6 millic
and $19.4 million at December 31, 1999 and 19%}eetively. Allocations of the allowance for loasses related to impaired loans totaled
$14.9 million at December 31, 1999 and $4.4 mildiDecember 31, 1998. Average impaired loans9601and 1998 totaled $37.8 million
and $26.2 million, respectively. If these loans hatibeen impaired, $1.4 million and $2.5 millionimterest income would have been real
during the years ended December 31, 1999 and 1898ectively. The Company realized no interestrimeon such impaired loans during
1999 or 1998.

7. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
Premises and equipment consist of the following:

December 31,

1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Cost:

Furniture and equipment.......ccccccoovevveeeee . $11,067 $9,716

Leasehold improvements......ccccccceveveeveeee. L 7,626 6,962
Total COSt...vviiiiiiiiii e 18,693 16,678
Accumulated depreciation and amortization.......... ... (7,951) (5,324)
Premises and equipment-net.........ccccceeeeeeeeee L $10,742  $11,354

The Company is obligated under a number of nondableeoperating leases for premises that expivaabus dates through May 2005, and
in most instances, include options to renew orrekig market
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7. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) rates andngrSuch leases may provide for periodic adjustmeftentals during the term
the lease based on changes in various economiaiods. The following table presents minimum payts@emder noncancelable operating
leases as of December 31, 1999:

Years Ended December 31,

Rent expense for premises leased under operatisgdeotaled $3.8 million, $3.0 million and $2.0liom for the years ended December 31,
1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

8. DEPOSITS

The aggregate amount of time deposit accountsiohaily exceeding $100,000 totaled $258.1 milliow $122.8 million at December 31,
1999 and 1998, respectively. At December 31, 18B%me deposit accounts exceeding $100,000 welreduled to mature within one year.

9. TRUST PREFERRED SECURITIES

In May 1998, the Company issued $40.0 million imelative trust preferred securities through a nefatyned special-purpose trust, SVB
Capital I. The trust is a wholly owned consolidasedbsidiary of the Company and its sole assettharpinior subordinated deferrable interest
debentures. Distributions are cumulative and ayalpia quarterly at a rate of 8.25% per annum oftheed liquidation amount of $25 per
preferred security. Distributions of $3.3 millioncda$2.0 million were paid for the years ended Ddwem31, 1999 and 1998, respectively. The
obligations of the trust are fully and unconditibyp@uaranteed, on a subordinated basis, by thepaom

The trust preferred securities are mandatorily eetible upon the maturity of the debentures on 16n2028, or to the extent of any earlier
redemption of any debentures by the Company, andallable beginning June 15, 2003.

Issuance costs of $1.6 million related to the tpusferred securities were deferred and are bematized over the period until mandatory
redemption of the securities in June 2028.
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9. TRUST PREFERRED SECURITIES (Continued) BasetherNasdaq closing price, the fair value of thettpreferred securities totaled
$29.6 million and $36.4 million as of December 3299 and 1998, respectively.

10. INCOME TAXES
The components of the Company's provision for inedaxes consist of the following:

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997

(Dollars in thousands)
Current provision:

Federal....ooovvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicicee $ 36,089 $19,649 $16,287

Stale. i 9,930 5,814 5,114
Deferred benefit:

FOUETAl e (10,198) (4,629) (1,328)

SHAE.ccvoceeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee (1,791 (717)  (30)
Income tax eXPENSE......ccovvevvvveevreevieeeees . $34,030 $20,117 $20,043

A reconciliation between the federal statutory meotax rate and the Company's effective incomeatexis shown below.

Years Ended
December 31,

1999 1998 1997

Federal statutory income tax rate.................. .~ ... 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State income taxes, net of the federal tax effect.. ... 6.1 6.8 6.9
Tax-exempt interest income.......cccccoeceeeeeee. (200 (.0 (@11
Other-Net.....ueeeeeiiiiiiiiii e 0.4 1.3 1.2
Effective income tax rate......ccccceeeeveveeeeeee . 395% 41.1% 42.0%
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10. INCOME TAXES (Continued) Deferred tax assaebflities) consist of the following:

December 31,

Deferred tax assets:

Allowance for loan losses........ccccoeeveeeeee. . $28,138  $17,893
Other reserves not currently deductible.......... . .. 3,661 3,651
State iNCOMe taxXesS.....ccoocvvvvevvccvveennneeee 3,522 1,733
Depreciation and amortization.................... . .. 1,891 1,884

Gross deferred tax assets...
Less: Valuation allowance.........cccccoeeveveeee. . -- --

Gross deferred tax assets, net of valuation allowan CE...o. 37,212 25,161

Deferred tax liabilities:

Other deferred tax liabilities..........ccccceee.. . (123) (61)

Net unrealized gain on available-for-sale securit ies...... (26,861)  (1,441)
Gross deferred tax liabilities........ccccceeeeee. L (26,984)  (1,502)
Net deferred tax assets......cccoceevveevceeeeee L $10,228  $23,659

The Company believes a valuation allowance is petled to reduce the net deferred tax assetssasdre likely than not that the net
deferred tax assets will be realized through regowétaxes previously paid and/or future taxableome. The amount of the total gross
deferred tax assets considered realizable, howeweld be reduced in the near term if estimatdsitofe taxable income during the
carryforward periods are reduced.

11. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Components of other comprehensive income/(loss}tamdelated income tax expense or benefit, canefsthe following:

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997

(Dollars in thousands)

Change in unrealized gains/(losses) on available-fo r-sale
investments:
Unrealized holding gains arising during the perio d........ $99,498 $11,310 $5,507
Related income tax expense.......ccocceeveeeeees .. (39,302) (4,638) (2,313)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains inclu ded in
NELINCOME. .. (34,059) (11,897) (5,570)

Related income tax benefit..........ccoooeeeeeee. L 13,453 4,878 2,339

Other comprehensive income/(10SS)........cocceeee. $39,590 $ (347) $ (37)
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12. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Silicon Valley Bank 401(k) and Employee Stockr@rship Plan (the "Plan") is a combined 401(k}daferred savings plan and
employee stock ownership plan (ESOP) in which miplyees of the Company are eligible to participate

Employees participating in the 401(k) componerthefPlan may elect to have a portion of their gadferred and contributed to the Plan.
The amount of salary deferred is not subject tefaldor state income taxes at the time of defefitad Company matches up to $1,000 of an
employee's contributions in any plan year, with@wenpany's matching contribution vesting in equeual increments over five years. The
Company's matching 401(k) contributions totaled$8illion in 1999, $0.5 million in 1998 and $0.4lhein in 1997.

The Silicon Valley Bank Money Purchase Pension Pilae "MPP Plan") guarantees a 5.0% quarterly dmution to all individuals that are
employed by the Company on the first and last dayftscal quarter. The Company contributes casdmimmount equal to 5.0% of an eligi
employee's quarterly base salary, less InternatRex Code (IRC) Section 401(k) and Section 125rddée The MPP Plan contributions v
in equal annual increments over five years. The g's contributions to the MPP Plan totaled $lilliam in 1999, $1.1 million in 1998
and $0.9 million in 1997.

Discretionary ESOP contributions, based on the Goyg net income, are made by the Company toigibtd individuals employed by the
Company on the last day of the fiscal year. The gamy may elect to contribute cash, or the Compamytsmon stock, in an amount not
exceeding 10.0% of the eligible employee's basagalarned in the fiscal year, less IRC Section(i)Cdnd

Section 125 deferrals. The ESOP contributions iestjual annual increments over five years. The @aomg's contributions to the ESOP
totaled $3.1 million in 1999 and $1.7 million in9A In 1998, the Company did not make a discretipE&SOP contribution as net income for
the year ended December 31, 1998 did not meehtksttolds set by the Company's Board of Directbtiseabeginning of 1998. At Decemt
31, 1999, the ESOP owned 768,135 equivalent siohtbe Company's common stock. All shares helcheyESOP are treated as outstanding
shares in both the Company's basic and dilutedregper share computations.

The Company maintains an employee stock purchase(BISPP) under which participating employees nmayially contribute up to 10.0%

of their gross compensation to purchase shardsedCbmpany's company stock at 85% of its fair markiie at either the beginning or end
of each six-month offering period, whichever prig¢ess. All employees of the Company are eligiblparticipate in the ESPP. The ESPP is
noncompensatory to the employees and results @xpense to the Company. For the first six-monteraff period of 1999, 65,217 shares of
the Company's common stock were issued at $14 Aghaee, while 43,540 shares of the Company's camsturk were issued at $21.04 per
share for the second simenth offering period of 1999. At December 31, 19%®%otal of 993,721 shares of the Company's comstaek were
reserved for future issuance under the ESPP Plan.
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12. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)

The Company's 1997 Equity Incentive Plan (the "1B&in"), along with the Company's 1983 and 1986kstgption plans, provides for the
granting of incentive and non-qualified stock opsavhich entitle directors, employees and cert#ieioparties to purchase shares of the
Company's common stock at a price not less thafol®d 85% of the fair market value of the commaclsbn the date the option is gran
for incentive and non-qualified stock options, esjvely. Options may vest over various periodsinaxcess of five years from the date of
grant and expire five to ten years from the datgraht. The following table provides stock optioformation related to the 1983 and 1989
stock option plans and the 1997 Plan:

1999 1998 1997
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Share s Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at January 1,................. 1,577,0 87 $17.56 1,905,108 $11.68 2,068,71 0 $6.25
Granted.........ccceevieeiiieennennn 00 18.64 381,090 29.12 828,00 0 17.08
Exercised... 93) 8.31 (616,631) 6.88 (918,71 2) 433
Forfeited.........ccccoeviveinennn. 65) 22.02 (92,480) 16.13 (72,89 0) 11.86
Outstanding at December 31,. 29 $18.50 1,577,087 $17.56 1,905,10 8 $11.68
Exercisable at December 31, 54 $14.74 670,987 $12.13 841,91 8 $8.07

The following table summarizes information abowicktoptions outstanding as of December 31, 1999:

Options Outstan ding Options Exercisable
Weighted-
Average
Remaining Weighted- Weighted-
Ranges of Number Contractual Average Number Average
Exercise Prices  Outstanding Life in Years Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price
$6.82-$11.50 148,548 0.67 $7.70 148,548 $7.70
12.13-12.13 201,320 1.30 12.13 201,320 12.13
12.88-15.75 73,169 3.37 13.76 61,544 13.38
16.50-16.50 551,342 7.02 16.50 295,342 16.50
17.88-17.88 431,000 9.06 17.88 7,500 17.88
18.31-29.94 190,250 8.20 23.20 48,050 23.13
30.06-30.06 243,500 8.59 30.06 24,000 30.06
31.25-33.00 53,500 8.40 31.96 17,500 31.93
37.06-37.06 7,000 8.54 37.06 1,750 37.06
42.56-42.56 2,000 9.94 42.56 - -
$6.82-$42.56 1,901,629 6.61 $18.50 805,554 $14.74
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12. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued) At Deceml3dr, 1999, options for 88,571 shares were avaiffsl&iture grant under the
Company's 1997 plan. There were no shares avaifiabfature grant under the Company's 1983 and E¥8&k option plans.

The Company's 1989 stock option plan and 1997 &lemprovide for the granting of shares of the Canys common stock to directors,
employees and certain other parties. Shares gram&uployees under these plans may be subjeettaic vesting requirements and resale
restrictions (restricted stock). For restricteccktainearned compensation equivalent to the maetae of the Company's common stock on
the date of grant is charged to stockholders' gguitl amortized into noninterest expense over éséing term. In 1999, 25,700 shares of
restricted stock were issued to employees at ahtesigaverage fair value of $20.68 per share. 118129,000 shares of restricted stock were
issued to employees at a weighted-average faiewall$30.01 per share. In 1997, 220,600 sharesstiicted stock were issued to employees
at a weighted-average fair value of $27.95 pereshtrDecember 31, 1999, there were 232,057 sludinestricted stock outstanding, and the
vesting of these shares occurs at various perfodsigh the year 2003.

The Company recognized $1.8 million, $2.0 milliord&0.8 million in employee stock-based compensatasts resulting from the
amortization of unearned compensation relatedstricted stock, stock options and other miscellaseamployee stock awards during 1999,
1998 and 1997, respectively.

The Company adopted SFAS No. 123 effective Janliat@96, but continues to account for employeedirattor stock-based compensation
plans under the intrinsic value accounting methogiplprescribed by APB Opinion No. 25. SFAS No. t@Quires that stock-based
compensation to parties other than employees ardtdrs be accounted for under the fair value netAacordingly, no compensation cost
has been recognized for the Company's stock opti@rds to employees and directors and for shasasdsunder the ESPP to employees in
1999, 1998 and 1997. The weighted-average fairegadifi options granted to employees, directors an@ia other parties were $9.52, $12.39
and $8.16 per share in 1999, 1998 and 1997, regplyctHad compensation cost related to both themm@any's stock option
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12. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued) awards toptoyees and directors and to the ESPP been detdmimder the fair value

method prescribed under SFAS No. 123, the Compaey'sicome, basic earnings per share and dilldedreys per share would have been
the pro forma amounts indicated below.

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997
(Dollars in thousands, except per share
amounts)
Net income:
Asreported.....cccooveiiiiiiiieiieeeee $52,198 $28,856 $27,678
Pro forma

................................................. 48,149 26,344 24,892
Basic earnings per share:

AS TEPOIted.....cccovvviiiiieiiieeieecieeeee $2.53 $1.42 $1.43

Proforma......cccovvviiiiiiiiciciciiee 2.33 1.30 1.29
Diluted earnings per share:

AS TePOIted.....ccovvvviiiieciieecieecieeeee $2.46 $1.38 $1.36
Proforma......ccooovviiiiiiee. 2.30 1.27 1.23

The fair value of the stock option grants in 198998 and 1997 used in determining the pro formarmetme and the basic and diluted
earnings per share amounts indicated above weneagstl using the Black-Scholes option-pricing masligh the following assumptions:

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997

Dividend yield

.............................................. -% -% --%
Expected life of options in years...........ccco... ... 5 5 5
Expected volatility of the Company's underlying com mon
SEOCK. oottt 49.7% 39.5% 44 %
Expected risk-free interest rate.........ccoeeee.. Ll 6.3% 5.3% 6 .3%

The expected volatility of the Company's underly@ognmon stock and the expected risk-free inteedstwere calculated using a term
commensurate with the expected life of the options.

Compensation expense related to the ESPP in 1998, dnd 1997, used in determining the pro formanuetme and basic and diluted

earnings per share amounts indicated above, wasd txthe difference between the fair value of@mmpany's common stock when issued
under the ESPP and the actual price paid by emedotgeacquire the common stock.
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13. RELATED PARTIES

Certain directors and employees have loan balamessanding with the Company at December 31, 19@91898. These loans have
primarily been granted by the Company for the paepof assisting employee relocations, and typidattjude terms more favorable than
those prevailing at the time for comparable tratisas with other borrowers.

Years Ended
December 31,

1999 1998
(Dollars in
thousands)
Balance atJanuary 1,.....ccccceceevvveeiveeeees $ 955 $ 250
Loan proceeds disbursed............cccocceeee. 1,100 1,005
Loan repayments.......cccovceveeiiiiieneeneeees (370)  (300)
Balance at December 31,...cccccoocvvvvvvcvncenees $1,685 $ 955

The Silicon Valley Bank Foundation (the "Foundatjomas established by the Company in 1995 to mairgaod corporate citizenship in its
communities. The Foundation is funded entirely iy €Company, and received contributions from the @amy totaling $2.1 million in 1999
and $0.1 million 1998 and 1997, respectively.

14. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RBK

In the normal course of business, the Company firsascial instruments with off-balance sheet righkrteet the financing needs of its
customers and to reduce its own exposure to flticlgin foreign currency exchange rates and manketest rates. These financial
instruments include commitments to extend credimmercial and standby letters of credit, foreignorenge forward contracts, and interest
rate swap agreements. These instruments involwaryong degrees, elements of credit risk. Cradik is defined as the possibility of
sustaining a loss because other parties to thadiakinstrument fail to perform in accordance vihle terms of the contract.

COMMITMENTS TO EXTEND CREDIT

A commitment to extend credit is a formal agreenteriénd funds to a customer as long as there igalation of any condition established
the agreement. Such commitments generally havd fixgiration dates, or other termination claused,sually require a fee paid by the
customer upon the Company issuing the commitmenbfdecember 31, 1999 and 1998, the Company haddfilion and $859.2 million ¢
unused loan commitments available to customenswhath $132.3 million and $126.2 million had a fixiederest rate, respectively. The
Company's exposure arising from interest rateagdociated with fixed rate loan commitments isaootsidered material. Commitments
which are unavailable for funding due to custormersmeeting all collateral, compliance and finahc@enants required under
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14. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RBK (Continued) loan commitment agreements totaled Billion and
$1.7 billion at December 31, 1999 and 1998, respalgt The Company's potential exposure to cremlis) in the event of nonperformance by
the other party to the financial instrument, is ¢bhatractual amount of the available unused loanrsitment. The Company uses the same
credit approval and monitoring process in extendii@gn commitments as it does in making loans. Tteah liquidity needs or the credit risk
that the Company has experienced have historibakn lower than the contractual amount of commitmnextend credit because a
significant portion of these commitments expirehwiit being drawn upon. The Company evaluates eatemfgal borrower and the necessary
collateral on an individual basis. The type of atdral varies, but may include real property, béegosits, or business and personal assets.
The potential credit risk associated with these mitments is considered in management's evaluafitimeecadequacy of the allowance for
loan losses.

COMMERCIAL AND STANDBY LETTERS OF CREDIT

Commercial and standby letters of credit representlitional commitments issued by the Company dralie®f a customer to guarantee the
performance of the customer to a third party wheniain specified future events have occurred. Coroialdetters of credit are issued
primarily for inventory purchases by customers araltypically short-term in nature. Standby lett&frsredit are typically issued as a credit
enhancement for clients' contractual obligationthia parties such as landlords. Letters of cridite fixed expiration dates and generally
require a fee paid by the customer upon the Comjsmoyng the commitment. Fees generated from tedtses of credit are recognized in
noninterest income over the commitment period. Ac@nber 31, 1999 and 1998, commercial and stardigyd of credit totaled a combined
$289.9 million and $151.3 million, respectively.

The credit risk involved in issuing letters of cited essentially the same as that involved witteesling loan commitments to customers, and
accordingly, the Company uses a credit evaluationgss and collateral requirements similar to tlioséoan commitments. The actual
liquidity needs or the credit risk that the Comphag experienced have historically been lower tharcontractual amount of letters of credit
issued because a significant portion of these tiomadi commitments expire without being drawn upon.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE FORWARD CONTRACTS

The Company enters into foreign exchange forwardreots with customers involved in internationale finance activities, either as the
purchaser or seller of foreign currency at a futlate, depending upon the customer need. The Congrders into offsetting foreign
exchange forward contracts with correspondent bemkedge against the risk of fluctuations in fgrecurrency exchange rates related to the
foreign exchange forward contracts entered inth Wi customers. These contracts are short-temmatire, typically expiring in less than 90
days. At December 31, 1999 and 1998, the notiomaluats of these contracts totaled $32.4 million &rd.1 million, respectively. The
maximum credit exposure for
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14. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET R3K (Continued) counterparty nonperformance forifpreexchange
forward contracts with both customers and corredpnhbanks amounted to $0.2 million at Decembef 999 and $2.1 million at December
31, 1998. The Company has incurred no losses fmmterparty nonperformance and anticipates perfocamay all counterparties to such
foreign exchange forward contracts.

INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENTS

During the fourth quarter of 1998, the Company eaénto an interest rate swap agreement with amtabf one year in order to manage its
exposure to market interest rate movements bytafédg converting a portion of its interest-earniagsets from variable rate to fixed rate. In
the first quarter of 1999, this agreement was amétd extend the maturity to March 13, 2000. The fealue of the interest rate swap at
December 31, 1999 was $150.0 million. This agre¢nmeolves the exchange of variable rate paymemtéited rate payments without the
exchange of the underlying face value. Under tre@ment, the Company will receive fixed interestrpents at a rate of 7.765% and will
pay variable rate interest payments, based onviaiage thregnonth U.S. Prime Rate. The U.S. Prime Rate at Dbee®il, 1999 was 8.50
Interest rate differentials paid or received urtties agreement are recognized as an adjustmentei@st income. The notional amount does
not represent the amount exchanged by the paatielsthus is not a measure of exposure of the Coynfdre amounts exchanged are based
on the notional amount and other terms of the swhp.average variable rates are subject to chavgyetime as the U.S. Prime Rate
fluctuates. The counterparty to the swap agreeiseBank of America National Trust and Savings Assiian. The Company is exposed to
credit losses from counterparty nonperformancegdbet not anticipate any losses from this agreeriiéiet Company does not hold interest
rate swap agreements for trading purposes.

15. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

SFAS No. 107, "Disclosures about Fair Value of Rrial Instruments,” requires that the Company diselestimated fair values for its
financial instruments. Fair value estimates, meshemtd assumptions, set forth below for the Compdimancial instruments, are made solely
to comply with the requirements of SFAS No. 107 ahduld be read in conjunction with the Companglssolidated financial statements ¢
related notes.

Fair values are based on estimates or calculasibtie transaction level using present value tegles in instances where quoted market
prices are not available. Because broadly tradattet®ado not exist for most of the Company's finanastruments, the fair value
calculations attempt to incorporate the effectwofent market conditions at a specific time. Failuations are management's estimates of the
values, and they are often calculated based oemtpricing policies, the economic and competiBweironment, the characteristics of the
financial instruments, expected losses, and othenr factors. These calculations are subjectiveatane, involve uncertainties and matters of
significant judgment, and
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15. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continuedjo not include tax ramifications; therefore, tesuits cannot be determir
with precision, substantiated by comparison to jpehelent markets, and may not be realized in arabsaéle or immediate settlement of the
instruments. There may be inherent weaknesses/inaaulation technique, and changes in the unigylgssumptions used, including
discount rates and estimates of future cash floasld significantly affect the results. For alltbEse reasons, the aggregation of the fair value
calculations presented herein does not represaaistzould not be construed to represent, the widgrvalue of the Company.

The following methods and assumptions have beeth tasestimate the fair value of each class of fomrinstruments for which it is
practicable to estimate the value.

Cash and cash equivalents: This category includsls and due from banks, interest-bearing deposather financial institutions, federal
funds sold, and securities purchased under agradmessell. The cash equivalents are readily cdible to known amounts of cash and
present insignificant risk of changes in value tumaturity dates of 90 days or less. For thesetgbon financial instruments, the carrying
amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Investment securities: For investment securitiassified as available-for-sale, fair values areetlas quoted market prices or dealer quotes.

Loans: The fair value of fixed and variable ratens is calculated by discounting contractual csksf using discount rates that reflect the
Company's current pricing for loans and the forwaedd curve.

Deposits: The fair value of deposits is calculdigdiiscounting the deposit balances using the Cogip&ost of borrowing funds in the
market and the forward yield curve. The depositfpbio was segregated by core and non-core depdsieddition, the duration and interest
rate sensitivity of the individual deposit accounts taken into account in determining the faiuealThe December 31, 1998 estimated fair
values were restated to reflect a similar valuation

Off-balance sheet financial instruments: The Comygeas not estimated the fair value of off-balarteees commitments to extend credit,
commercial letters of credit and standby lettersreflit. Because of the uncertainty involved iemipting to assess the likelihood and timing
of a commitment being drawn upon, coupled withlguk of an established market for these financisiruments, management does not
believe it is meaningful or practicable to provateestimate of fair value. The fair value of foreexchange forward contracts and interest
rate swaps are based on the estimated amountothpady would receive or pay to terminate the catdrat the reporting date.

Limitations: The information presented herein isdzhon pertinent information available to the Conypas of December 31, 1999 and 1998,
respectively. Although management is not awarengffactors that would significantly affect the esdited fair value amounts, such amounts
have not been comprehensively revalued since trst rcent year end and the estimated fair valuéisese financial instruments may have
changed significantly since that point in time.
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15. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)he estimated fair values of the Company's fir@riostruments at
December 31, 1999 and 1998 are presented belowk&rd amounts in the estimated fair value colurapsesent estimated cash outflows
required to settle the obligations at market ratesf the respective reporting dates.

December 31,

1999 199 8
Carrying  Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value  Amount Fair Value

(Dollars in thousands)
Financial Assets:

Cash and due from banks.......cccccovcvveceeeee. L $ 278,061 $ 278,061 $ 123,001 $ 123,001
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under
agreementtoresell.......cccccovcveeneee. L 898,041 898,041 399,202 399,202

Investment securities, at fair value........... .. 1,747,408 1,747,408 1,397,502 1,397,502

Netloans......ccovvvvvveviiiievieeeeee 1,551,205 1,555,729 1,565,921 1,598,052
Financial Liabilities:

Noninterest-bearing demand deposits............... . ... 1,928,100 1,671,647 921,790 829,553

NOW depositS....ccceevvviiiiieiiieeiieeeeee 43,643 39,245 19,978 18,647

Money market deposits.........ccoccvvvveeeee. L 1,845,377 1,735,982 2,185,359 2,124,151

Time deposSitS....cccvvevvveiiiiiiiesieeee 292,285 291,412 142,626 142,806
Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments:

Foreign exchange forward contracts-receive....... ... - 16,238 - 40,193

Foreign exchange forward contracts-pay............ ... -- (16,238) -- (40,193)

Interest rate swap agreement..........cccceeeeee.. . -- (211) 19

16. LEGAL MATTERS

Certain lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinesyrse of business have been filed or are peradjagnst the Company and/or the Bank.
Based upon information available to the Comparsyratiew of such claims to date and consultatiah ws legal counsel, management
believes the liability relating to these actiorigny, will not have a material adverse effectloe €ompany's liquidity, consolidated financial

position or results of operations.

17. REGULATORY MATTERS

The Bank is subject to certain restrictions onahmunt of dividends that it may declare without phier approval of the Federal Reserve
Board and the California Department of Financiatilmtions. At December 31, 1999, approximately.$88illion of the Bank's retained
earnings were available for dividend declaratiothtoCompany with prior regulatory approval.
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17. REGULATORY MATTERS (Continued) The Company dhd Bank are subject to capital adequacy guidelsssed by the Federal
Reserve Board. Failure to meet minimum capital irequents can initiate certain mandatory and pogsititlitional discretionary actions by
regulators that, if undertaken, could have a matéripact on the Company's and/or the Bank's firgueondition and results of operations.
Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regyldtamework for prompt corrective action, the Compand the Bank must meet specific
capital guidelines that involve quantitative measusf the Company's and the Bank's balance sleees,ias well as certain off-balance sheet
items, as calculated under regulatory accountiagtfmes. The Company's and the Bank's capital ate@nu classifications are also subje:
qualitative judgments by the regulators about camepts, risk weightings and other factors.

Under these capital guidelines, the minimum tatK-based capital ratio and Tier 1 risk-based ehpittio requirements are 10.0% and 6.0%,
respectively, of risk-weighted assets and certéibbalance sheet items for a well capitalized dépog institution.

The Federal Reserve Board has also establishedhonimicapital leverage ratio guidelines for state to@nianks. The ratio is determined
using Tier 1 capital divided by quarterly averageltassets. The guidelines require a minimum @¥®bfor a well capitalized depository
institution.

In late September 1999, the Bank entered into famriral arrangement with the Federal Reserve Baraof Francisco and the California
Department of Financial Institutions, the Banksnary banking regulators. Under the informal aremegnt (pursuant to a memorandum of
understanding), the Bank has committed to mairddlirer 1 leverage ratio of at least 7.25%; obth@regulators' consent prior to payment of
dividends; further enhance its credit monitoring aeview policies and submit reports to the reguikategarding credit quality. The Federal
Reserve Bank of San Francisco has directed the @oynp obtain its approval before incurring delatyipg dividends, repurchasing capital
stock, or entering into agreements to acquire auijies or portfolios.

Management believes, as of December 31, 1999thba@ompany and the Bank meet all capital adeqregyirements to which they are
subject and are in compliance with the terms ofBhek's memorandum of understanding with its prinragulators. As of December 31,
1999, the most recent notifications from the FeldReserve Board categorized the Company and th& Bamell capitalized under the
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action.
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17. REGULATORY MATTERS (Continued) The followinghi® presents the capital ratios for the Companythedank, compared to the
minimum regulatory capital requirements for an aggely capitalized depository institution, as ofcBeaber 31, 1999 and 1998:

Min imum
Actual  Actual Minimum  Cap ital
Ratio Amount  Ratio Requi rement

(Dollars in thousands)

As of December 31, 1999:
Total risk-based capital ratio

......... 15.5%  $398,268 8.0%  $205 ,145
......... 14.0%  $354,599 8.0%  $202 ,824
......... 14.3%  $365,724 4.0%  $102 573
......... 12.7%  $322,413 4.0%  $101 412
......... 8.8%  $365,724 4.0%  $165 ,901
......... 7.9%  $322,413 4.0%  $162 ,397
As of December 31, 1998:
Total risk-based capital ratio
COMPANY.ciiieiie e seeeeee 11.5%  $283,159 8.0%  $196 423
Bank....ooooiiiiiiii e 10.2%  $247,832 8.0%  $193 ,896
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio
COMPANY.ctiiiiiie e, 10.3%  $252,279 4.0% $98 212
BanK....ooooiiiiiiii e 9.0%  $217,342 4.0% $96 ,948
Tier 1 leverage ratio
COMPANY.cctie i, 7.6%  $252,279 4.0%  $133 ,128
BanK....oooooiiiii e, 6.6%  $217,342 4.0%  $131 ,664

18. STOCKHOLDERS' RIGHTS PLAN

On October 22, 1998, the Company's Board of Dirscidopted a stockholders rights plan (the "Rigtas") designed to protect the
Company's stockholders from various abusive takematics, including attempts to acquire controthef Company without offering a fair
price to all stockholders. Under the Rights Plathestockholder received a dividend of one righefach outstanding share of common stock
of the Company. The rights are attached to, ansigpitty only traded with, the common stock and areently not exercisable. Except as
specified below, upon becoming exercisable, alitsdholders will be entitled to purchase from tlmrany 1/1000th of a share of the

Company's preferred stock at a price of $120.00

The rights become exercisable and will begin tddrseparately from the common stock of the Compgoy the earlier of (i) the tenth day
after a person or group has acquired beneficialeoship of
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18. STOCKHOLDERS' RIGHTS PLAN (Continued) 10% ormnof the outstanding common stock of the Compar(ji)ahe tenth business
day after a person or group announces a tendetwbeage offer, the consummation of which would itesuownership by a person or group
of 10% or more of the Company's common stock. Eattt will entitle the holder to purchase commoockt of the Company having a curr
market value of twice the exercise price of thétigf the Company is acquired through a mergestber business combination transaction or
there is a sale of more than 50% of the Compaisgsta or earning power, each right will entitle hioéder (other than rights held by the
acquiring person) to purchase, at the exercise pcimmmon stock of the acquiring entity having lieaf twice the exercise price at the time.

The Company's Board of Directors has the optiontamg after a person or group becomes a 10% holidiye outstanding common stock of
the Company to exchange all or part of the rigbtsdr than rights held by the acquiring personsfuares of common stock of the Company
provided that the Company may not make such anamgehafter the person becomes the beneficial oofr#% or more of the Company's
outstanding common stock.

The Company may redeem the rights for $0.001 etahyatime on, or prior to, public announcement thperson has acquired beneficial
ownership of 10% or more of the Company's commoaokstThe rights will expire on October 22, 2008less earlier redeemed or exchani
The rights will not have any voting rights, but Mihve the benefit of certain customary anti-ddatprovisions. The dividend distribution of
the rights was not taxable to the Company or dsldtolders.

19. PARENT COMPANY ONLY CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMAION

The condensed balance sheets of Silicon Valley §aares (parent company only) at December 31, 1889.898, and the related condensed
statements of income and condensed statementsiofloavs for the years ended December 31, 19998 488 1997 are presented below.
Certain reclassifications have been made to thenpaompany's 1998 and 1997 financial informatmodnform to the 1999 presentations.
Such reclassifications had no effect on the residltperations or stockholders' equity.
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19. PARENT COMPANY ONLY CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMAION (Continued) CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)
Assets:
Cash on deposit with bank subsidiary.............. .~ ... $ 1,313 $ 2,496
Securities purchased under agreement toresell... ... 17,750 --

Investment securities, at fair value.............
Loans to related parties...............cceueeee
Other assets.........oeeevvvvivviiiieeneeeennn.
Investment in subsidiaries:
Bank subsidiary........c.cccccoovviiiiiinnnn.
Nonbank subsidiary............cccccceeevnnnne

......... 134,346 32,598
......... 1,685 955
......... 2,133 324

......... 295,395 219,019
......... 1,237 1,237

Total aSSetsS........ccoevvvvcvvvririiiiieeeeeen,

Short-term liabilities.........c.ccoovvvvceee L $ 813 $ 626
Deferred tax liability........cccoocvveeeveeeeeee. L 44,281 274
Indebtedness to nonbank subsidiary................... .. 41,379 41,379
Deferred issuance COStS.......cccovvvvvvvvevenens . (1,464) (1,515)
Indebtedness to nonbank Subsidiary, net of deferred issuance

COSIES...ccoviiiiiiiiiie e 39,915 39,864

Stockholders' equity............coooecvvviiinenns

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity......... ... $453,859  $256,629

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997

(Dollars in thousands)
Interest iNCOMe.......ccovvviiiiiieiieeeeeee $ 972 $ 1,050 $ 630
Interest eXPenSe.....cccvvveeevveveeeeeeeieieeeeee (3,402) (2,070) --
Income from the disposition of client warrants..... ... 33,003 6,657 5,480
Gains from venture capital fund distributions...... ... 1,510 - -
General and administrative expenses................ L. (562) (285) (229)
Income tax eXpense.......ccevcvvvvvvvvvenennenees (12,932) (2,248) (2,470)

Income before equity in net income of bank subsidia Y. 18,589 3,104 3,411
Equity in net income of bank subsidiary............. ... 33,609 25,752 24,267
NetinComMe.....covvviviiiiiciiic e $52,198 $28,856 $27,678
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19. PARENT COMPANY ONLY CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMAION (Continued) CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH

FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net iNCOMEe.......cooviiiiiiiiiiieeeiieeen

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash p
by operating activities:
Gains from venture capital fund distributions..
Equity in net income of bank subsidiary........
(Increase) decrease in other assets............
Increase (decrease) in short-term and other

liabilities. ..o

Other, Net........coocceveeiiiieieee,

Net cash provided by operating activities..........

Cash flows from investing activities:
Net (increase) decrease in investment securities.
Net increase in loans to related parties.........
Investment in bank subsidiary....................
Investment in nonbank subsidiary.................

Net cash applied to investing activities...........

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net of is

Net cash provided by financing activities..........

Net increase (decrease) in cash...................
Cash and cash equivalents at January 1,............

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31,..........

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997

(Dollars in thousands)

......... $52,198 $28,856 $27,678
rovided

......... (1,510) - -
......... (33,609) (25,752) (24,267)
......... (1,814) 192  (304)

......... (172) 467  (876)
......... 39 1 14

......... 15,132 3,764 2,245

......... 12,034 (29,377) 3,074
......... (730)  (705)  (250)
......... (69,200) (26,039) (7,115)
......... ~  (1,237) -

......... (57,896) (57,358) (4,291)

suance
......... 59,331 7,642 6,405

......... -~ 39,864 -

......... 59,331 47,506 6,405

......... 16,567  (6,088) 4,359
......... 2,496 8584 4,225

......... $ 1,313 $ 2,496 $ 8,584
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20. UNAUDITED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA

1999 1998
First  Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
(Dol lars in thousands, except per share amounts)
Net interest income........ $41,402 $46,772 $54,389 $62,876 $31,937 $35,399 $38,456 $40,823
Provision for loan
l0SSeSs....evvviiienen. 7,968 10,802 21,563 12,074 5,480 4,024 10,557 17,098
Noninterest income......... 5252 6,458 13,414 33,731 5391 4435 7,716 5,620
Noninterest expense........ 25,537 27,797 29,716 42,609 18,904 21,773 21,063 21,905
Income before income
tAXES..eivveeiieeee 13,149 14,631 16,524 41,924 12,944 14,037 14,552 7,440
Income tax expense......... 5,313 5,678 6,015 17,024 5365 5,836 6,002 2,914
Net income................. $7,836 $8,953 $10,509 $24,900 $7,579 $8,201 $8,550 $ 4,526
Basic earnings per share... $ 0.38 $ 0.44 $ 051 $119 $ 038 $ 040 $ 042 $ 0.22
Diluted earnings per
share.......ccceeevee. $ 038 $ 043 $050 $114 $036 $ 039 $ 041 $ 0.22
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

PART IlI
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT

The information set forth under the sections titledoposal No. 1 Election of Directors," "Informati on Executive Officers" and "Section 16
(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance" eaméd in the definitive proxy statement for the @amy's 2000 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information set forth under the sections titledormation on Executive Officers," "Report ofetfexecutive Committee of the Board on
Executive Compensation," "Table 1--Summary Compémsd able,” "Table 2--Option Grants in Last Fis¥alar," "Table 3--Aggregated
Option Exercises in Last Fiscal Year and FiscalrYfead Option Values," "Termination Arrangementdeturn to Stockholders Performance
Graph," and "Director Compensation” contained mdlefinitive proxy statement for the Company's 2880ual Meeting of Stockholders is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The information set forth under the sections titl8dcurity Ownership of Directors and Executivei€dfs" and "Security Ownership of
Principal Stockholders" contained in the definitprexy statement for the Company's 2000 Annual Megetf Stockholders is incorporated
herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

The information set forth under the section titl€krtain Relationships and Related Transactiongfiéndefinitive proxy statement for the
Company's 2000 Annual Meeting of Stockholders é®iporated herein by reference.

PART IV
ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, A ND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
(@) 1. and 2.

The financial statements and supplementary datecwd in Item 8 of this report are filed as pdrthis report. All schedules are omitted
because of the absence of the conditions undetwth&y are required or because the required infilomés included in the financial
statements or related notes.

(@) 3.

Exhibits are listed in the Index to Exhibits bedimnon page 87 of this report.
(b) Reports on Form 8-K.

The Company filed a report on Form 8-K on Novenitfr1999.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES

By: /s/ JOHN C. DEAN

John C. Dean
PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Dated: March 17, 2000
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons in the

capacities and on the dates indicated:

Signature

/s/ DANIEL J. KELLEHER

Daniel J. Kelleher

/s/ JOHN C. DEAN

John C. Dean

/s CHRISTOPHER T. LUTES

Christopher T. Lutes

/s DONAL D. DELANEY

Donal D. Delaney

/sl GARY K. BARR

Gary K. Barr

/sl JAMES F. BURNS, JR.

James F. Burns, Jr.

/s/ DAVID M. DEWILDE

David M. deWilde

/s/ STEPHEN E. JACKSON

Stephen E. Jackson

/sl JAMES R. PORTER

James R. Porter

/sl ANN R. WELLS

Ann R. Wells
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SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES
1999 EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON JANUARY 21, 1999
APPROVED BY THE STOCKHOLDERS ON APRIL 15, 1999
EFFECTIVE DATE APRIL 15, 1999

1. PURPOSE.

(&) The purpose of this 1999 Employee Stock PueeRdan (the "Plan") is to provide a means by wigigtployees of Silicon Valley
Bancshares, a California corporation (the "Compgarayid its Affiliates, as defined in subparagrafih) lwhich are designated as provided in
subparagraph 2(b), may be given an opportunityutahmse stock of the Company. This 1999 Employeek32urchase Plan is intended to
replace the Silicon Valley Bancshares 1988 Empl@&teek Purchase Plan.

(b) The word "Affiliate" as used in the Plan meany parent corporation or subsidiary corporatiothefCompany, as those terms are def
in Sections 424(e) and (f), respectively, of theelnal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the ".ode"

(c) The Company, by means of the Plan, seeks ainrtiie services of its employees, to secure aadhrthe services of new employees, and
to provide incentives for such persons to exertimam efforts for the success of the Company.

(d) The Company intends that the rights to purclsések of the Company granted under the Plan bsidered options issued under an
"employee stock purchase plan” as that term isxddfin Section 423(b) of the Code.

2. ADMINISTRATION.

(a) The Plan shall be administered by the Boardidctors (the "Board") of the Company unless aniil the Board delegates administration
to a Committee, as provided in subparagraph 2(tletAér or not the Board has delegated administratiie Board shall have the final power
to determine all questions of policy and expediethey may arise in the administration of the Plan.

(b) The Board shall have the power, subject to,waitlain the limitations of, the express provisiasfshe Plan:

(i) To determine when and how rights to purchaeeksbf the Company shall be granted and the prowssof each offering of such rights
(which need not be identical).

(if) To designate from time to time which Affilisdeof the Company shall be eligible to participat¢hie Plan



(iii) To construe and interpret the Plan and rigiri@nted under it, and to establish, amend andkeemdes and regulations for its
administration. The Board, in the exercise of ffogver, may correct any defect, omission or incdasisy in the Plan, in a manner and to the
extent it shall deem necessary or expedient to rttakelan fully effective.

(iv) To amend the Plan as provided in paragraph 13.

(v) Generally, to exercise such powers and to perfeuch acts as the Board deems necessary or erpé&alpromote the best interests of the
Company and its Affiliates and to carry out theeirttthat the Plan be treated as an "employee staakhase plan” within the meaning of
Section 423 of the Code.

(c) The Board may delegate administration of trenRb a Committee composed of one (1) or more mesrdfehe Board (the "Committee").
If administration is delegated to a Committee, @menmittee shall have, in connection with the adstration of the Plan, the powers
theretofore possessed by the Board, subject, hawevsuch resolutions, not inconsistent with thevgsions of the Plan, as may be adopted
from time to time by the Board. The Board may afothe Committee at any time and revest in the Bta administration of the Plan.

(d) Any interpretation of the Plan by the Boardhal decision made by it under the Plan shall bed fimd binding on all persons.
3. SHARES SUBJECT TO THE PLAN.

(a) Subject to the provisions of paragraph 12 irgatio adjustments upon changes in stock, the dtaatkmay be sold pursuant to rights
granted under the Plan shall not exceed in theeggge one million (1,000,000) shares of the Comisasgmmon stock (the "Common Stock.
If any right granted under the Plan shall for aegson terminate without having been exercisedCtmamon Stock not purchased under such
right shall again become available for the Plan.

(b) The stock subject to the Plan may be unisshatkes or reacquired shares, bought on the marlatherwise.
4. GRANT OF RIGHTS; OFFERING.

(a) The Board or the Committee may from time tcetignant or provide for the grant of rights to paed Common Stock of the Company
under the Plan to eligible employees (an "Offerjrayi a date or dates (the "Offering Date(s)") selédby the Board or the Committee. Each
Offering shall be in such form and shall containlsterms and conditions as the Board or the Coraengthall deem appropriate, which shall
comply with the requirements of Section 423(b)(6Edhe Code that all employees granted rights talpase stock under the Plan shall hawvi
same rights and privileges. The terms and conditafran Offering shall be incorporated by refereinée the Plan and treated as part of the
Plan. The provisions of separate Offerings needaatientical, but each Offering shall include ¢tigh incorporation of the provisions of t
Plan by reference in the document comprising tier®iy or otherwise) the period during which thdadihg shall be effective, which period
shall not exceed twenty-



seven (27) months beginning with the Offering Date] the substance of the provisions containe@diagvaphs 5 through 8, inclusive.

(b) If an employee has more than one (1) righttanding under the Plan, unless he or she otheimdseates in agreements or notices
delivered hereunder, a right with a lower exergigee (or an earlier-granted right if two (2) righttave identical exercise prices), will be
exercised to the fullest possible extent beforiglat with a higher exercise price (or a later-geahtight if two (2) rights have identical
exercise prices) will be exercised.

5. ELIGIBILITY.

(a) Rights may be granted only to employees ofdbmpany or, as the Board or the Committee may datégas provided in subparagraph 2
(b), to employees of any Affiliate of the Compafxcept as provided in subparagraph

5(b), an employee of the Company or any Affiligtalsnot be eligible to be granted rights underPem unless, on the Offering Date, such
employee has been in the employ of the CompanynypAffiliate for such continuous period precedingls grant as the Board or the
Committee may require, but in no event shall tliired period of continuous employment be gredian two (2) years. In addition, unless
otherwise determined by the Board or the Commite set forth in the terms of the applicable Offgrino employee of the Company or any
Affiliate shall be eligible to be granted rightsdar the Plan unless, on the Offering Date, such@mp's customary employment with the
Company or such Affiliate is for at least twent@)hours per week and at least five (5) monthcpkmdar year.

(b) The Board or the Committee may provide thahgarson who, during the course of an Offeringtfiecomes an eligible employee of the
Company or designated Affiliate will, on a datedates specified in the Offering which coincideshvitie day on which such person becomes
an eligible employee or occurs thereafter, recaivight under that Offering, which right shall teafter be deemed to be a part of that
Offering. Such right shall have the same charastiesi as any rights originally granted under théieing, as described herein, except that:

(i) the date on which such right is granted shaltte "Offering Date" of such right for all purpesécluding determination of the exercise
price of such right;

(i) the period of the Offering with respect to buight shall begin on its Offering Date and enihcimlent with the end of such Offering; and

(iii) the Board or the Committee may provide tHatuch person first becomes an eligible employdbiwa specified period of time before
end of the Offering, he or she will not receive aigit under that Offering.

(c) No employee shall be eligible for the granain¥ rights under the Plan if, immediately after angh rights are granted, such employee
owns stock possessing five percent (5%) or motbefotal combined voting power or value of allssles of stock of the Company or of any
Affiliate. For purposes of this subparagraph 5ifeg, rules of Section 424(d) of the Code shall applgetermining the stock ownership of any
employee, and stock which such



employee may purchase under all outstanding rigidisoptions shall be treated as stock owned by eongloyee.

(d) An eligible employee may be granted rights urttle Plan only if such rights, together with arlger rights granted under "employee si
purchase plans" of the Company and any Affiliatasspecified by Section 423(b)(8) of the Code, @opermit such employee's rights to
purchase stock of the Company or any Affiliate torae at a rate which exceeds twenty five thousttidrs ($25,000) of fair market value
such stock (determined at the time such rightgeaated) for each calendar year in which such sigihé outstanding at any time.

(e) Officers of the Company and any designatediafé shall be eligible to participate in Offeringsder the Plan; provided, however, tha
Board may provide in an Offering that certain engpkess who are highly compensated employees witleimtéaning of Section 423(b)(4)(D)
of the Code shall not be eligible to participate.

6. RIGHTS; PURCHASE PRICE.

(a) On each Offering Date, each eligible employpeesuant to an Offering made under the Plan, &ieafranted the right to purchase up tc
number of shares of Common Stock of the Companghasable with a percentage designated by the Rwald Committee not exceeding
fifteen percent (15%) of such employee's Earniagsdefined in subparagraph 7(a)) during the pewioidh begins on the Offering Date (or
such later date as the Board or the Committee mé@tes for a particular Offering) and ends on theeddated in the Offering, which date shall
be no later than the end of the Offering. The Baarthe Committee shall establish one (1) or matesiduring an Offering (the "Purchase
Date(s)") on which rights granted under the Plaalldie exercised and purchases of Common Stocledasut in accordance with such
Offering.

(b) In connection with each Offering made underRkemn, the Board or the Committee may specify aimas number of shares that may be
purchased by any employee as well as a maximurmeggte number of shares that may be purchased bligilile employees pursuant to
such Offering. In addition, in connection with ea@fiering that contains more than one (1) Purctizete, the Board or the Committee may
specify a maximum aggregate number of shares whaphbe purchased by all eligible employees on amgngPurchase Date under the
Offering. If the aggregate purchase of shares @p@ncise of rights granted under the Offering waKXdeed any such maximum aggregate
number, the Board or the Committee shall make agteoallocation of the shares available in aslp@anniform manner as shall be
practicable and as it shall deem to be equitable.

(c) The purchase price of stock acquired pursuarights granted under the Plan shall be not leess the lesser of:
(i) an amount equal to eighty-five percent (85%jhaf fair market value of the stock on the Offeribate; or
(i) an amount equal to eighty-five percent (85%jhe fair market value of the stock on the Purehaate.
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7. PARTICIPATION; WITHDRAWAL; TERMINATION.

(&) An eligible employee may become a participarthe Plan pursuant to an Offering by deliveringearoliment agreement to the Company
within the time specified in the Offering, in sulhim as the Company provides. Each such agreerhatitaithorize payroll deductions of up
to the maximum percentage specified by the Boatd@Committee of such employee's Earnings duhiegiffering. "Earnings" is defined
an employee's regular salary or wages (includinguants thereof elected to be deferred by the emplaymat would otherwise have been p
under any arrangement established by the Companystintended to comply with Section 125, Sectd61i(k), Section

402(e)(3), Section 402(h) or section 403(b) of@wele, and also including any deferrals under aquaiified deferred compensation plan or
arrangement established by the Company), andialdetermined by the Board or the Committee andah in the terms of the Offering,
may include any or all of the following: (i) ovarte pay, (ii) commissions, (iii) bonuses, incentpagy, profit sharing and other remuneration
paid directly to the employee, and/or (iv) othemis of remuneration not specifically excluded pansuo the Plan. Earnings shall not include
the cost of employee benefits paid for by the Camypmr an Affiliate, education or tuition reimbursents, imputed income arising under any
group insurance or benefit program, traveling espenbusiness and moving expense reimbursemectsménreceived in connection with
stock options, contributions made by the CompargroAffiliate under any employee benefit plan, amdilar items of compensation, as
determined by the Board or the Committee. Notwéthding the foregoing, the Board or Committee magifgdhe definition of "Earnings"
with respect to one or more Offerings as the Basr@ommittee determines appropriate. The payraludéons made for each participant
shall be credited to an account for such partidipaner the Plan and shall be deposited with tineigé funds of the Company. A participant
may reduce (including to zero) or increase suchigdbgieductions, and an eligible employee may beagich payroll deductions, after the
beginning of any Offering only as provided for iretOffering. A participant may make additional pays into his or her account only if
specifically provided for in the Offering and onfithe participant has not had the maximum amoduttitveld during the Offering.

(b) At any time during an Offering, a participanayrterminate his or her payroll deductions underRtan and withdraw from the Offering
delivering to the Company a notice of withdrawasurch form as the Company provides. Such withdramest be elected at any time prior to
the end of the Offering except as provided by tbar#l or the Committee in the Offering. Upon sucthdiawal from the Offering by a
participant, the Company shall distribute to suahtipipant all of his or her accumulated payroltldetions (reduced to the extent, if any, such
deductions have been used to acquire stock fguareipant) under the Offering, without interesd such participant's interest in that
Offering shall be automatically terminated. A paigant's withdrawal from an Offering will have nffext upon such participant's eligibility
participate in any other Offerings under the Plahduch participant will be required to deliverennenrollment agreement in order to
participate in subsequent Offerings under the Plan.

(c) Rights granted pursuant to any Offering untderRlan shall terminate immediately upon cessati@ny participating employee's
employment with the Company and any designatedidti for any reason, and the Company shall distei to such terminated
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employee all of his or her accumulated payroll d¢idns (reduced to the extent, if any, such dednsthave been used to acquire stock for
the terminated employee), under the Offering, withoterest.

(d) Rights granted under the Plan shall not besfeaable by a participant other than by will or tes of descent and distribution, or by a
beneficiary designation as provided in paragraptaihd during a participant's lifetime, shall bereigable only by such participant.

8. EXERCISE.

(a) On each Purchase Date specified therefor inelegant Offering, each participant's accumulgtaygroll deductions and other additional
payments specifically provided for in the Offerifwgithout any increase for interest) will be appltedhe purchase of whole shares of stoc
the Company, up to the maximum number of sharesifted pursuant to the terms of the Plan and tiiegble Offering, at the purchase
price specified in the Offering. No fractional shashall be issued upon the exercise of rightsedaimder the Plan. The amount, if any, of
accumulated payroll deductions remaining in eactigi@ant's account after the purchase of shardshnib less than the amount required to
purchase one share of Common Stock on the finaliase Date of an Offering shall be held in each g@aeticipant's account for the
purchase of shares under the next Offering unaePtan, unless such participant withdraws from swett Offering, as provided in
subparagraph 7(b), or is no longer eligible to anted rights under the Plan, as provided in pagygb, in which case such amount shall be
distributed to the participant after such final éhase Date, without interest. The amount, if afigcoumulated payroll deductions remaining
in any participant's account after the purchasghafes which is equal to the amount required tolage one or more whole shares of
Common Stock on the final Purchase Date of an ®fjeshall be distributed in full to the participafter such Purchase Date, without
interest.

(b) No rights granted under the Plan may be exeddis any extent unless the shares to be issuadaymt exercise under the Plan (including
rights granted thereunder) are covered by an éfeeptgistration statement pursuant to the Seeariftict of 1933, as amended (the "Secur
Act"”) and the Plan is in material compliance withegplicable state, foreign and other securitied ather laws applicable to the Plan. If on a
Purchase Date in any Offering hereunder the Plantiso registered or in such compliance, no righasted under the Plan or any Offering
shall be exercised on such Purchase Date, anditikbase Date shall be delayed until the Plan igesuto such an effective registration
statement and such compliance, except that thenBsedDate shall not be delayed more than twehenjbaths and the Purchase Date shall
in no event be more than twenty-seven (27) montita the Offering Date. If on the Purchase Datenyf @ffering hereunder, as delayed to
the maximum extent permissible, the Plan is nosteged and in such compliance, no rights granteteuthe Plan or any Offering shall be
exercised and all payroll deductions accumulatethduhe Offering (reduced to the extent, if anygts deductions have been used to acquire
stock) shall be distributed to the participantghait interest.



9. COVENANTS OF THE COMPANY.

(a) During the terms of the rights granted underRlan, the Company shall keep available at aksithe number of shares of Common Stock
required to satisfy such rights.

(b) The Company shall seek to obtain from eachridgdstate, foreign or other regulatory commissiorgency having jurisdiction over the
Plan such authority as may be required to issuesathdhares of stock upon exercise of the righastgd under the Plan. If, after reasonable
efforts, the Company is unable to obtain from amghsregulatory commission or agency the authortyctv counsel for the Company deems
necessary for the lawful issuance and sale of stadler the Plan, the Company shall be relieved fmasnliability for failure to issue and sell
stock upon exercise of such rights unless and suth authority is obtained.

10. USE OF PROCEEDS FROM STOCK.
Proceeds from the sale of stock pursuant to rigtgeted under the Plan shall constitute generaldwaf the Company.
11. RIGHTS AS A STOCKHOLDER.

A participant shall not be deemed to be the hatdeor to have any of the rights of a holder wiglspect to, any shares subject to rights
granted under the Plan unless and until the ppatitis shareholdings acquired upon exercise ofsigider the Plan are recorded in the bc
of the Company (or its transfer agent).

12. ADJUSTMENTS UPON CHANGES IN STOCK.

(a) If any change is made in the stock subjedb¢oRtlan, or subject to any rights granted undePtha (through merger, consolidation,
reorganization, recapitalization, stock dividenidjdend in property other than cash, stock sghjyidating dividend, combination of shares,
exchange of shares, change in corporate structw#her transaction not involving the receipt ofsidleration by the Company), the Plan and
outstanding rights will be appropriately adjustadhe class(es) and maximum number of shares gubjéwe Plan and the class(es) and
number of shares and price per share of stock sugj@utstanding rights. Such adjustments shathbde by the Board or the Committee,
determination of which shall be final, binding as@hclusive. (The conversion of any convertible sites of the Company shall not be
treated as a "transaction not involving the recefftonsideration by the Company.")

(b) In the event of: (1) a dissolution or liquidatiof the Company;

(2) a sale of all or substantially all of the ass#ftthe Company; (3) a merger or consolidatiowlich the Company is not the surviving
corporation;

(4) areverse merger in which the Company is theidng corporation but the shares of the Compa@gmmon Stock outstanding
immediately preceding the merger are converteditbyesof the merger into other property, whethethia form of securities, cash or
otherwise; (5) the acquisition by any person, grditgroup within the meaning of Section 13(d) 4(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), or any coalyba successor provisions (excluding any empldgeefit plan, or related trust,
sponsored or maintained by the Company or anyiaféilof the Company) of the beneficial ownershijth{im the meaning of Rule 13d-3
promulgated under the Exchange



Act, or comparable successor rule) of securitieth@fCompany representing at least fifty perce@¥{pof the combined voting power entit|

to vote in the election of directors; or (6) thdiinduals who, as of the date of the adoption &f Bian, are members of the Board (the
"Incumbent Board"; (if the election, or nominatifom election by the Company's stockholders, ofa dgector was approved by a vote of at
least fifty percent (50%) of the members of the Bden comprising the Incumbent Board, such neectlr shall upon his or her election
considered a member of the Incumbent Board) ceasaniy reason to constitute at least fifty per¢606) of the Board; then the Board in its
sole discretion may take any action or arrangehfertaking of any action among the following: (flyasurviving or acquiring corporation may
assume outstanding rights or substitute simildrtsidor those under the Plan,

(i) such rights may continue in full force andest, or (iii) all participants' accumulated paymdductions may be used to purchase Common
Stock immediately prior to or within a reasonabdgipd of time following the transaction describdmbee and the participants' rights under
ongoing Offering terminated.

13. AMENDMENT OF THE PLAN OR OFFERINGS.

(a) The Board at any time, and from time to timeyramend the Plan or the terms of one or more @fer However, except as provided in
paragraph 12 relating to adjustments upon chamge®ck, no amendment shall be effective unlessoapp by the stockholders of the
Company within twelve (12) months before or after adoption of the amendment, where the amendmiént w

(i) Increase the number of shares reserved fotgighder the Plan;

(i) Modify the provisions as to eligibility for pacipation in the Plan or an Offering (to the extsuch modification requires stockholder
approval in order for the Plan to obtain employteelspurchase plan treatment under Section 42B8eo€bde or to comply with the
requirements of Rule 16b-3 promulgated under thehBxge Act, or any comparable successor rule ("Réie3"); or

(iii) Modify the Plan or an Offering in any othery if such modification requires stockholder ap@iaa order for the Plan to obtain
employee stock purchase plan treatment under $e¢28 of the Code or to comply with the requirerseftRule 16b-3.

It is expressly contemplated that the Board mayrathike Plan or an Offering in any respect the Balgeims necessary or advisable to
provide eligible employees with the maximum besgfitovided or to be provided under the provisicithe Code and the regulations
promulgated thereunder relating to employee stackhase plans and/or to bring the Plan and/orsighanted under an Offering into
compliance therewith.

(b) The Board may, in its sole discretion, submif amendment to the Plan or an Offering for sto@dkoapproval.

(c) Rights and obligations under any rights gratitefibre amendment of the Plan or Offering shallb@impaired by any amendment of the
Plan, except with the consent of the person to whoah rights were granted, or except as necessagnply with any laws or
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governmental regulations, or except as necessaydore that the Plan and/or rights granted und@ftering comply with the requirements
of Section 423 of the Code.

14. DESIGNATION OF BENEFICIARY.

(a) A participant may file a written designationaobeneficiary who is to receive any shares anl, éaapplicable, from the participant's
account under the Plan in the event of such ppéitls death subsequent to the end of an Offeribgrior to delivery to the participant of
such shares and cash. In addition, a participamtfileaa written designation of a beneficiary whsatd receive any cash from the participant's
account under the Plan in the event of such ppéitls death during an Offering.

(b) Such designation of beneficiary may be charigethe participant at any time by written noticehe form prescribed by the Company. In
the event of the death of a participant and inalteence of a beneficiary validly designated unigeiPian who is living (or if an entity, is
otherwise in existence) at the time of such pauéiot's death, the Company shall deliver such stzar@&r cash to the executor or
administrator of the estate of the participantf oo such executor or administrator has been agpedi(to the knowledge of the Company),
Company, in its sole discretion, may deliver suthres and/or cash to the spouse or to any one (@pe dependents or relatives of the
participant, or if no spouse, dependent or relagdenown to the Company, then to such other peasothe Company may determine.

15. TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION OF THE PLAN.

(a) The Board in its discretion, may suspend anieate the Plan at any time. The Plan shall autiwalft terminate if all the shares subjec
the Plan pursuant to subparagraph 3(a) are isdleedghts may be granted under the Plan while tha B suspended or after it is terminated.

(b) Rights and obligations under any rights gramtde the Plan is in effect shall not be impail®dsuspension or termination of the Plan,
except as expressly provided in the Plan or withabnsent of the person to whom such rights weaetgd, or except as necessary to comply
with any laws or governmental regulation, or ex@phecessary to ensure that the Plan and/or ggindéed under an Offering comply with
the requirements of Section 423 of the Code.

16. EFFECTIVE DATE OF PLAN.

The Plan shall become effective on the same dayhich the Company's shareholders approve the Riesupnt to vote of the shareholders
held at the duly noticed Annual Shareholders Meggitin1 999.

17. CHOICE OF LAW.

All questions concerning the construction, validityd interpretation of this Plan shall be goverbgdthe law of the State of California,
without regard to such state's conflict of lawsaul



SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10- K
EXHIBIT 21.1-SUBSIDIARIES OF SILICON VALLEY BANCSHA RES

Silicon Valley Bancshares owns 100.0% of the ountditeg voting securities of the following corporat which are included in Silicon
Valley Bancshares' consolidated financial statement

NAME JURISDICTION OF INCORPORATION
Silicon Valley Bank Cali fornia
SVB Leasing Company (inactive) Cali fornia
SVB Capital | Dela ware

Silicon Valley Bank owns 100.0% of the outstandioging securities of the following corporations,ialihnare included in Silicon Valley
Bancshares' consolidated financial statements:

NAME JURISDICTION OF INCORPORATION
SVB Securities, Inc. Cali fornia
Silicon Valley Real Estate
Investment Corporation Mar yland



Exhibit 23.1
Consent of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Silicon Valley Bancshares:

We consent to incorporation by reference in théstegfion statements (Nos. 333-68857, 333-8964%HB8%7, 33-85104, 33-05489, 333-
05511 and 333-28185) on Form S-8 of Silicon VaBancshares of our report dated January 20, 20R@@ing to the consolidated balance
sheets of Silicon Valley Bancshares and subsidiaseof December 31, 1999 and 1998, and the retategblidated statements of income,
comprehensive income, changes in stockholderstye@uid cash flows for each of the years in thedghyear period ended December 31,
1999, which report appears in the December 31, 1899ual report on Form 10-K of Silicon Valley Bahares.

/'s/ KPMG LLP

Mountain View, California
March 15, 2000



ARTICLE 9

THIS SCHEDULE CONTAINS SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION EXTRACTED FROM THE AUDITED CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATED NOTES AND MANAGEMENT DSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS CONTAINED IN THE
REPORT ON FORM 10-K FILED BY SILICON VALLEY BANCSHRES FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

MULTIPLIER: 1,000

PERIOD TYPE YEAR
FISCAL YEAR END DEC 31 199
PERIOD START JAN 01 199!
PERIOD END DEC 31 199
CASH 278,06:
INT BEARING DEPOSITE 291
FED FUNDS SOLLC 897,75(
TRADING ASSETS 0
INVESTMENTS HELD FOR SALE 1,747,40:i
INVESTMENTS CARRYING 0
INVESTMENTS MARKET 0
LOANS 1,623,00!
ALLOWANCE 71,80(
TOTAL ASSETS 4,596,39i
DEPOSITS 4,109,40!
SHORT TERM 0
LIABILITIES OTHER 79,60¢
LONG TERM 0
PREFERRED MANDATORY 0
PREFERREL 0
COMMON 151,13¢
OTHER SE 217,71¢
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 4,596,39i
INTEREST LOAN 162,57:
INTEREST INVEST 87,69:
INTEREST OTHER 31,20¢
INTEREST TOTAL 281,86
INTEREST DEPOSIT 76,43(
INTEREST EXPENSE 76,43(
INTEREST INCOME NET 205,43¢
LOAN LOSSES 52,40°
SECURITIES GAINS 1,05¢
EXPENSE OTHEF 125,65!¢
INCOME PRETAX 86,22¢
INCOME PRE EXTRAORDINARY 52,19¢
EXTRAORDINARY 0
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME 52,19¢
EPS BASIC 2.531
EPS DILUTED 2.462
YIELD ACTUAL 5.8
LOANS NON 27,55
LOANS PAST 911
LOANS TROUBLED 0
LOANS PROBLEM 16,50(
ALLOWANCE OPEN 46,00(
CHARGE OFF< 34,50¢
RECOVERIES 7,901
ALLOWANCE CLOSE 71,80(
ALLOWANCE DOMESTIC 52,32¢
ALLOWANCE FOREIGN 0
ALLOWANCE UNALLOCATED 19,47:

1 REPRESENTS BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
2 REPRESENTS DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHAF

End of Filing
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